
 

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 

550 E. Sixth Street, Beaumont, CA 

Monday, August 08, 2022 - 6:00 PM 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Finance and Audit Committee after distribution of 
the agenda packets are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during 

normal business hours. 

AGENDA 

MEETING PARTICIPATION NOTICE 

This meeting will be conducted utilizing teleconference communications and will be recorded for live 
streaming as well as open to public attendance subject to social distancing and applicable health 
orders. All City of Beaumont public meetings will be available via live streaming and made available 
on the City's official YouTube webpage. Please use the following link during the meeting for live 
stream access. 

beaumontca.gov/livestream 

Public comments will be accepted using the following options. 

1.  Written comments will be accepted via email and will be read aloud during the corresponding  
     item of the meeting. Public comments shall not exceed three (3) minutes unless otherwise  
     authorized by City Council. Comments can be submitted anytime prior to the meeting as well 
     as during the meeting up until the end of the corresponding item. Please submit your 
     comments to: nicolew@beaumontca.gov 

2.  Phone-in comments will be accepted by joining a conference line prior to the corresponding 
     item of the meeting. Public comments shall not exceed three (3) minutes unless otherwise 
     authorized by City Council. Please use the following phone number to join the call 
     (951) 922 - 4845. 

3.  In person comments subject to the adherence of the applicable health orders and social 
     distancing requirements. 
 

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you require special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact the City Clerk's office using the above email or call (951) 572 - 3196. 

Notification 48 hours prior to a meeting will ensure the best reasonable accommodation 

arrangements. 

 

1



 
 
 

REGULAR SESSION 
6:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Members: Council Member Rey Santos, Council Member David Fenn, Treasurer Baron 
Ginnetti, Chair Steve Cooley, Vice Chair David Vanderpool, Member Thomas LeMasters, Member 
Dennis Garcia, Resident Member - vacant, Alternate Member Dameon Butler, and Alternate Member 
- vacant 

Action of any Requests for Excused Absence 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Adjustments to Agenda 
Conflict of Interest Disclosure 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA): 
Any one person may address the Committee on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, 
please fill out a “Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the Committee Chair 
or Secretary. There is a three (3) minute limit on public comments. There will be no sharing or 
passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Committee from discussing or taking 
actions brought up by your comments. 

ACTION ITEMS / PUBLIC HEARINGS / REQUESTS 

1. Comments from Mayor White 

2. Approval of Minutes 

Recommended Action: 

Approve Minutes dated: 
April 11, 2022 
May 9, 2022 

3. Recycled Content Paper and Recovered Organic Waste Product Procurement 

Requirements/Purchasing Policy 

Recommended Action: 
Review and discuss changes to the purchasing policy and recommend 

modifications or recommend moving forward to City Council for approval. 

4. Fiscal Year 2021-22 Fourth Quarter Budget Update and Financial Status Report 

Recommended Action: 
Receive and file report. 

5. Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Fourth Quarter Investment Report 

Recommended Action: 
Receive and file report. 

 

2



 
 
 

SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES 

●  Internal Control Committee 

●  Financial Training Committee 

●  CFD Training and FAQ Committee 

●  Reserve Policy Committee 

●  CalPERS Liability Committee 

●  Long-Term Financial Sustainability 

●  Bond Accountability 

●  RFP Committee 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

MEETING REVIEW - TREASURER 

FINANCE DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 

The next regular meeting of the Finance and Audit Committee Meeting is scheduled for Monday, 
September 12, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

Beaumont City Hall – Online www.BeaumontCa.gov 

3

http://www.ci.beaumont.ca.us/


FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 

550 E. Sixth Street, Beaumont, CA 

Monday, April 11, 2022 - 6:00 PM 

 MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
6:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER at 6:01 p.m. 
Present: Committee Members: Council Member Rey Santos, Council Member David Fenn, Treasurer 
Baron Ginnetti, Chair Steve Cooley, Vice Chair David Vanderpool, Member Christina Nuno, Alternate 
Member Dameon Butler, and Alternate Member - vacant 

Action of any Requests for Excused Absence: Member Thomas LeMasters and Member Dennis 

Garcia 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Adjustments to Agenda: None 
Conflict of Interest Disclosure: None 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA): 
Any one person may address the Committee on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, 
please fill out a “Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the Committee Chair 
or Secretary. There is a three (3) minute limit on public comments. There will be no sharing or 
passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Committee from discussing or taking 
actions brought up by your comments. 

Elizabeth Gibbs introduced herself as the newly appointed Interim City Manager. 

ACTION ITEMS / PUBLIC HEARINGS / REQUESTS 

1. Approval of Minutes 

Motion by Vice Chair Vanderpool 
Second by Treasurer Ginnetti 

To approve Minutes dated March 14, 2022. 

Approved by a 5-0 vote 
Abstain: Santos  

 

2. FY2022 General Fund and Wastewater Budget to Actual through March 2022, and Third 

Quarter Investment Report and Certification 

4

Item 2.



Motion by Treasurer Ginnetti 

Second by Member Nuno 

To receive and file presented reports. 

Approved by a unanimous vote. 

 

3. FY2021 Single Audit Report 

Motion by Council Member Santos 

Second by Council Member Fenn 

To receive and file the Single Audit Report for FY2021. 

Approved by a unanimous vote. 

 

4. Financial Training Subcommittee Presentation 

Motion by Council Member Fenn 

Second by Treasurer Ginnetti 

To present to City Council for their comments and approval. 

Approved by a unanimous vote. 

 

SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES 

 Internal Control Committee - No report. 

 Financial Training Committee - Report given on Item 4. 

 CFD Training and FAQ Committee - Update of current search for a GIS consultant. Project 
on hold until further direction. 

 Reserve Policy Committee - No report. 

 CalPERS Liability Committee - No report. 

 Long-Term Financial Sustainability - No report. 

 Bond Accountability - No report. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Add "RFP Sub-Committee" to the Sub-Committee Update section. 

MEETING REVIEW - TREASURER 

 

5

Item 2.



FINANCE DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS 
Shared that the Finance Department is fully staffed. Announced an upcoming Budget Meeting on 
April 27. 

ADJOURNMENT at 6:55 p.m. 

The next regular meeting of the Finance and Audit Committee Meeting is scheduled for Monday, May 
9, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

6

Item 2.



FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 

550 E. Sixth Street, Beaumont, CA 

Monday, May 09, 2022 - 6:00 PM 

 MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
6:00 PM 

Roll Call: 
Present: Member Thomas LeMasters, Council Member David Fenn, Treasurer Baron Ginnetti (at 
6:06 p.m.) 
Absent: Council Member Rey Santos, Chair Steve Cooley, Vice Chair David Vanderpool, Member 
Dennis Garcia, Member Christina Nuno, and Alternate Member Dameon Butler 

Quorum not met. This meeting will be informational only. No motions, direction to staff or 
voting on any items. 

 
Action of any Requests for Excused Absence: Santos, Cooley, Vanderpool, Nuno 

1. Approval of Minutes 

No action. 

 

2. FY2022 General Fund and Wastewater Budget to Actual through April 2022 

Item presented. No action. 

 

3. FY2023 Budget Update 

Item presented. No action. 

SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES 

Internal Control Committee - No update. 

Financial Training Committee - Council reviewed the financial and made modifications. 

CFD Training and FAQ Committee - No update. 

7

Item 2.



Reserve Policy Committee - No update. 

CalPERS Liability Committee - Will update at a future meeting after further 
implementation of Trust 115. 

Long-Term Financial Sustainability - No update. 

Bond Accountability - No update. 

RFP Sub-Committee - No update. 

MEETING REVIEW – TREASURER 
The City will be issuing an RFP for banking services. Auditors are here and conducting field 
work. 

FINANCE DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS 

The next regular meeting of the Finance and Audit Committee Meeting is scheduled for Monday, June 
6, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

8

Item 2.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  Finance and Audit Committee Members 

FROM: Lisa Leach, CPA, Assistant Finance Director and Sue Foxworth, Solid 

Waste & Recycling Manager 

DATE August 8, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Recycled Content Paper and Recovered Organic Waste Product 

Procurement Requirements/Purchasing Policy 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The Legislature of the State of California, by enactment of the California Integrated 

Waste Management Act of 1989, (“AB 939” or the “Act”) (codified at Public Resources 

Code §§ 4000 et seq.) established a solid waste management process which requires 

cities and other local jurisdictions to implement plans for source reduction, reuse and 

recycling as integrated waste management practices for solid waste attributed to 

sources within their respective jurisdictions.  The Act encompasses mandates including 

Assembly Bill (AB) 341 and AB 1826, as well as the newly adopted Short-Lived Climate 

Pollutants mandate, Senate Bill (SB) 1383.  

 

SB 1383 builds on existing legislation, AB 341 and AB 1826. The stated purpose of SB 

1383 is to reduce organic waste disposal, recover edible food waste from the waste 

stream, and reduce methane emissions. The goal of SB 1383 is to reduce greenhouse 

gas emissions to 40% below 1990 levels by the year 2030.  To achieve this, the target 

is to reduce organic waste that ends up in the landfill by 50% by the year 2020 and 75% 

by the year 2025. 

 

As a part of SB 1383, local governments are required to maximize the use and procure 

recycled and recovered organics products. As such, City staff felt it prudent to include 

the requirements in the current purchasing policy to comply with the California State 

requirements and have one document that addresses all City procurement policies.  

 

Attachment A, provides the current purchasing policy including the addition of the 

required language to comply with SB 1383.  

 

9

Item 3.



In addition to the required language to comply with SB 1383, a review of the purchasing 

policy was conducted, and three updates were made.  The definition of purchase order 

exceptions was expanded upon and exceptions to competitive procurement, as found in 

Municipal code Section 3.02.05, was added for clarification.  Finally, “Purchase Order 

Changes” section was added to define the process of amending a purchase order. Any 

change order in an amount of $25,000 or more, or any change order which, when 

considered with the aggregate amount of all other changes to a purchase, exceeds ten 

percent of the original contract cost, shall be approved by the City Council.  

 

Recommended Action: 

Review and discuss changes to the purchasing policy and recommend 

modifications or recommend moving forward to City Council for approval. 

Attachments: 

A. City of Beaumont Purchasing Policy (Draft Revision) 

10

Item 3.



CITY OF BEAUMONT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES 

 

1  July 2021 
 

To follow the Purchasing Ordinance, the purchasing of goods or services must follow a standard system 

of entry, have a reasonable cost, complete documentation, obtain appropriate verification and approval. 

The Purchasing Module of Tyler Technologies Incode 10 will be utilized to comply with all aspects of the 

Ordinance. To establish the procedures to be followed for the purchasing and procurement of paper and 

paper products and recovered organic waste products in compliance with state laws, including SB1383, 

the Short-lived Climate Pollutant Act.   

 

ORDINANCE SUMMARY 

 

For Non-Public Project Purchases: 

 

PURCHASE AMOUNT SERVICES MAINTENANCE or 
GENERAL SERVICE 

GOODS 

Ordinance Chapter 3.02.04 3.01.040 3.01.050 

Less than $7,500 Director Director Director 

Between $7,500 and 
$25,000 

City Manager City Manager City Manager 

Between $25,000 and 
$45,000 

City Council – 
Alternative Procedure 

City Council – 
Alternative Procedure 

City Council – 
Alternative Procedure 

Between $45,000 and 
$175,000 

City Council – Informal 
Competitive Bidding 

City Council – Informal 
Competitive Bidding 

City Council – Informal 
Competitive Bidding 

Over $175,000 City Council – Formal 
Competitive Bidding 

City Council – Formal 
Competitive Bidding 

City Council – Formal 
Competitive Bidding 

MAX TERM 5 Years 3 years w/ #2 1-Yr 
Extensions w/ CC 
Approval 

N/A 

EXCEPTIONS:  Single Source or Emergency Situation 

 

Public Projects: As provided in Section 22002(c) of the Public Contract Code, public projects include 

construction, reconstruction, renovation, improvement, demolition to, or painting/repainting of any publicly 

owned, leased or operated facility, street or sewer, and the construction or improvement of dams, 

reservoirs and wastewater treatment plants.  A public project does NOT include maintenance work of any 

kind.  Public Projects must follow more specific purchasing rules from what is presented here. 

 

Alternative Procedure: Purchasing supplies, services or equipment by a simplified pricing procedure by 

obtaining oral price quotes from one or more potential contractors or suppliers. 

 

Informal Competitive Bidding (Chapter 3.01.09): RFP Process with specific distribution of notice inviting 

formal bids. 

 

Formal Competitive Bidding (Chapter 3.01.08): RFP Process with public distribution of notice inviting 

formal bids. 

 

EXEMPTIONS TO COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

(3.02.05) 

 

Upon obtaining approval from the City Council, the Purchasing Officer may engage services of a 

Professional firm or individual without complying with the competitive procurement procedures in the 

Following circumstances: 

11

Item 3.



CITY OF BEAUMONT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES 

 

2  July 2021 
 

 

 The services are available only from a single source; or 

 Public exigency or emergency will not permit delay; or 

 State or federal grant or loan requirements authorize noncompetitive procurement of such 

services; or 

 After solicitation of a number of sources, competition is deemed inadequate 

 

 

WHY PURCHASE ORDERS? 

 

A completed purchase order will reserve budget for the applicable line item (termed Encumbrance).  

Purchase orders are used, not only to control vendor terms and pricing, but also to manage the 

departmental budgets. (See page 10 for examples in Tyler) 

 

 

PURCHASE ORDER EXCEPTIONS 

 

Certain types of invoices are not subject to purchase orders due to the nature of the cost: 

 

 Utilities – Cities monthly services for water, electric and gas usage. 

 Phone/Internet – Cities monthly services for phone and internet usage 

 Insurance – Health, dental and vision insurance, general liability, and vehicle insurance 

 JPA costs 

Legal – Attorney, court, and settlement costs 

 Regulatory costs – any governmental authority 

 

REQUISITION APPROVAL TIMING 

 

To take advantage of the software system for purchasing, the approval process is being standardized and 

scheduled as follows: 

 

        DAY      APPROVAL    STEP 

 Every Wednesday  Budget Specialist  Interim Step 

 Every Thursday   Assistant Director of Finance Interim Step 

 Every Thursday   City Manager   Interim or Final Step 

 Every Friday   Assistant City Clerk  Final Step  

 

 

Every Friday, the finance department will process any fully approved requisitions into purchase orders.  If 

a purchase order is urgently needed, please contact the next approval level when the requisition is 

complete.  All attempts will be made to expedite the process when needed. 

 

NOTE:  Enter requisitions that relate to City Council approval when the staff report is prepared. Also, 

during the budget process, when the budget is finalized and approved by City Council, enter requisitions 

for all known vendors. 

 

 

12

Item 3.



CITY OF BEAUMONT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES 

 

3  July 2021 
 

CITY DEPARTMENTS 

 

Using Tyler Technologies Incode 10, enter applicable information into Purchasing Module – Requisitions.  

(see documentation provided to input the required information).  If the department does not have an 

individual with access to the purchasing system, there is a Request for Requisition form that can be 

completed.  That requisition form and all applicable back-up documentation can be provided to the 

Finance Office for data entry.  Required data entry is as follows: 

 

 GENERAL TAB: Number, Description, Department, Issue Date, Requested By, Auto Approve 

Checkmark, Ship To, Vendor, and Detailed Description (specific detail of what and why) 

 ITEM ENTRY TAB: Commodity, Item Description, Ship To, Ordered Amount, Account, Part 

Number 

 BID/QUOTE TAB: Information can be attached here only if Bid/Quote is check marked on the 

General Tab 

 NOTES TAB: Add note regarding what is attached, Add note regarding how purchasing 

ordinance was followed (3 bids, informal RFP, formal RFP, sole source, emergency, etc) 

 DOCUMENTS TAB: Attach contracts, bids, forms, Staff Reports, or any other pertinent 

documents 

 

APPROVAL LEVELS 

 

DIRECTORS APPROVE UP TO $7,500: 

The Director responsible for the Department must approve the requisition before it can advance to the 

next approval level or be processed into a Purchase Order. 

 

Budget Finance Specialist must approve that there is budget in the line item(s) of the requisition before it 

can advance to the next approval level.  

 

Director of Finance or Assistant Director of Finance must review and approve the requisition before it can 

advance to the next approval level or be processed into a Purchase Order. 

 

ABOVE $7,500: 

City Manager must review and approve the requisition before it can advance to the next approval level or 

be processed into a Purchase Order. 

 

ABOVE $25,000: 

Deputy City Clerk, as representative of the City Council, must review and approve the requisition before it 

can be processed into a Purchase Order. 

 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

 

When requisitions have been approved by the applicable levels, the Finance Department will complete 

the steps necessary to generate a purchase order.  The Purchase Order will then be available to the 

department to print as necessary to complete their vendor order. 

 

INVOICES 

13

Item 3.



CITY OF BEAUMONT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES 

 

4  July 2021 
 

After the Purchase Order has been approved through all levels, goods may be ordered.  Once orders are 

received and verified, The Director responsible for the Department must approve the Invoice by signing 

and coding the Purchase Order number to the Invoice.  All Invoices must be turned into Finance by 12:00 

pm every Tuesday to be paid out in that week’s A/P run. 

 

PURCHASE ORDER CHANGES 

 

Following the approval of a purchase order for goods or services, the purchase order may be amended 

by the issuance of a change order, provided the change is reasonably related to the scope of the original 

purchase.  The finance director will maintain control relative to the scoping, estimating, and negotiation of 

the proposed change order and the availability of funds for the proposed change in the event that the 

change order increases the cost.  Any change order with a total cost less than $25,000 may be approved 

administratively, in accordance with the ordinance summary above, provided the aggregate amount of all 

changes to a particular purchase, including the change order under consideration, does not exceed ten 

percent of the original cost.  Any change order in an amount of $25,000 or more, or any change order 

which, when considered with the aggregate amount of all other changes to a purchase, exceeds ten 

percent of the original contract cost, shall be approved by the city council.  Any proposed changes to a 

purchase that does not increase the purchase price may be approved by the city manager in accordance 

with any applicable terms and conditions of the original purchase related to change orders or 

amendments.  Purchase order changes will be completed through the Purchase Order Change Request 

Form.   

 

VENDOR LIMIT 

No employee shall be used for the procurement of goods or services. No International vendor shall be 

used unless they have a US office that accepts US dollars. 

 

 

 

The public procurement process and the people involved, are subject to complete public accountability 

regarding the proper expenditure of taxpayers’ money.  Public purchasing must guarantee fair and open 

competition with equal opportunities for every supplier.  A unique characteristic of public purchasing is the 

underlying principle that prices are not as critical as fairness and impartiality in obtaining them. 

 

It is a violation of State Law for any Employee or City Officer to be a part to, or have a financial interest in, 

any City contract made by them in their official capacity (CA Gov. Code 1090).  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14

Item 3.



CITY OF BEAUMONT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES 

 

5  July 2021 
 

 
RECYCLED CONTENT PAPER AND RECOVERED ORGANIC WASTE PRODUCT PROCUREMENT 
REQUIREMENTS 
 
Responsible Department: Purchasing Officer 
 
STANDARD MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE 

PURPOSE 

The purpose of this Standard Management Procedure is to establish the procedures to be followed for the 

purchasing and procurement of paper and paper products and recovered organic waste products in 

compliance with state laws, including SB 1383, the Short-lived Climate Pollutant Act.  This policy will 

replace any existing EPPP Policy. 

 

SECTION 1.0 - STATEMENT OF POLICY 

 It is the policy of City of Beaumont to: 

 Purchase products that minimize environmental impacts, toxins, pollution, and hazards to worker 

and community safety to the greatest extent practicable; 

 Institute practices that reduce waste and minimize environmental impacts whenever practicable 

and cost effective; 

 Comply with California State requirements for local agencies to maximize the use of recycled 

resources and purchase recycled products; (Title 14 CCR, Division 7, Chapter 12; California 

Public Contract Code 22150-22154) 

 Comply with CCR 14 Section 18993.3 and 18993.4 regarding recycled content paper 

procurement requirements; 

 Comply with CCR 14 Section 18993.1 and 18993.2  regarding recovered organic waste product 

procurement to the best of the city’s ability; 

 Adopt this policy in support of the City's other environmental and sustainability goals; and 

 Require vendors, contractors and grantees to buy recycled content paper and paper products, 

and when buying mulch and compost, procure such products meeting state requirements for 

applicability to the City’s organic waste product procurement target.  

SECTION 2.0 - PURPOSE  

This Policy is adopted in order to: 

 Conserve natural resources; 

 Comply with state law; 

 Support strong recycling markets; 

 Reduce materials that are landfilled; and 

 Comply with SB 1383 regulatory requirements regarding procurement of recycled content paper 

products and recovered organic waste products. 

15

Item 3.



CITY OF BEAUMONT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES 

 

6  July 2021 
 

SECTION 3.0 – SPECIFICATIONS 

3.1 Recycled Content Products 

3.1.1 A significant element of reducing waste contributions to landfills is recycling. Recognizing the impact 

of government spending on stimulating the recycling industry, the State has imposed requirements on the 

procurement of recycled products by local agencies. The California Public Contract Code (PCC) Sections 

22150-22154 outline these requirements. The City will give preference to buying the recycled content 

products as outlined in the PCC whenever recycled products are available at the same or lesser cost and 

fitness and quality are equal. Also in accordance with the PCC, and SB 1383 regulations, the City will 

require the vendor to certify the recycled content and the recyclability of the products being provided.  

3.1.2 City staff shall strive to incorporate the requirements the U.S. EPA has established for various 

materials, such as those for construction, landscaping, parks and recreation, transportation, vehicles, 

miscellaneous, and non-paper office products. The programs, known as the Comprehensive Procurement 

Guidelines (CPG) and Recovered Materials Advisory Notice (RMAN), are updated periodically to identify 

categories of material for which there are recycled content alternatives and the recommended recycled 

contents.  

3.1.3 Printing paper and writing papers and paper products and janitorial paper products shall contain the 

highest postconsumer content practicable, but no less than 30 percent by fiber weight, postconsumer 

fiber, as outlined in Sections 22150-22154 of the Public Contract Code and as defined in Section 12209 

of the Public Contract Code.  

3.1.4 Vendors shall certify in writing, under penalty of perjury, as to the minimum percentage of 

postconsumer material in the Paper Products and Printing and Writing Paper, and janitorial paper offered 

or sold to the Jurisdiction. A sample certification is contained at the end of this policy. This certification 

requirement may be waived if the percentage of postconsumer material in the Paper Products, Printing 

and Writing Paper, and/or Janitorial Paper can be verified by a product label, catalog, invoice, or a 

manufacturer or vendor internet website. These products shall also be certified to be eligible to be labeled 

with an unqualified recyclable label as defined in Title 16 Code of Federal Regulations Section 260.12 

(2013). 

3.1.5 Copiers and printers bought shall be compatible with the use of recycled content products. When 

necessary, suppliers shall train equipment maintenance personnel in the appropriate use of recycled 

products with their equipment.  

3.2 Recovered Organic Waste Products 

3.2.1 City Workers and contractors providing landscaping services for City of Beaumont shall employ 

sustainable landscape management practices whenever possible, including: 

 The use of Integrated Pest Management (IPM), including minimal pesticide use is encouraged. 

 Meeting all MWELO requirements including use of compost and mulch; compost and mulch shall 

meet the definitions contained in this policy. Records shall be maintained and submitted to the 

City documenting such use.  

 Recycling of plant debris by composting and/or maintaining a minimum 2-inch layer of mulch 

under all trees, shrubs and groundcovers and a minimum 3-inch layer in all open areas is strongly 

16

Item 3.



CITY OF BEAUMONT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES 

 

7  July 2021 
 

encouraged. Allowing leaf drop to become part of the mulch layer in tree, shrub and groundcover 

areas is preferred.  

 Compost  purchased by or for the City, or at the City’s behest, by its landscaping service 

providers or other contractors shall meet the definition of compost in this policy and shall be 

eligible to help the City meet its SB 1383 organic waste product procurement target. 

 Mulch purchased by or for the City, or at the City’s behest,  by its landscaping service providers 

or other contractors  or direct service providers shall meet the definition of mulch in this policy, 

and shall be eligible to help the City meet its organic waste product procurement target. Such 

mulch shall meet or exceed the physical contamination, maximum metal concentration and 

pathogen density standards for land applications specified in 14 CCR Section 

17852(a)(24.5)(A)(1) through (3). Mulch shall be made from recycled or post-consumer materials 

rather than inorganic materials or virgin forest products unless the recycled post-consumer 

organic products are not available.  

SECTION 4.0 - DEFINITIONS 

"Buyer" means anyone authorized to purchase on behalf of this jurisdiction or its subdivisions.  

"Contractor" means any person, group of persons, business, consultant, designing architect, association, 

partnership, corporation, supplier, vendor or other entity that has a contract with City of Beaumont or 

serves in a subcontracting capacity with an entity having a contract with City of Beaumont for the 

provision of goods or services.  

“Direct Service Provider” means a person, company, agency, district, or other entity that provides a 

service or services to the City pursuant to a contract or other written agreement or as otherwise defined in 

14 CCR Section 18982(a)(17). 

“Paper Products” include but are not limited to paper janitorial supplies, cartons, wrapping, packaging, file 

folders, hanging files, corrugated boxes, tissue, and toweling; or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 

18982(a)(51). 

"Postconsumer-Material" means a finished material which would normally be disposed of as a solid 

waste, having reached its intended end-use and completed its life cycle as a consumer item, and does 

not include manufacturing or converting wastes.  

"Preconsumer Material" means material or by-products generated after manufacture of a product is 

completed but before the product reaches the end-use consumer. Preconsumer material does not include 

mill and manufacturing trim, scrap, or broke which is generated at a manufacturing site and commonly 

reused on-site in the same or another manufacturing process.  

“Printing and Writing Paper” includes, but is not limited to, copy, xerographic, watermark, cotton fiber, 

offset, forms, computer printout paper, white wove envelopes, manila envelopes, book paper, note pads, 

writing tablets, newsprint, and other uncoated writing papers, posters, index cards, calendars, brochures, 

reports, magazines, and publications; or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(54). 

“Recycled-Content Paper Products and Recycled-Content Printing and Writing Paper and janitorial paper 

products” means such products that consist of at least thirty percent (30%), by fiber weight, postconsumer 

fiber, consistent with the requirements of Sections 22150 to 22154 and Sections 12200 and 12209 of the 

California Public Contract Code, and as amended.  

17

Item 3.



CITY OF BEAUMONT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES 

 

8  July 2021 
 

“Recovered organic waste products” means products made from California, landfill-diverted organic waste 

processed at a permitted or otherwise authorized operation or facility. Such products include SB 1383 

eligible mulch and SB 1383 eligible compost (see definitions below).  

“SB 1383 Eligible Compost” means the product resulting from the controlled biological decomposition of 

organic solid wastes that are source separated from the municipal solid waste stream or which are 

separated at a centralized facility or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 17896.2(a)(4). Compost 

eligible for meeting the annual recovered organic waste product procurement target must be produced at 

a compostable material handling operation or facility permitted or authorized under 14 CCR Chapter 3.1 

of Division 7 or produced at a large volume in-vessel digestion facility that composts on-site as defined 

and permitted under 14 CCR Chapter 3.2 of Division 7.  Compost shall meet the State’s composting 

operations regulatory requirements. 

“SB 1383 Eligible Mulch” means mulch eligible to meet the City’s Annual Recovered Organic Waste 

Product Procurement Target, pursuant to 14 CCR Chapter 12 of Division 7. This SB 1383 Eligible Mulch 

shall meet the following conditions as specified by 14 CCR Section 18993.1(f)(4): 

1. Produced at one of the following facilities:  

i. A compostable material handling operation or facility as defined in 14 CCR Section 

17852(a)(12), that is permitted or authorized under 14 CCR Division 7, other than a 

chipping and grinding operation or facility as defined in 14 CCR Section 17852(a)(10); SB 

1383 Eligible Mulch excludes mulch from chipping and grinding operations. 

ii. A transfer/processing facility or transfer/processing operation as defined in 14 CCR 

Sections 17402(a)(30) and (31), respectively, that is permitted or authorized under 14 

CCR Division 7; or,  

iii. A solid waste landfill as defined in Public Resources Code Section 40195.1 that is 

permitted under 27 CCR Division 2.  

2. Meet or exceed the physical contamination, maximum metal concentration, and pathogen density 

standards for land application specified in 14 CCR Sections 17852(a)(24.5)(A)1 through 3.  

"U.S. EPA Guidelines" means the Comprehensive Procurement Guidelines established by the U.S. 

Environmental Protection Agency for federal agency purchases as of May 2002 and described at 

http://www.epa.gov/epaoswer/non-hw/procure/products.htm, or as updated.  

SECTION 5.0 - IMPLEMENTATION 

5.1 Purchasing Officer shall help departments implement this policy including the following activities: 

 Educating managers and staff about City of Beaumont's Recycled Content Paper and Compost 

and Mulch Procurement Policy. 

 Ensuring that purchasing documents, specifications, and contracting procedures do not contradict 

each other and do not deter or inhibit the purchase of recycled content products as described in 

this policy. 

 Providing information to facilitate the evaluation and purchase of environmentally preferable 

products, including identifying appropriate products and sources and providing technical 

assistance. 

18

Item 3.



CITY OF BEAUMONT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES 

 

9  July 2021 
 

 Evaluating obstacles to purchasing such products in order to create solutions,  

 Tracking and recording progress in achieving successful results. 

 Tracking and maintaining a record of recycled content paper purchases and SB 1383 compliant 

compost and mulch in an SB 1383 implementation record. Such records shall include proof of 

purchase describing procurement of paper products by volume and type for all paper purchases 

and copies of certifications or other verifications required of recycled content and recyclability.  All 

invoices or other records showing procurement of SB 1383 compliant compost and mulch shall 

also be kept in the City’s SB 1383 implementation record.  

5.2 In compliance with State law, vendors shall be required to specify and certify the minimum or actual 

percentage of recovered and postconsumer material in their products, even when such percentages are 

zero. Such information shall be provided with each invoice provided to the city for paper and paper 

products, including janitorial paper products.  

5.3 All contracts and grants providing services or products to the City of Beaumont shall adhere to the 

guidelines stated in this policy to the extent possible. 

SECTION 6.0 - PROGRAM EVALUATION AND MEASUREMENT 

6.1 Purchasing Officer shall institute a system for tracking recycled content paper procurement and 

procurement of SB 1383 eligible compost and mulch in compliance with 14 CCR Section 18993.4 and 

Section 18993.2. Copies of invoices, receipts or other proof of purchase that describe the procurement of 

paper products by volume and type for all paper purchases will be maintained as part of the City’s 

required SB 1383 implementation record (14 CCR Section 18995.2). Copies of certifications or other 

verification of recycled content and recyclability will also be kept. 

Copies of invoices and receipts demonstrating procurement of SB 1383 eligible compost and SB 1383 

eligible mulch shall also be maintained in the SB 1383 implementation record.  

6.2 Departments that independently purchase paper and paper products and compost and mulch will 

report the required information noted in 6.1 to the Environmental Services Manager each quarter.  

SECTION 7.0 - EFFECTIVE DATES 

7.1 This policy shall take effect on .  

EXCEPTION 

Exceptions to this policy may be authorized by the City Council. 

 

19

Item 3.



CITY OF BEAUMONT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES 

 

10  July 2021 
 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 
PURCHASING MODULE – SCREEN SHOTS – REQUISITION GENERAL ENTRY 
 
 

 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADD REQUISITION 

DEPARTMENT 

SHIP TO 

If PO is for future FY enter that 

FY 07/01/FY here 

20

Item 3.



CITY OF BEAUMONT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES 

 

11  July 2021 
 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 
PURCHASING MODULE – SCREEN SHOTS – REQUISITION ENTRIES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Detailed Description is necessary to  

describe what is being purchased and  

why.  Complete this information with   

as much detail as possible. 

*If PO is for a new FY, make a note in  

this description so that the approver 

knows. 

 

 

 

 

 
                                                    

 
 

 

 

 

 

COMMODITY 

DETAILED DESCRIPTION 

ITEM ENTRY TAB 

 

21

Item 3.



CITY OF BEAUMONT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES 

 

12  July 2021 
 

 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 
PURCHASING MODULE – SCREEN SHOTS – REQUISITION ENTRIES 

 

Services Code - Will allow entry of a dollar amount in the far-right box. 

Goods Code – Not suggested unless only ONE item with ONE fixed cost. 

N/A – Suggested for purchase of goods if MULTIPLE items. 

Shipping - Can be added if it is known or if it needs to be estimated. 

Sales tax - Has not been added to the requisition module at this time.  If using the Goods code, be sure 

sales tax is already added to the unit price (if applicable). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADDITIONAL TABS TO UTILIZE 

All purchases for the City of Beaumont must follow the Purchasing Ordinance.  To comply with the 

Ordinance, utilize the “Bid/Quote”, “Notes”, and “Documents”. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Each of these three items can “ADD”, “EDIT”, or “DELETE”.   

Only NOTES have the ability to “EXPAND ALL”. 

 

 

 

 

22

Item 3.



CITY OF BEAUMONT 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES 

 

13  July 2021 
 

Bid/Quote - Use to record vendors, quotes provided, and awarded contract (requires checkbox on 

General Tab to make this option available). 

 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 
PURCHASING MODULE – SCREEN SHOTS – REQUISITION ENTRIES 

 

Notes  

1. Enter what documents have been attached. 

2. Enter under which element of the purchasing ordinance the purchase is being made (sole 

source, informal RFP, formal RFP, emergency, etc). 

Other notes can be entered as deemed necessary. 

 

 
 

 

Documents - Use to attach bids or pricing quotes obtained for the items(s)/service(s) requested (include 

staff reports, if applicable). 

 

Final Step- Make sure to go back to the general screen and unclick the bid/quotes box and recheck the 

Auto Approve box. If this step is not completed the other approvers will not be able to see the 

requisition. 

 

23

Item 3.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  Finance and Audit Committee Members 

FROM: Jennifer Ustation, Finance Director 

DATE August 8, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year 2021-22 Fourth Quarter Budget Update and Financial 

Status Report 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The Fiscal Year 2021-22 Fourth Quarter Financials provide an update to the City’s 

financial position relative to the FY 2021-22 adjusted budget.  

 

Summary of Cash Balances 

 

The City has multiple bank accounts for purposes of fund segregation. The table below 

provides a summary of cash balances within these accounts for the month of June 

2022. 

 

 
 

A summary of cash balances for the fourth quarter including investment accounts are 

provided in the table below. The liquidity fund with US Bank was opened in June to 

have a liquid investment vehicle option while keeping the general checking account 

balance at a minimum through the transition of the general checking account 

implementation to a different bank. All funds deposited into the liquidity fund are 

available for operations. 

Bank Name Beginning Bank 

Balance June 1, 

2022

Deposits Payments Ending Bank 

Balance June 

30, 2022

Citibank Checking (Pooled Cash) 35,727,773.42  48,428,585.24  78,924,003.34  5,232,350.32    

Bank of Hemet - Payroll 1,725,258.06    2,000,000.00    1,707,068.81    2,018,189.25    

Bank of Hemet - Gas Tax 3,667,223.09    202,787.43        -                       3,870,010.52    

Bank of Hemet - Evidence and Seizure Fund 345,748.86        28.33                  3,525.00            342,252.19        

Bank of Hemet - Construction 4,703,882.82    386.62                -                       4,704,269.44    

Grand Total 46,169,886.25  50,631,787.62  80,634,597.15  16,167,071.72  

Summary of Cash Balances

24

Item 4.



 

 
 

Financial Management Policy 

 

Per the City of Beaumont Financial Management Policy, the City Manager, through the 

Finance Department, will periodically report to the City Council financial status reports 

on revenues and expenditures to date, and the estimated year-end fund balances. 

Attachment A provides for the Governmental Funds with balances calculated as of July 

31, 2022. Attachment B provides the Propriety and Enterprise Funds with balances 

calculated as of July 31, 2022. 

 

Budget Control and Monitoring 

 

The City of Beaumont Budget Policy provides that the Finance Department will maintain 

a system of tools for departments to manage their budgets and for financial monitoring 

and control of the City’s budget during the fiscal year. This system will provide the 

departments and City Council with information on revenue, expenditures, and budget 

performance at both the department and fund level.  

 

 

CITIBANK ACCOUNTS # April-22 May-22 June-22

GENERAL 8965 16,220,993.03$  35,727,768.42$  5,232,350.32$    

BANK OF HEMET

PAYROLL 50301 1,115,773.74$    1,725,258.06$    2,018,189.25$    

GAS TAX 21901 3,477,994.36$    3,667,223.09$    3,870,010.52$    

EVIDENCE AND SEIZURE FUND 20042 308,602.60$        345,748.86$        342,252.19$        

CONSTRUCTION 20048 4,703,470.46$    4,703,882.82$    4,704,269.44$    

9,605,841.16$    10,442,112.83$  10,934,721.40$  

US BANK

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 10770 44,487,957.40$  44,711,071.45$  44,524,222.22$  

LIQUIDITY FUND 13574 -$                       -$                       35,000,000.00$  

44,487,957.40$  44,711,071.45$  79,524,222.22$  

LAIF 3-056 74,763,001.48$  74,763,001.48$  74,763,001.48$  

PARS 2,450,831.96$    2,454,728.99$    2,344,101.29$    

BANK BALANCES 4TH QTR FY 21-22

25

Item 4.



General Fund Summary 

 

As of July 31, 2022, the City has a surplus of approximately $17.2M resulting from 

actual receipts exceeding budgeted revenues, as well as actual expenditures below 

budgeted amounts. City staff is continuing to pay invoices and accruing revenue 

receipts for FY2022 through August 31, 2022. 

 

General Fund Revenues 

 

As of July 31, 2022, the City has collected 128% of the FY2022 budgeted revenues. 

Taxes, permits, fines and forfeitures, and cost recovery were the main drivers of the 

increases with miscellaneous revenue falling short. Below is a table for General Fund 

Revenues as of July 31, 2022. 

 

 
 

The Finance Department will continue to accrue revenue receipts received. The fourth 

quarter sales tax payment is expected to be received within August and will be accrued 

to the final FY2022 numbers.  

 

General Fund Departments 

 

The table below provides for an overview of the general fund department budgets 

through July 31, 2022. 

 

BUDGET 

FY2021/22

ACTUAL 

FY2021/22 %

Taxes 23,495,106.00  35,709,840.77  152%

Licenses 405,000.00        348,302.45        86%

Permits 3,980,025.00    5,118,224.97    129%

Franchise Fees 3,111,474.00    3,048,104.67    98%

Charges for Services 1,242,114.00    1,261,050.52    102%

Fines and Forfeitures 128,803.00        168,884.41        131%

Cost Recovery 487,500.00        567,495.90        116%

Miscellaneous 309,000.00        69,885.70          23%

Other Financing Sources -                       2,545.07            0%

Transfers 7,909,135.00    6,106,695.15    77%

TOTAL REVENUES 41,068,157.00  52,401,029.61  128%

GENERAL FUND

26

Item 4.



 
 

 

FY2022 encumbrances have a current balance of approximately $2M which would 

include the fourth quarter fire services invoice. Departments are working on budget 

carryover forms and are requesting purchase orders from FY2022 to rollover into 

FY2023. Staff will bring a re-appropriation item to Council in September for these items.  

 

The table below provides for expenditures by type. Personnel costs make up 57.6% of 

the actuals to date. Operating costs are 37.8% of actuals followed by capital at 3.7%. 

Contingency and transfers make up the remaining .9% of actuals. Utilities and fleet 

costs exceeded budget due to inflation cost increases with fuel and utilities incurred 

throughout the year. Structure costs are contributions from departments to the ISF, 

however the budget was applied in transfers which explains the variance in the structure 

cost line.  

 

DEPARTMENT

FY 2022 

BUDGET

FY 2022 

ACTUAL %
Non-Departmental 449,166.00                436,171.56                97.1%

City Council 43,053.00                  32,465.93                  75.4%

City Clerk 224,399.00                202,060.40                90.0%

Administration 2,677,762.00            1,891,989.88            70.7%

Finance 1,274,580.00            1,028,164.76            80.7%

IT 1,594,156.00            1,251,193.04            78.5%

Risk and HR 2,513,762.00            2,474,775.54            98.4%

Legal 1,500,000.00            1,244,653.07            83.0%

Community Development 547,392.00                488,277.43                89.2%

Community Services 716,484.00                709,835.53                99.1%

Animal Control 344,182.00                334,443.49                97.2%

Community Enhancement 321,521.00                207,995.34                64.7%

OES 171,900.00                62,389.17                  36.3%

Police 12,111,169.00          12,070,364.31          99.7%

K-9 11,100.00                  11,087.44                  99.9%

Police Support 1,884,791.00            1,618,639.97            85.9%

Fire 4,140,519.00            3,021,880.10            73.0%

Building and Safety 1,470,207.00            1,136,518.97            77.3%

Public Works 1,781,662.00            1,156,647.45            64.9%

Street Maintenance 2,193,682.00            1,842,319.42            84.0%

Building Maintenance 703,845.00                563,776.15                80.1%

Parks and Grounds 4,607,624.00            3,407,417.39            74.0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 41,282,956.00          35,193,066.34          85.2%

27

Item 4.



 
 

Wastewater Fund Summary 

 

Revenues 

 

The City has collected 98% of the budgeted revenues. All billings have been recorded. 

The sewer service fees revenues collected are approximately $220k below budget. This 

is due to an overestimation on increases to discharge to the plant.  

 

EXPENSE TYPE FY 2022 BUDGET FY 2022 ACTUAL %

Personnel

Salaries and Wages 15,186,317.00   14,748,052.51   97%

Benefits 6,577,935.00      5,157,521.42     78%

Other 400,420.00         352,316.44         88%

TOTAL PERSONNEL 22,164,672.00   20,257,890.37   91%

Operating

Utilities 1,654,392.00      1,741,680.48     105%

Administration 652,092.00         580,202.61         89%

Fleet Costs 415,389.00         658,871.21         159%

Program Costs 750,250.00         531,789.23         71%

Repairs & Maintenance 1,051,032.00      627,745.26         60%

Supplies 1,238,756.00      701,437.67         57%

Special Services 906,200.00         448,735.18         50%

Contractual Services 7,833,297.00      6,130,527.40     78%

Other 2,041,874.00      2,003,564.21     98%

TOTAL OPERATING 16,543,282.00   13,424,553.25   81%

Capital

Equipment 558,710.00         424,720.96         76%

Vehicle 1,287,126.00      719,779.87         56%

Structure 130,000.00         190,249.45         146%

TOTAL CAPITAL 1,975,836.00      1,334,750.28     68%

Contngency

CONTINGENCY 150,000.00         64,600.13           43%

Transfers

TRANSFERS 449,166.00         111,272.31         25%

Total Expenditures 41,282,956.00   35,193,066.34   85%

28

Item 4.



 
 

Expenses 

 

Wastewater expenses currently are approximately $765k less than budget resulting in a 

current surplus of $540k. Just as seen in the General Fund, utilities and fleet cost 

categories were overbudget due to inflation cost increases incurred throughout the year 

on utilities and fuel. Equipment costs exceeded budget due to emergency repairs and 

replacement of pumps covered by contingency budget. Actual costs were put in the 

equipment line to catch for capitalization purposes.  

 

Encumbrances remaining for FY2022 are approximately $932k. Most of the 

encumbrance is for brine line maintenance and is not expected to be carried forward 

into FY2023.The remaining encumbrances are currently being evaluated by staff and 

any necessary carryovers will be brought to Council in September. 

BUDGET 

FY2021/22

ACTUAL 

FY2021/22 %

Permits -                       3,525.00            0

Fines and Forfeitures 5,000.00            1,600.00            32%

Cost Recovery 5,000.00            283.28                6%

Miscellaneous 25,000.00          16,806.07          67%

Proprietary Revenues 12,300,500.00  12,079,770.31  98%

Other Financing Sources -                       8,199.40            0%

TOTAL REVENUES 12,335,500.00  12,110,184.06  98%

WASTEWATER REVENUES

29

Item 4.



 
 

Update on Year-End Closing and Audit Process 

 

Finance will continue to pay invoices for FY2022 through August 31. Finance will 

continue to work on completing year-end journal entries and plans to have the books 

close by September 30. Auditor fieldwork is schedule for the week of October 11. The 

Finance Department has a goal to present a draft of the ACFR to the Finance and Audit 

Committee at the December meeting.  

 

Recommended Action: 

Receive and file report. 

EXPENSE TYPE FY 2022 BUDGET FY 2022 ACTUAL %

Personnel

Salaries and Wages 1,743,067.00       1,582,815.17      91%

Benefits 648,237.00          488,837.52          75%

Other 36,403.00             26,009.85            71%

TOTAL PERSONNEL 2,427,707.00       2,097,662.54      86%

Operating

Utilities 767,796.00          858,552.08          112%

Administration 187,475.00          137,074.95          73%

Fleet Costs 34,820.00             57,096.04            164%

Repairs & Maintenance 96,200.00             59,167.46            62%

Supplies 553,900.00          459,873.81          83%

Contractual Services 1,318,816.00       1,272,950.85      97%

Other 562,106.00          252,421.56          45%

TOTAL OPERATING 3,521,113.00       3,097,136.75      88%

Capital

Equipment 95,000.00             323,362.88          340%

Vehicle 405,582.00          336,052.41          83%

Structure -                         30,683.00            0%

TOTAL CAPITAL 500,582.00          690,098.29          138%

Contngency

CONTINGENCY 263,693.00          34,279.47            13%

Transfers

TRANSFERS 5,622,405.00       5,650,498.80      100%

Total Expenses 12,335,500.00    11,569,675.85    94%

Wastewater Expenses

30

Item 4.



Attachments: 

A. Summary of Governmental Funds 

B. Summary of Proprietary/Enterprise Funds 

31

Item 4.



32

Item 4.



33

Item 4.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  Finance and Audit Committee Members 

FROM: Jennifer Ustation, Finance Director 

DATE August 8, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Fourth Quarter Investment Report 
  

Background and Analysis:  

In accordance with Government Code Section 53646(8)(1) and per the City’s 

Investment Policy, the City Treasurer through the Finance Department shall submit to 

the Finance Committee a quarterly report that will then be taken to the City Council.  

 

Staff has prepared the investment reports and certification as of quarter ending June 30, 

2022. The significant transactions during the quarter were as follows: 

 

 Wire from Citibank to LAIF in the amount of $30,000,000 

 LAIF interest recorded on 4/15/2022 in the amount of $55,981.40, in comparison 

to prior year third quarter payment was $81,367.44 

 Wire from Citibank to US Bank in the amount of $35,000,000 to establish 

liquidity fund managed by Public Trust Investment Advisors 

 

Recommended Action: 

Receive and file report. 

Attachments: 

A. Pooled Cash Investments Holding Report as of June 30, 2022 

B. Pooled Cash Report as of June 30, 2022 

C. Investment Certification for Quarter Ending June 30, 2022 

D. Wilmington Trust Security Listings as of June 30, 2022 

E. Wilmington Trust Maturity Dates 

F. Public Trust Advisors Presentation and Report  

G. PARS 115 Trust Presentation and Report 

34

Item 5.



DESCRIPTION OF SECURITY
COUPON 
RATE

MATURITY 
DATE

*INVEST 
RATING

PURCH 
DATE COST VALUE MARKET VALUE

Deposit Accounts
Citibank Checking (Pooled Cash) N/A N/A NR N/A 5,232,350.32      5,232,350.32     
Bank of Hemet ‐ Payroll N/A N/A NR N/A 2,018,189.25      2,018,189.25     
Bank of Hemet ‐ Gas Tax 0.1 N/A NR N/A 3,870,010.52      3,870,010.52     
Bank of Hemet ‐ Evidence and Seizure Fund 0.1 N/A NR N/A 342,252.19         342,252.19        
Bank of Hemet ‐ Construction 0.1 N/A NR N/A 4,704,269.44      4,704,269.44     

16,167,071.72   

Certificates of Deposit
Bank of Hemet 0.75 3/27/2023 NR 3/27/2019 200,000.00         204,940.71        

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A Varies NR Varies 74,763,001.48    74,763,001.48   

Cash & Equivalents N/A N/A NR N/A 18,184,064.40    18,184,064.40   

Fixed Income Securities Varies Varies Varies Varies 25,749,807.00    25,749,807.00   

Cash & Equivalents N/A N/A NR N/A 37,110,819.32    37,110,819.32   

Fixed Income Securities Varies Varies Varies Varies 45,017,742.93    42,413,402.90   

Cash & Equivalents 2,500,000.00      2,344,101.29     

Cash and Investment Held by Third Party Trustee (PARS Pension 115 Trust)

CITY OF BEAUMONT
POOLED INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

June 30, 2022

Cash and Investment Held by Third Party Trustee (Wilmington Trust)

Cash and Investment Held by Third Party Trustee (US Bank)

35

Item 5.



Pooled Cash Report
For the Period Ending 6/30/2022

Fund (Claim 
on Cash) Account Name Beginning Balance Current Activity  Current Balance 

100 General Fund 24,923,132.77      18,604,166.10     43,527,298.87     
110 Successor Agency (RDA) 176.86                   (176.86)                 ‐                         
120 Self Insurance 2,850,703.71        (696,385.91)          2,154,317.80       
200 Highway Users Tax (GAS) (1,092,527.10)       41,540.10             (1,050,987.00)      
201 SB1 1,344,647.81        (1,104,188.67)      240,459.14           
202 Measure A 2,188,730.26        738,761.04           2,927,491.30       
205 Motor Vehicle Subvention (AB2766) 604,838.88            (227,956.58)          376,882.30           
210 Public, Education, Govt (PEG) 17,578.10              5,610.47               23,188.57             
215 Community Development/Grants (CDBG) 1,621,203.61        1,762,073.00        3,383,276.61       
220 Citizen Option Public Safety (COPS) 344,212.65            119,030.27           463,242.92           
225 Asset Seizures ‐ State 53,684.69              124.16                   53,808.85             
230 Asset Seizures ‐ Federal ‐                          1.04                       1.04                       
240 Other Special Revenue Fund 251,662.35            120,164.73           371,827.08           
250 Community Facitlities District (CFD)‐Admin 1,605,650.01        195,568.29           1,801,218.30       
255 Community Facilities District (CFD)‐Maint 562,956.76            1,066,875.47        1,629,832.23       
260 Community Facilities District (CFD)‐Public Safety 530,228.80            178,748.26           708,977.06           
300 Debt Service ‐                          ‐                         ‐                         
500 General Capital Projects 8,913,471.72        (3,991,729.96)      4,921,741.76       
505 Equipment Replacement 213,859.86            (204,430.22)          9,429.64               
510 Community Facilities District 13,674,329.23      (284,405.64)          13,389,923.59     
550 Other Mitigation 13,386.87              31.78                     13,418.65             
552 Basic Services Mitigation 1,304,736.11        167,412.30           1,472,148.41       
554 General Plan Mitigation 15,057.03              87,401.92             102,458.95           
555 Recreational Facilities Mitigation 1,542,055.62        549,025.74           2,091,081.36       

36

Item 5.



556 Traffic Signal Mitigation 1,776,866.76        31,894.33             1,808,761.09       
558 Railroad Crossing Mitigation 2,464,172.48        218,628.81           2,682,801.29       
559 Police Facilities Mitigation 1,219,577.30        318,162.50           1,537,739.80       
560 Fire Station Mitigation 4,939,419.93        329,084.88           5,268,504.81       
562 Road and Bridge Mitigation 11,602,401.73      1,791,463.87        13,393,865.60     
564 Recycled Water Mitigation 3,310,143.88        1,213,964.34        4,524,108.22       
566 Emergency Preparedness Mitigation (928,736.64)          831,470.64           (97,266.00)           
567 Community Park Mitigation 1,177,004.94        714,365.85           1,891,370.79       
568 Regional Park Mitigation 1,940,879.42        4,615.99               1,945,495.41       
569 Neighborhood Parks Mitigation 1,545,416.48        889,285.91           2,434,702.39       
570 Pass Thru DIF Fund 6,748,659.25        (422,779.10)          6,325,880.15       
600 Internal Service Fund 6,418,539.73        300,864.88           6,719,404.61       
700 Wastewater 7,735,008.83        (95,049.11)            7,639,959.72       
705 Wastewater Mitigation 8,718,656.65        (1,483,291.26)      7,235,365.39       
710 Wastewater Capital Projects (2,096,324.02)       896,084.21           (1,200,239.81)      
750 Transit 1,215,145.09        368,212.62           1,583,357.71       
755 Transit GASB 89,213.00              ‐                         89,213.00             
760 Transit Capital Projects 107,108.29            (472,354.07)          (365,245.78)         
840 City of Beaumont CFD 18,458,673.90      2,692,121.89        21,150,795.79     
850 Beaumont Finance Authority ‐                          1.72                       1.72                       
855 Beaumont Public Improv Authority 0.01                        (251,005.05)          (251,005.04)         
860 Evidence 31,426.05              823.50                   32,249.55             

137,957,029.66    25,003,828.18     162,960,857.84   
Total Claim on Cash

Cash In Bank
Pooled Cash 61,721,777.79      (56,489,427.47)    5,232,350.32       
Investments with Trustee ‐                          81,868,323.51     81,868,323.51     
LAIF 74,557,724.93      205,276.55           74,763,001.48     

Total Cash in the Bank 136,279,502.72    25,584,172.59     161,863,675.31   

Due to Other Funds
999 Due to Other Funds 63,399,304.73      (57,069,771.88)    6,329,532.85       

Total Due to Other Funds 63,399,304.73      (57,069,771.88)    6,329,532.85       

37

Item 5.



Cash in Bank 136,279,502.72    161,863,675.31   
Claim on Cash 137,957,029.66    162,960,857.84   
Difference (1,677,526.94)       (1,097,182.53)      

Pooled Cash 61,721,777.79      5,232,350.32       
Due to Other Funds 63,399,304.73      6,329,532.85       

(1,677,526.94)       (1,097,182.53)      

Total Difference (0.00)                      (0.00)                     

38

Item 5.



39

Item 5.



Holdings Summary
For 630 Accounts
Account Level Detail - Separate Principal and Income
As of Date 06/30/2022
Comparison Date 06/30/2022

Portfolio Type/Currency(Local) Security Type Asset Class/Industry
Market
Value

MV
 (%)

Accrued
Income

Unknown
Accrued
Income?

MV w/
Accrued
Income

Unknown
MV with 
Acr Inc?

Market Value
Comparison Date

MV (%)
Comparison Date

Income Portfolio -                          USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 3.28 100.00 0.00 3.28 3.28 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.48 8.76 0.00 + 0.48 + 0.48 8.76
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 113,508.26 100.00 86.17 113,594.43 113,508.26 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 8,114.14 100.00 6.13 8,120.27 8,114.14 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 157,968.20 100.00 119.87 158,088.07 157,968.20 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 929,546.84 100.00 113.47 929,660.31 929,546.84 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.04 100.00 0.00 + 1.04 + 1.04 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.19 100.00 0.00 + 0.19 + 0.19 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.78 100.00 0.00 + 0.78 + 0.78 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 3,589.86 100.00 2.69 3,592.55 3,589.86 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.18 100.00 0.00 + 0.18 + 0.18 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 335.28 100.00 0.30 335.58 335.28 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.01 100.00 0.00 + 0.01 + 0.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 2,063.42 100.00 1.63 2,065.05 2,063.42 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 76.42 100.00 0.00 76.42 76.42 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 283.16 100.00 0.00 283.16 283.16 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 232.75 100.00 0.00 232.75 232.75 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.14 100.00 0.00 1.14 1.14 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 11.45 100.00 0.00 11.45 11.45 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 4.22 100.00 0.00 4.22 4.22 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.38 100.00 0.00 0.38 0.38 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 96.18 100.00 0.00 96.18 96.18 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 138.52 100.00 0.00 138.52 138.52 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 141.92 100.00 0.00 141.92 141.92 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.90 100.00 0.00 1.90 1.90 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 6.27 100.00 0.00 6.27 6.27 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 4.05 100.00 0.00 4.05 4.05 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.37 100.00 0.00 0.37 0.37 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 5.40 100.00 0.00 5.40 5.40 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.33 100.00 0.00 + 1.33 + 1.33 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.67 100.00 0.00 + 0.67 + 0.67 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 156,699.01 100.00 118.95 156,817.96 156,699.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1,780.63 100.00 1.07 1,781.70 1,780.63 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.08 0.57 0.00 + 0.08 + 0.08 0.57
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.50 100.00 0.00 + 0.50 + 0.50 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 14.02 100.00 0.01 14.03 14.02 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 2.17 100.00 0.00 + 2.17 + 2.17 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 2.08 100.00 0.00 + 2.08 + 2.08 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 58,243.01 100.00 44.25 58,287.26 58,243.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.36 100.00 0.00 + 0.36 + 0.36 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 6.72 100.00 0.00 + 6.72 + 6.72 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.01 100.00 0.00 + 0.01 + 0.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.74 100.00 0.00 + 1.74 + 1.74 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 12.74 100.00 0.01 12.75 12.74 100.00

+ Unknown
^ Incomplete Run Date 8/4/2022 3:53:16 PM Page 1 of 6

40

Item 5.



Holdings Summary
For 630 Accounts
Account Level Detail - Separate Principal and Income
As of Date 06/30/2022
Comparison Date 06/30/2022

Portfolio Type/Currency(Local) Security Type Asset Class/Industry
Market
Value

MV
 (%)

Accrued
Income

Unknown
Accrued
Income?

MV w/
Accrued
Income

Unknown
MV with 
Acr Inc?

Market Value
Comparison Date

MV (%)
Comparison Date

Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.76 100.00 0.00 + 1.76 + 1.76 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.20 100.00 0.00 + 0.20 + 0.20 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 28,645.62 100.00 21.78 28,667.40 28,645.62 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 155,522.24 100.00 118.05 155,640.29 155,522.24 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1,483,420.77 100.00 943.07 1,484,363.84 1,483,420.77 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 6,788.09 100.00 4.32 6,792.41 6,788.09 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.01 100.00 0.00 + 0.01 + 0.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.59 100.00 0.00 + 0.59 + 0.59 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 5.63 100.00 0.00 + 5.63 + 5.63 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.97 100.00 0.00 + 0.97 + 0.97 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.24 100.00 0.00 + 0.24 + 0.24 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 891,601.59 100.00 676.78 892,278.37 891,601.59 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.01 100.00 0.00 + 0.01 + 0.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.02 100.00 0.00 + 0.02 + 0.02 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 6.11 100.00 0.00 + 6.11 + 6.11 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.97 100.00 0.00 + 0.97 + 0.97 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.48 100.00 0.00 + 0.48 + 0.48 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.10 100.00 0.00 + 0.10 + 0.10 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.63 100.00 0.00 + 0.63 + 0.63 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.93 100.00 0.00 + 0.93 + 0.93 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.01 100.00 0.00 + 0.01 + 0.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.75 100.00 0.00 + 1.75 + 1.75 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 186,138.18 100.00 141.29 186,279.47 186,138.18 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 448.22 100.00 0.34 448.56 448.22 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 38,374.64 100.00 15.34 38,389.98 38,374.64 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.77 100.00 0.00 + 0.77 + 0.77 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 11.34 100.00 0.01 11.35 11.34 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.29 100.00 0.00 + 0.29 + 0.29 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 8.15 100.00 0.01 8.16 8.15 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.65 100.00 0.00 + 0.65 + 0.65 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 377,462.98 100.00 286.49 377,749.47 377,462.98 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 821.21 100.00 0.46 821.67 821.21 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.77 100.00 0.00 + 0.77 + 0.77 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 14.83 100.00 0.01 14.84 14.83 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.86 100.00 0.00 + 0.86 + 0.86 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.62 100.00 0.00 + 0.62 + 0.62 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 675,120.86 100.00 512.43 675,633.29 675,120.86 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 39.40 100.00 0.01 39.41 39.40 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 32,921.79 100.00 24.95 32,946.74 32,921.79 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.04 100.00 0.00 + 1.04 + 1.04 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.15 100.00 0.00 + 0.15 + 0.15 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.37 100.00 0.00 + 1.37 + 1.37 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.02 100.00 0.00 + 0.02 + 0.02 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 2.70 100.00 0.00 + 2.70 + 2.70 100.00

+ Unknown
^ Incomplete Run Date 8/4/2022 3:53:16 PM Page 2 of 6

41

Item 5.



Holdings Summary
For 630 Accounts
Account Level Detail - Separate Principal and Income
As of Date 06/30/2022
Comparison Date 06/30/2022

Portfolio Type/Currency(Local) Security Type Asset Class/Industry
Market
Value

MV
 (%)

Accrued
Income

Unknown
Accrued
Income?

MV w/
Accrued
Income

Unknown
MV with 
Acr Inc?

Market Value
Comparison Date

MV (%)
Comparison Date

Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1,263.54 100.00 0.91 1,264.45 1,263.54 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 26,229.03 100.00 0.00 26,229.03 26,229.03 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.04 12.94 0.00 + 1.04 + 1.04 12.94
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.01 100.00 0.00 + 0.01 + 0.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 67,263.34 100.00 51.03 67,314.37 67,263.34 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 37.70 100.00 0.03 37.73 37.70 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 265.09 100.00 0.14 265.23 265.09 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1,502,574.18 100.00 1,140.48 1,503,714.66 1,502,574.18 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 4,951.42 100.00 3.78 4,955.20 4,951.42 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 22,430.76 100.00 17.04 22,447.80 22,430.76 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.04 100.00 0.00 + 1.04 + 1.04 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.10 100.00 0.00 + 1.10 + 1.10 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.03 100.00 0.00 + 0.03 + 0.03 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 2,878.31 100.00 2.21 2,880.52 2,878.31 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 4.14 100.00 0.00 + 4.14 + 4.14 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1,578.12 100.00 1.21 1,579.33 1,578.12 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.04 9.42 0.00 + 1.04 + 1.04 9.42
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 16,793.32 100.00 12.78 16,806.10 16,793.32 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 385,155.93 100.00 292.38 385,448.31 385,155.93 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1,258.84 100.00 0.91 1,259.75 1,258.84 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.04 100.00 0.00 + 1.04 + 1.04 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.05 100.00 0.00 + 0.05 + 0.05 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.32 100.00 0.00 + 0.32 + 0.32 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 869,125.05 100.00 659.68 869,784.73 869,125.05 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.90 100.00 0.00 + 0.90 + 0.90 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.04 9.42 0.00 + 1.04 + 1.04 9.42
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.01 100.00 0.00 + 0.01 + 0.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 25,475.19 100.00 19.30 25,494.49 25,475.19 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 569,716.66 100.00 432.43 570,149.09 569,716.66 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1,855.36 100.00 1.35 1,856.71 1,855.36 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.04 100.00 0.00 + 1.04 + 1.04 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 2.01 100.00 0.00 + 2.01 + 2.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 52,358.39 100.00 39.74 52,398.13 52,358.39 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1,847,531.19 100.00 1,402.27 1,848,933.46 1,847,531.19 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.26 100.00 0.00 + 1.26 + 1.26 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.82 100.00 0.00 + 1.82 + 1.82 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 12.56 100.00 0.01 12.57 12.56 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.82 100.00 0.00 + 1.82 + 1.82 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 20.74 100.00 0.02 20.76 20.74 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.82 100.00 0.00 + 1.82 + 1.82 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 4.64 100.00 0.00 + 4.64 + 4.64 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.82 100.00 0.00 + 1.82 + 1.82 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 6.85 100.00 0.00 + 6.85 + 6.85 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.76 100.00 0.00 + 0.76 + 0.76 100.00

+ Unknown
^ Incomplete Run Date 8/4/2022 3:53:16 PM Page 3 of 6

42

Item 5.



Holdings Summary
For 630 Accounts
Account Level Detail - Separate Principal and Income
As of Date 06/30/2022
Comparison Date 06/30/2022

Portfolio Type/Currency(Local) Security Type Asset Class/Industry
Market
Value

MV
 (%)

Accrued
Income

Unknown
Accrued
Income?

MV w/
Accrued
Income

Unknown
MV with 
Acr Inc?

Market Value
Comparison Date

MV (%)
Comparison Date

Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 378,829.03 100.00 287.57 379,116.60 378,829.03 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 2.47 100.00 0.00 + 2.47 + 2.47 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 13,110.73 100.00 9.93 13,120.66 13,110.73 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 6,908.63 100.00 5.23 6,913.86 6,908.63 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 659,472.55 100.00 419.30 659,891.85 659,472.55 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 6,783.72 100.00 4.32 6,788.04 6,783.72 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.33 100.00 0.00 + 1.33 + 1.33 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 121,610.01 100.00 92.28 121,702.29 121,610.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 5,481.02 100.00 4.20 5,485.22 5,481.02 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 6.27 100.00 0.00 + 6.27 + 6.27 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 25,323.84 100.00 0.00 25,323.84 25,323.84 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 819,566.22 100.00 622.10 820,188.32 819,566.22 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1,888.58 100.00 1.36 1,889.94 1,888.58 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.33 100.00 0.00 + 1.33 + 1.33 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 160,027.82 100.00 121.46 160,149.28 160,027.82 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 10,296.96 100.00 7.80 10,304.76 10,296.96 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.33 100.00 0.00 + 1.33 + 1.33 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 106,045.08 100.00 80.47 106,125.55 106,045.08 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.45 100.00 0.00 1.45 1.45 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.14 100.00 0.00 + 1.14 + 1.14 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 3,567.55 100.00 2.27 3,569.82 3,567.55 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 152,246.96 100.00 115.56 152,362.52 152,246.96 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 7,988.23 100.00 6.04 7,994.27 7,988.23 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1,470.90 100.00 0.00 1,470.90 1,470.90 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 2.47 100.00 0.00 + 2.47 + 2.47 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 3,388.84 100.00 2.21 3,391.05 3,388.84 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 280,874.58 100.00 213.15 281,087.73 280,874.58 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.61 100.00 0.00 1.61 1.61 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 3,908.28 100.00 0.00 3,908.28 3,908.28 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 2.47 100.00 0.00 + 2.47 + 2.47 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 733,230.77 100.00 466.18 733,696.95 733,230.77 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 6,787.00 100.00 4.32 6,791.32 6,787.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 24.51 100.00 0.02 24.53 24.51 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.17 100.00 0.00 + 1.17 + 1.17 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.95 100.00 0.00 + 0.95 + 0.95 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.34 100.00 0.00 + 0.34 + 0.34 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 215,096.38 100.00 136.76 215,233.14 215,096.38 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 6,772.93 100.00 4.32 6,777.25 6,772.93 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 3.61 100.00 0.00 + 3.61 + 3.61 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.24 100.00 0.00 + 0.24 + 0.24 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1,045,344.53 100.00 664.58 1,046,009.11 1,045,344.53 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 9,719.61 100.00 6.15 9,725.76 9,719.61 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 2.47 100.00 0.00 + 2.47 + 2.47 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.75 100.00 0.00 + 0.75 + 0.75 100.00

+ Unknown
^ Incomplete Run Date 8/4/2022 3:53:16 PM Page 4 of 6

43

Item 5.



Holdings Summary
For 630 Accounts
Account Level Detail - Separate Principal and Income
As of Date 06/30/2022
Comparison Date 06/30/2022

Portfolio Type/Currency(Local) Security Type Asset Class/Industry
Market
Value

MV
 (%)

Accrued
Income

Unknown
Accrued
Income?

MV w/
Accrued
Income

Unknown
MV with 
Acr Inc?

Market Value
Comparison Date

MV (%)
Comparison Date

Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 547,228.38 100.00 347.87 547,576.25 547,228.38 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 12,271.69 100.00 7.83 12,279.52 12,271.69 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 2.00 100.00 0.00 + 2.00 + 2.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.54 100.00 0.00 + 0.54 + 0.54 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.03 100.00 0.00 + 0.03 + 0.03 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.12 100.00 0.00 + 0.12 + 0.12 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.18 100.00 0.00 + 0.18 + 0.18 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.01 100.00 0.00 + 0.01 + 0.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.02 100.00 0.00 + 0.02 + 0.02 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.36 100.00 0.00 + 0.36 + 0.36 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.02 100.00 0.00 + 0.02 + 0.02 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.08 100.00 0.00 + 0.08 + 0.08 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.18 100.00 0.00 + 0.18 + 0.18 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.01 100.00 0.00 + 0.01 + 0.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.05 100.00 0.00 + 0.05 + 0.05 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.18 100.00 0.00 + 0.18 + 0.18 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.01 100.00 0.00 + 0.01 + 0.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.05 100.00 0.00 + 0.05 + 0.05 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 9,579.72 100.00 6.12 9,585.84 9,579.72 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 3,224.30 100.00 0.00 3,224.30 3,224.30 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 2,794.83 100.00 0.00 2,794.83 2,794.83 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 2.85 100.00 0.00 + 2.85 + 2.85 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.17 100.00 0.00 + 0.17 + 0.17 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 639,841.08 100.00 406.74 640,247.82 639,841.08 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 42,710.95 100.00 27.16 42,738.11 42,710.95 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.20 100.00 0.00 1.20 1.20 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.14 100.00 0.00 + 1.14 + 1.14 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.12 100.00 0.00 + 0.12 + 0.12 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 246,147.89 100.00 186.85 246,334.74 246,147.89 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 23,422.50 100.00 17.76 23,440.26 23,422.50 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 980,910.77 100.00 0.00 980,910.77 980,910.77 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 4,800.00 100.00 0.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.01 100.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 16,467.38 100.00 0.00 16,467.38 16,467.38 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.85 0.00 0.00 0.85 0.85 0.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 128,087.50 100.00 0.00 128,087.50 128,087.50 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 7,800.00 100.00 0.00 7,800.00 7,800.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.06 0.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 1.62 0.00 0.00 1.62 1.62 0.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.12 0.00 0.00 0.12 0.12 0.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.75 0.00 0.00 0.75 0.75 0.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.01 100.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 3,057.95 100.00 0.00 3,057.95 3,057.95 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 486.51 100.00 0.00 486.51 486.51 100.00

+ Unknown
^ Incomplete Run Date 8/4/2022 3:53:16 PM Page 5 of 6

44

Item 5.



Holdings Summary
For 630 Accounts
Account Level Detail - Separate Principal and Income
As of Date 06/30/2022
Comparison Date 06/30/2022

Portfolio Type/Currency(Local) Security Type Asset Class/Industry
Market
Value

MV
 (%)

Accrued
Income

Unknown
Accrued
Income?

MV w/
Accrued
Income

Unknown
MV with 
Acr Inc?

Market Value
Comparison Date

MV (%)
Comparison Date

Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 0.02 100.00 0.00 0.02 0.02 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Cash & Equivalents Taxable 20,342.49 100.00 0.00 20,342.49 20,342.49 100.00

18,184,064.40 21,241.11 11,595.50 0.00 18,195,659.90 0.00 18,184,064.40 21,241.11
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Tax-Exempt Fixed Income 5.00 91.24 0.15 5.15 5.00 91.24
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Tax-Exempt Fixed Income 4.00 100.00 0.08 4.08 4.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Tax-Exempt Fixed Income 12.00 100.00 0.24 12.24 12.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Tax-Exempt Fixed Income 14.00 99.43 0.28 14.28 14.00 99.43
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Tax-Exempt Fixed Income 10.00 100.00 0.19 10.19 10.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Tax-Exempt Fixed Income 6.00 100.00 0.12 6.12 6.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Tax-Exempt Fixed Income 19.00 100.00 0.23 19.23 19.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Tax-Exempt Fixed Income 3.00 100.00 0.05 3.05 3.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Tax-Exempt Fixed Income 4.00 100.00 0.08 4.08 4.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Tax-Exempt Fixed Income 8.00 100.00 0.10 8.10 8.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Tax-Exempt Fixed Income 7.00 87.06 0.09 7.09 7.00 87.06
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Tax-Exempt Fixed Income 10.00 90.58 0.10 10.10 10.00 90.58
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Tax-Exempt Fixed Income 10.00 90.58 0.10 10.10 10.00 90.58
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Tax-Exempt Fixed Income 55.00 100.00 0.90 55.90 55.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Taxable Fixed Income 5,685,697.00 100.00 2,073.43 5,687,770.43 5,685,697.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Taxable Fixed Income 2,854,121.00 100.00 662.34 2,854,783.34 2,854,121.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Taxable Fixed Income 3,296,226.00 100.00 764.94 3,296,990.94 3,296,226.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Taxable Fixed Income 5,383,048.00 100.00 2,832.58 5,385,880.58 5,383,048.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Fixed Income U.S. Taxable Fixed Income 8,530,548.00 100.00 4,558.60 8,535,106.60 8,530,548.00 100.00

25,749,807.00 1,858.89 10,894.60 0.00 25,760,701.60 0.00 25,749,807.00 1,858.89
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Other Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 + 0.00 + 0.00 0.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Other Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 + 0.00 + 0.00 0.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Other Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 + 0.00 + 0.00 0.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Other Insurance 1.00 100.00 0.00 + 1.00 + 1.00 100.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Other Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 + 0.00 + 0.00 0.00
Principal Portfolio -                       USD Other Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 + 0.00 + 0.00 0.00

+ Unknown
^ Incomplete Run Date 8/4/2022 3:53:16 PM Page 6 of 6

45

Item 5.



City of Beaumont Maturity Dates (all issues)  
Account MATURITY DATE

120933-000 Beaumont CFD 93-1 1994 Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2023
120935-000 Beaumont CFD 93-1 1994 IA1 CFD 9/1/2023

Beaumont CFD 93-1 1994 IA2 CFD 9/1/2023
Beaumont CFD 93-1 1994 IA4 CFD 9/1/2023
Beaumont CFD 93-1 1994 IA5 CFD 9/1/2023

**Issue pays in full on 9/1/2022** (9/1/2022 PREPAYMENT)

121008-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2012A Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2022
121009-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2012A IA8C CFD 9/1/2022
**Issue pays in full on 9/1/2022**

121010-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2012B Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2022
121013-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2012B IA20 CFD 9/1/2022
**Issue pays in full on 9/1/2022**

121018-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2012CDEF Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2022
121021-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2012C IA7B CFD 9/1/2022

Beaumont CFD93-1 2012D IA7B CFD 9/1/2022
Beaumont CFD93-1 2012E IA7C CFD 9/1/2022
Beaumont CFD93-1 2012F IA7C CFD 9/1/2022

**Issue pays in full on 9/1/2022**

121031-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2013A Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2023
121032-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2013A IA19C CFD 9/1/2023
**Issue pays in full on 9/1/2023**

121035-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2013A Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2023
121037-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2013A IA17A CFD 9/1/2023

46

Item 5.



**Issue pays in full on 9/1/2023**

121041-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2015A Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2045
121043-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2015A IA7A1 CFD 9/1/2045

121046-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2015B Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2035
121048-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2015B IA19A CFD 9/1/2035

121049-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2015C Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2034
121050-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2015C IA18 CFD 9/1/2034

121051-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2015D Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2034
121052-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2015D IA16 CFD 9/1/2034

123240-000 Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA6A1 Authority 9/1/2035

123431-000 Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA8 Authority 9/1/2032

123239-000 Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA8A Authority 9/1/2035

123433-000 Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA8B Authority 9/1/2037

120990-009 Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA8C Authority 9/1/2038

47

Item 5.



123223-000 Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA8D Authority 9/1/2039

123436-000 Beaumont 93-1 2017A 1A14 Authority 9/1/2032

123456-000 Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA14A Authority 9/1/1933

123221-000 Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA14B Authority 9/1/1937

121032-013 Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA19C Authority 9/1/1936

121021-034 Beaumont 93-1 2018A IA7B Authority 9/1/1939

132553-000 Beaumont 93-1 2018A IA7D Authority 9/1/1948

121009-017 Beaumont 93-1 2018A IA8C Authority 9/1/1948

123223-010 Beaumont 93-1 2018A IA8D Authority 9/1/1948

132571-000 Beaumont 93-1 2018A IA8E Authority 9/1/1948

48

Item 5.



129848-000 Beaumont 93-1 2018A IA17C Authority 9/1/1948

131715-000 Beaumont Pub Imp WW Rev Bds 2018 WasteWater 9/1/1949

136802-000 Beaumont BPIA LRBS Series 2019 Authority 9/1/1932
136797-000 Beaumont CFD 93-1 2019 IA3 CFD 9/1/2032
136798-000 Beaumont CFD 93-1 2019 IA9 CFD 9/1/2032
136799-000 Beaumont CFD 93-1 2019 IA10A CFD 9/1/2032
136800-000 Beaumont CFD 93-1 2019 IA11 CFD 9/1/2032
136801-000 Beaumont CFD 93-1 2019 IA12 CFD 9/1/2032

134436-000 Beaumont 2016-1 (Fariway Cyn) IA 19C 2019 Authority 9/1/2049

136806-000 Beaumont CFD 2016-2 2019 (Sundance) Authority 9/1/2049

138228-000 Beaumont CFD 2016-4 2019 Authority 9/1/2049

141969-002 Beaumont CFD 93-1 2020 IA8F Authority 9/1/2050

143124-000 Beaumont CFD 2019-1 2020 Authority 9/1/2050

142529-000 Beaumont CFD93-1 2020 Financing Authority 9/1/2042

49

Item 5.



121009-018 Beaumont CFD 93-1 2020 IA8C 9/1/2042
142528-000 Beaumont CFD 93-1 2020 IA17B 9/1/2042

149426-000 Beaumont BPIA LRBS Series 2021 9/1/2039
121021-100 Beaumont CFD 93-1 2021 IA7B 9/1/2039
149424-000 Beaumont CFD 93-1 2021 IA7C 9/1/2039
149422-000 Beaumont CFD 93-1 2021 IA17A 9/1/2034
149421-000 Beaumont CFD 93-1 2021 IA19C 9/1/2036
149425-000 Beaumont CFD 93-1 2021 IA20 9/1/2035

50

Item 5.



City of Beaumont Market & Portfolio Update

August 8, 2022

Mark Creger – Senior Portfolio Manager

Tom Tight – Managing Director

51

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 2022 ©

Macroeconomic Themes 

2

Surging Inflation
➢ Consumer prices rising at fastest pace in 40 years

➢ Depressed consumer sentiment

➢ Weighing on economic output

Ukraine Conflict
➢ Triggered a surge in energy & commodity prices

➢ Heightened geopolitical uncertainty

➢ Elevated market volatility

Recession or Soft Landing
➢ Federal Reserve slow to respond to inflation pressures

➢ Fed’s aggressive policy pivot stokes recession fears

➢ Balance sheet reduction begins

52

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 2022 ©

Domestic Growth:  U.S. Economy Contracts for Second Consecutive Quarter

3Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis, Bloomberg 

U.S. GDP Contracted by 0.90% in the Second Quarter Median U.S. Real GDP Forecasts According to Bloomberg Survey

While the contraction in Q1 could be partially dismissed with attributions 

to outsized drags from trade and inventories, the weakness in Q2 GDP 

reflects a more broad-based slowing in economic activity.

The U.S. economy is poised to slow markedly following the strong 

rebound in 2021 and growth expectations for calendar year 2022 are 

likely to be revised lower given the weak first half performance. 

3.2 2.8 1.9

-5.1

-31.2

33.8

4.5 6.3 6.7

2.3

6.9

-1.6 -0.9

-40

-30

-20

-10

0

10

20

30

40

50

2Q19 3Q19 4Q19 1Q20 2Q20 3Q20 4Q20 1Q21 2Q21 3Q21 4Q21 1Q22 2Q22

Consumer Spending Investment Net Exports Government Spending Real GDP

2.3

-3.4

5.7

2.0

1.3

1.8

-4

-2

0

2

4

6

8

53

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 2022 ©

Despite a growing chorus that the economy may already be in recession 

following back-to-back quarterly declines in GDP, the U.S. labor market 

continues to plow forward with steady job gains.   

While initial jobless claims remain subdued, they are up by over 50% from 

their March 2022 lows and a continued uptrend would signal a cooling labor 

market and raise the odds the economy slips into recession.  

Labor Markets:  The Job Market Remains a Relative Bright Spot Amidst a Gloomy Economic Outlook

4Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics

Job Gains Have Remained Steady as Economy Shows Signs of Cooling Rising Claims for Unemployment Insurance Sound Early Warning 

-200

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

S
e
p
-2

0

O
c
t-

2
0

N
o
v
-2

0

D
e
c
-2

0

Ja
n
-2

1

F
e
b
-2

1

M
a
r-

2
1

A
p
r-

2
1

M
a
y
-2

1

Ju
n
-2

1

Ju
l-

2
1

A
u
g
-2

1

S
e
p
-2

1

O
c
t-

2
1

N
o
v
-2

1

D
e
c
-2

1

Ja
n
-2

2

F
e
b
-2

2

M
a
r-

2
2

A
p
r-

2
2

M
a
y
-2

2

Ju
n
-2

2

Nonfarm Payrolls Total MoM Net Change SA (000s)

Survey Estimate

4 per. Mov. Avg. (Nonfarm Payrolls Total MoM Net Change SA (000s))

231

3.6

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Ju
l-

2
0

O
c
t-

2
0

Ja
n
-2

1

A
p
r-

2
1

Ju
l-

2
1

O
c
t-

2
1

Ja
n
-2

2

A
p
r-

2
2

Ju
l-

2
2

US Initial Jobless Claims SA (LHS)

US Unemployment Rate (RHS)

4 per. Mov. Avg. (US Initial Jobless Claims SA (LHS))

54

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 2022 ©

Inflation:  Persistent Inflation Remains a Clear and Present Danger for Consumers and  Policymakers

5

Inflation Has Proven More Persistent than the Federal Reserve Anticipated as Rents, Food, and Energy Prices Surge

Inflation continues to accelerate at a vigorous pace, threatening to undermine consumer spending and underscoring the growing pressure on the 

Federal Reserve to raise interest rates.  The Consumer Price Index rose 9.1% through June as unrelenting price gains in food and energy lead the 

headline index higher.   While the Federal Reserve’s preferred measure of core inflation has moderated on a year-over-year basis in recent months, 

inflation remains far too high and persistent  for the Fed’s liking and market expectations have shifted towards a more aggressive pace of rate hikes.  

Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics, Bureau of Economic Analysis, Bloomberg

9.1

4.8

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

D
e
c
-1

6

M
a
r-

1
7

Ju
n
-1

7

S
e
p
-1

7

D
e
c
-1

7

M
a
r-

1
8

Ju
n
-1

8

S
e
p
-1

8

D
e
c
-1

8

M
a
r-

1
9

Ju
n
-1

9

S
e
p
-1

9

D
e
c
-1

9

M
a
r-

2
0

Ju
n
-2

0

S
e
p
-2

0

D
e
c
-2

0

M
a
r-

2
1

Ju
n
-2

1

S
e
p
-2

1

D
e
c
-2

1

M
a
r-

2
2

Ju
n
-2

2

US CPI YoY US Personal Consumption Expenditure Core YoY Fed Inflation Target

55

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 2022 ©

Average Hourly Earnings:  Wage Pressures Fail to Keep Pace with Inflation

6

Inflation Continues to Accelerate at a Faster Pace than Wages

As employers increase wages to attract employees in the face of persistent labor shortages, wage increases have failed to keep pace with rising and 

persistent inflation.   While average hourly earnings rose 5.1% in nominal terms through June, real earnings growth (i.e., after adjusting for inflation) 

was -3.6% through the same period and has been negative on a YoY bases since April 2021.   The inability of wages to keep pace with inflation 

represents a major headwind to consumer confidence and spending – the primary driver of growth in the U.S. economy.   

Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics, Bloomberg

5.1

-3.6

-6

-4

-2

0

2

4

6

8

10

Ja
n
-2

0

F
e
b
-2

0

M
a
r-

2
0

A
p
r-

2
0

M
a
y
-2

0

Ju
n
-2

0

Ju
l-

2
0

A
u
g
-2

0

S
e
p
-2

0

O
c
t-

2
0

N
o
v
-2

0

D
e
c
-2

0

Ja
n
-2

1

F
e
b
-2

1

M
a
r-

2
1

A
p
r-

2
1

M
a
y
-2

1

Ju
n
-2

1

Ju
l-

2
1

A
u
g
-2

1

S
e
p
-2

1

O
c
t-

2
1

N
o
v
-2

1

D
e
c
-2

1

Ja
n
-2

2

F
e
b
-2

2

M
a
r-

2
2

A
p
r-

2
2

M
a
y
-2

2

Ju
n
-2

2

US Average Hourly Earnings Percentage Change YoY US Real Average Hourly Earnings Percentage Change YoY

56

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 2022 ©

Consumer Sentiment:  Consumer’s Sentiment Fell to a Record Low in June

7

Measures of Consumer Sentiment Remain Under Pressure as Rising Prices Weigh on Optimism

The University of Michigan’s Index of Consumer Sentiment remains near its lowest level on record in July as surging inflation, higher interest rates, and 

an increasingly cloudy economic outlook weighed on consumer morale.   According to the report, "Consumers across income, age, education, 

geographic region, political affiliation, stockholding and homeownership status all posted large declines. About 79% of consumers expected bad times in 

the year ahead for business conditions, the highest since 2009."

Source: University of Michigan, Bloomberg

51.5

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

110

120

J
u

l-
7

8

J
u

l-
8

0

J
u

l-
8

2

J
u

l-
8

4

J
u

l-
8

6

J
u

l-
8

8

J
u

l-
9

0

J
u

l-
9

2

J
u

l-
9

4

J
u

l-
9

6

J
u

l-
9

8

J
u

l-
0

0

J
u

l-
0

2

J
u

l-
0

4

J
u

l-
0

6

J
u

l-
0

8

J
u

l-
1

0

J
u

l-
1

2

J
u

l-
1

4

J
u

l-
1

6

J
u

l-
1

8

J
u

l-
2

0

J
u

l-
2

2

University of Michigan Consumer Sentiment Index

57

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 2022 ©

Monetary Policy:  Federal Reserve Intends to Push Monetary Policy into Restrictive Territory

8Source: Federal Reserve, Bloomberg

After holding on too long to their belief that inflation pressures 

would prove transitory, the Federal Reserve pivoted their policy 

stance and launched an aggressive effort to tame rising prices.

Pricing in the federal funds futures market show market participants see 

nearly 1% of additional rate hikes through early 2023 followed by rate 

cuts as overly restrictive policy risks tipping the economy into recession.

Federal Reserve Raised the Federal Funds Rate by 0.75% in May & June Fed Funds Futures Reflect Further Rate Hikes Followed by Cuts

2.5

$0

$1

$2

$3

$4

$5

$6

$7

$8

$9

$10

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

Ja
n
-1

7

Ju
l-

1
7

Ja
n
-1

8

Ju
l-

1
8

Ja
n
-1

9

Ju
l-

1
9

Ja
n
-2

0

Ju
l-

2
0

Ja
n
-2

1

Ju
l-

2
1

Ja
n
-2

2

Ju
l-

2
2

Federal Reserve Total Assets (RHS) Federal Funds Target Rate: Upper Bound (LHS)

2.42 3.62 4.18 4.29 4.23 3.92 3.55 3.22 2.87

2.94

3.24

3.38

3.41
3.39

3.31

3.22

3.14

3.05

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

5.00

2.70

2.80

2.90

3.00

3.10

3.20

3.30

3.40

3.50

Se
p

-2
2

O
ct

-2
2

N
o

v-
2

2

D
ec

-2
2

Ja
n

-2
3

Fe
b

-2
3

M
ar

-2
3

A
p

r-
2

3

M
ay

-2
3

Ju
n

-2
3

Ju
l-

2
3

A
u

g-
2

3

Se
p

-2
3

#Hikes/Cuts (RHS) Implied Rate

58

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 2022 ©

Treasury Market:  Yields Surge and the Yield Curve Inverts as the Fed Raises Rates Aggressively

9Source: Bloomberg

Treasury Yields Surged as the Fed Adopted a Notably Hawkish Policy Stance Which Includes Planned Rate Hikes and Balance Sheet Reduction

The persistency of inflation coupled with the Fed’s more aggressive policy stance continues to push Treasury yields notably higher.  Despite growing 

economic uncertainties, the market perceives that the Fed has fallen behind inflation and anticipates the central bank will continue to raise policy rates 

until there is a notable breakdown in economic and/or financial conditions.  The notable flattening and inversion in segments of the yield curve reflects 

growing economic uncertainty and a rising risk that the economy slides into recession.

285 286

253

221

169

145 130

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

6M 1Y 2Y 3Y 5Y 7Y 10Y

Change in BPs (RHS) 8/4/2022 12/1/2021

59

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 2022 ©

Market perceptions that the Federal Reserve had fallen behind the data in dealing with inflation and a subsequent aggressive hawkish policy pivot 

propelled interest rates higher and the yield curve notably latter in recent months.   Market participants remain concerned that, in its effort to slow 

inflation, the Fed may over tighten financial conditions and risk tipping the economy towards recession.

Treasury Market:  Yield Curve Inversions Flashes Recessionary Warning Signal

10Source: Bloomberg

The Inversion of the Spread Between 2 and 10-Year Treasury Yields Sounds Ominous Recession Alarm

-24.18

-300

-200

-100

0

100

200

300

400

B
as

is
 P

o
in

ts
 

Recession 2's VS 10's Spread (BPs)

60

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 2022 ©

3.38%

0.00%

2.00%

4.00%

6.00%

8.00%

10.00%

Ju
l-

1
8

Ja
n

-1
9

Ju
l-

1
9

Ja
n

-2
0

Ju
l-

2
0

Ja
n

-2
1

Ju
l-

2
1

Ja
n

-2
2

Ju
l-

2
2

BB High Yield Corporate Yield Spread (OAS)
ICE BofA 1-5 Year BB US High Yield Index

13 per. Mov. Avg. (ICE BofA 1-5 Year BB US High Yield Index)

0.95%

0.00%

1.00%

2.00%

3.00%

4.00%

5.00%

Ju
l-

1
8

Ja
n

-1
9

Ju
l-

1
9

Ja
n

-2
0

Ju
l-

2
0

Ja
n

-2
1

Ju
l-

2
1

Ja
n

-2
2

Ju
l-

2
2

AAA Asset-Backed Yield Spread (OAS)
ICE BofA 0-5 Year AAA US Fixed Rate Asset Backed Securities Index (OAS)

13 per. Mov. Avg. (ICE BofA 0-5 Year AAA US Fixed Rate Asset Backed Securities Index (OAS))

0.90%

0.00%

0.75%

1.50%

2.25%

3.00%

3.75%

Ju
l-

1
8

Ja
n

-1
9

Ju
l-

1
9

Ja
n

-2
0

Ju
l-

2
0

Ja
n

-2
1

Ju
l-

2
1

Ja
n

-2
2

Ju
l-

2
2

A-AAA Corporate Yield Spread (OAS)
ICE BofA 1-5 Year AAA-A US Corporate Index (OAS)

13 per. Mov. Avg. (ICE BofA 1-5 Year AAA-A US Corporate Index (OAS))

0.02%

-0.10%

0.00%

0.10%

0.20%

0.30%

0.40%

Ju
l-

1
8

Ja
n

-1
9

Ju
l-

1
9

Ja
n

-2
0

Ju
l-

2
0

Ja
n

-2
1

Ju
l-

2
1

Ja
n

-2
2

Ju
l-

2
2

Federal Agency Yield Spread (OAS)

ICE BofA 1-5 Year US Bullet Agency Index (OAS)

13 per. Mov. Avg. (ICE BofA 1-5 Year US Bullet Agency Index (OAS))

Credit Markets:  Credit Spreads Pressured Wider as Financial Conditions Tighten

11Source:  Ice Fixed income Indices, Bloomberg

10-Year Avg:  0.07% 10-Year Avg:  0.66%

10-Year Avg:  0.50%

10 Year Avg:  2.68%

61

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 2022 ©

Disclosures

13

This presentation is for informational purposes only. The information contained herein has been obtained from sources that we believe to be

reliable, but its accuracy and completeness are not guaranteed. The materials in the attached are opinions of Public Trust Advisors, LLC and

should not be construed as investment advice. Many factors affect performance including changes in market conditions and interest rates and

in response to other economic, political, or financial developments. Performance comparisons will be affected by changes in interest rates.

Investing involves risk including the possible loss of principal. The presentation is not a recommendation to buy, sell, implement, or change any

securities or investment strategy, function, or process. Any financial and/or investment decision should be made only after considerable

research, consideration, and involvement with an experienced professional engaged for the specific purpose. All comments and discussion

presented are purely based on opinion and assumptions, not fact. These assumptions may or may not be correct based on foreseen and

unforeseen events. All calculations and results presented and are for discussion purposes only and should not be used for making and

calculations and/or decisions. Past performance is not an indication of future performance. Any financial and/or investment

decision may incur losses.

The investment advisor providing these services is Public Trust Advisors, LLC, an investment adviser registered with the U.S. Securities and

Exchange Commission (SEC) under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended. Registration with the SEC does not imply a certain level

of skill or training. Public Trust is required to maintain a written disclosure brochure of our background and business experience. If you would

like to receive a copy of our current disclosure brochure, privacy policy, or code of ethics please contact us.

There is no guarantee that investment strategies will achieve the desired results under all market conditions, and each investor should evaluate

its ability to invest long-term, especially during periods of a market downturn. This information may contain statements, estimates, or

projections that constitute “forward-looking statements” as defined under U.S. federal and other jurisdictions’ securities laws. Any such

forward looking statements are inherently speculative and are based on currently available information, operating plans, and projections about

future events and trends.As such, they are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties.

Public Trust Advisors

717 17th Street, Suite 1850

Denver, Colorado 80202

62

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 2022 ©City of Beaumont Core Portfolio

Portfolio Strategy 

63

Item 5.



12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of Beaumont, CA
Investment Report

64

Item 5.



Tom Tight | Managing Director
Direct: (407) 588-9391
Mobile: (407) 765-0761
tom.tight@publictrustadvisors.com

Mark Creger | Director, Portfolio Management
Direct: (213) 545-7452
Mobile: (323) 573-9529
mark.creger@publictrustadvisors.com

John Grady | Managing Director
Direct: (407) 588-0525
Mobile: (407) 701-8002
john.grady@publictrustadvisors.com

Manuel N. San Luis | Vice President, Portfolio Manage-
ment
Direct: (213) 545-8605
Mobile: (213) 509-3758
manuel.sanluis@publictrustadvisors.com

Relationship Managers Portfolio Manager

Relationship Management Team

Table of Contents

Executive Summary
• Portfolio Overview 3
• Maturity Distribution 4
• Rating Distribution 5
• Security Distribution – Market Value 6
• Security Distribution – Historical Cost 7

Supporting Reports
• Portfolio Holdings 8
• Transactions 12
• Income 14
• GASB 40 17
• Portfolio Activity Summary 21

Disclaimers

65

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 3

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Portfolio Overview

 12/01/21 06/30/22

Duration 0.000 1.607

Years to Effective Maturity 0.000 1.659

Years to Final Maturity 0.000 1.665

Coupon Rate 0.010 1.697

Book Yield 0.010 2.075

Market Yield 0.010 2.895

Benchmark Yield -- --

Portfolio Summary

Asset Allocation

Portfolio Characteristics

Summary 12/01/21 06/30/22

Historical Cost $15,000,000.00 $45,017,742.92

Book Value 15,000,000.00 45,061,417.76

Accrued Interest 2.46 118,336.28

Net Pending Transactions 0.00 5,205.57

Book Value Plus Accrued $15,000,002.46 $45,184,959.61

Net Unrealized Gain/Loss 0.00  (510,210.65)

Market Value Plus Accrued $15,000,002.46 $44,674,748.97

Period Income Income

Interest Income $142,395.77

Net Amortization/Accretion Income 43,674.84

Net Income $186,070.61

Income Summary

Detail may not add to total due to rounding.

Executive Summary

66

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 4

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Maturity Distribution by Security Type

Portfolio Overview

Issuer Value

United States 75.15%

Federal Home Loan Banks 6.08%

U.S. Bancorp 4.72%

Farm Credit System 3.01%

Chevron Corporation 2.28%

Caterpillar Inc. 2.24%

Amazon.com, Inc. 2.23%

Toyota Motor Corporation 2.18%

Apple Inc. 2.11%

(CCYUSD) UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 0.01%

Top Ten Holdings Maturity Distribution by Type

Security Distribution 0-3 Months 3-6 Months 6-9 Months 9-12 Months 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3-4 Years 4-5 Years 5+ Years Portfolio Total

CASH $5,205.57 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- $5,205.57

CORP 4,930,526.05 4,930,526.05

FED INST (GSE) 4,056,810.84 4,056,810.84

MMFUND 2,110,819.32 2,110,819.32

US GOV 1,153,496.09 6,455,770.67 16,506,555.18 9,455,565.24 33,571,387.18

TOTAL $2,116,024.89 -- $1,153,496.09 $6,455,770.67 $20,563,366.02 $14,386,091.29 -- -- -- $44,674,748.97

• Maturity Distribution

67

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 5

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Portfolio Overview

S&P Rating Distribution Moody’s Rating Distribution

Allocation by Standard and Poor’s Rating Allocation by Moody’s Rating

S&P Rating Distribution Jun 30, 2022
Ending Balance

Portfolio
Allocation

Short Term Rating Distribution

A-1+ $0.00 0.00%

A-1

A-2

Total Short Term Ratings $0.00 0.00%

Long Term Rating Distribution

AAA $2,116,024.89 4.74%

AA $40,583,712.20 90.84%

A $1,975,011.88 4.42%

Below A

Not Rated

Total Long Term Ratings $44,674,748.97 100.00%

Portfolio Total $44,674,748.97 100.00%

Moody's Rating Distribution Jun 30, 2022
Ending Balance

Portfolio
Allocation

Short Term Rating Distribution

P-1 $0.00 0.00%

P-2

Total Short Term Ratings $0.00 0.00%

Long Term Rating Distribution

Aaa $40,685,303.92 91.07%

Aa $1,017,181.37 2.28%

A $2,972,263.67 6.65%

Below A

Not Rated

Total Long Term Ratings $44,674,748.97 100.00%

Portfolio Total $44,674,748.97 100.00%

• Rating Distribution

68

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 6

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Market Value Basis Security Distribution

Asset Balance by Security Type

Security Distribution Dec 01, 2021
Ending Balance

Dec 01, 2021
Portfolio Allocation

Jun 30, 2022
Ending Balance

Jun 30, 2022
Portfolio Allocation

Change in
Allocation Book Yield

Cash $5,205.57 0.01% 0.01% 0.00%

U.S. Treasury Notes $33,571,387.18 75.15% 75.15% 1.80%

Federal Instrumentality (GSE) 4,056,810.84 9.08% 9.08% 3.19%

Money Market Funds $15,000,002.46 100.00% $2,110,819.32 4.72%  (95.28%) 1.01%

Corporate Notes 4,930,526.05 11.04% 11.04% 3.54%

Portfolio Total $15,000,002.46 100.00% $44,674,748.97 100.00% 2.08%

Portfolio Overview

• Security Distribution – Market Value

69

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 7

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Historic Cost Basis Security Distribution

Asset Balance by Security Type

Portfolio Overview

Security Distribution Dec 01, 2021
Ending Balance

Dec 01, 2021
Portfolio Allocation

Jun 30, 2022
Ending Balance

Jun 30, 2022
Portfolio Allocation

Change in
Allocation Book Yield

Cash $5,205.57 0.01% 0.01% 0.00%

U.S. Treasury Notes $33,979,522.10 75.47% 75.47% 1.80%

Federal Instrumentality (GSE) 4,037,431.50 8.97% 8.97% 3.19%

Money Market Funds $15,000,000.00 100.00% $2,110,819.32 4.69%  (95.31%) 1.01%

Corporate Notes 4,889,970.00 10.86% 10.86% 3.54%

Portfolio Total $15,000,000.00 100.00% $45,022,948.49 100.00% 2.08%

• Security Distribution – Historical Cost

70

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 8

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Description
Identifier
Coupon

Effective 
Maturity
Final Maturity
Duration

Trade Date
Settle Date

Par Value Original Cost
Book Value

Market Value
Market Price

MV + Accrued
Accrued Balance

Net Unrealized 
Gain/Loss

% of Market 
Value

Callable
Next Call Date

Book Yield
YTM
YTC

S&P
Moody's

CASH 0.00%

Receivable
CCYUSD
0.00%

06/30/22
06/30/22
0.00

--
--

5,205.57
$5,205.57
$5,205.57

$5,205.57
1.00

$5,205.57
$0.00

$0.00 0.01%
N
--

0.00%
--
--

AAA
Aaa

CASH TOTAL
06/30/22
06/30/22
0.00

--
--

5,205.57
$5,205.57
$5,205.57

$5,205.57
1.00

$5,205.57
$0.00

$0.00 0.01%
N
--

0.00%
--
--

AAA
Aaa

MMFUND 0.00%

FIRST AMER:TRS OBG Y
31846V807
1.01%

06/30/22
06/30/22
0.00

--
--

2,110,819.32
$2,110,819.32
$2,110,819.32

$2,110,819.32
1.00

$2,110,819.32
$0.00

$0.00 4.72%
N
--

1.01%
--
--

AAAm
Aaa

MMFUND TOTAL
06/30/22
06/30/22
0.00

--
--

2,110,819.32
$2,110,819.32
$2,110,819.32

$2,110,819.32
1.00

$2,110,819.32
$0.00

$0.00 4.72%
N
--

1.01%
--
--

AAAm
Aaa

US GOV 0.00%

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBD2
0.12%

12/31/22
12/31/22
0.49

12/03/21
12/07/21

585,000.00
$583,766.02
$584,419.49

$578,098.76
98.82

$578,100.74
$1.99

 ($6,320.74) 1.29%
N
--

0.32%
2.51%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBN0
0.12%

02/28/23
02/28/23
0.66

12/03/21
12/07/21

585,000.00
583,308.99
584,086.55

575,150.94
98.32

575,395.35
244.41

 (8,935.61) 1.29%
N
--

0.36%
2.68%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBU4
0.12%

03/31/23
03/31/23
0.74

12/03/21
12/07/21

585,000.00
582,874.81
583,788.77

573,597.18
98.05

573,780.99
183.81

 (10,191.59) 1.28%
N
--

0.40%
2.76%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828ZP8
0.12%

05/15/23
05/15/23
0.86

12/03/21
12/07/21

585,000.00
582,394.92
583,419.05

571,197.51
97.64

571,290.90
93.39

 (12,221.54) 1.28%
N
--

0.44%
2.87%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828VB3
1.75%

05/15/23
05/15/23
0.86

03/29/22
03/30/22

1,575,000.00
1,573,215.82
1,573,619.54

1,559,618.55
99.02

1,563,138.76
3,520.21

 (14,000.99) 3.50%
N
--

1.85%
2.89%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828R69
1.62%

05/31/23
05/31/23
0.90

03/29/22
03/30/22

1,575,000.00
1,570,508.79
1,571,486.97

1,556,851.28
98.85

1,559,019.05
2,167.78

 (14,635.69) 3.49%
N
--

1.87%
2.91%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCK5
0.12%

06/30/23
06/30/23
0.99

12/03/21
12/07/21

655,000.00
651,597.07
652,826.90

637,166.32
97.28

637,168.54
2.22

 (15,660.59) 1.43%
N
--

0.46%
2.91%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828S35
1.38%

06/30/23
06/30/23
0.98

03/29/22
03/30/22

1,575,000.00
1,563,679.69
1,565,983.39

1,551,313.58
98.50

1,551,372.42
58.85

 (14,669.81) 3.47%
N
--

1.96%
2.91%

--

AA+
Aaa

Portfolio Holdings

Supporting Reports

71

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 9

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Description
Identifier
Coupon

Effective 
Maturity
Final Maturity
Duration

Trade Date
Settle Date

Par Value Original Cost
Book Value

Market Value
Market Price

MV + Accrued
Accrued Balance

Net Unrealized 
Gain/Loss

% of Market 
Value

Callable
Next Call Date

Book Yield
YTM
YTC

S&P
Moody's

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828S92
1.25%

07/31/23
07/31/23
1.06

03/29/22
03/30/22

1,575,000.00
1,558,573.24
1,561,703.75

1,547,253.22
98.24

1,555,465.41
8,212.19

 (14,450.52) 3.48%
N
--

2.04%
2.91%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CAF8
0.12%

08/15/23
08/15/23
1.11

12/03/21
12/07/21

655,000.00
650,727.15
652,156.06

634,556.80
96.88

634,864.39
307.60

 (17,599.26) 1.42%
N
--

0.51%
2.96%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCU3
0.12%

08/31/23
08/31/23
1.15

12/03/21
12/07/21

655,000.00
650,496.88
651,964.67

633,916.86
96.78

634,190.52
273.66

 (18,047.81) 1.42%
N
--

0.52%
2.95%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
9128282D1
1.38%

08/31/23
08/31/23
1.14

03/29/22
03/30/22

1,575,000.00
1,559,250.00
1,562,072.25

1,546,698.82
98.20

1,553,937.19
7,238.37

 (15,373.43) 3.48%
N
--

2.09%
2.95%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828T91
1.62%

10/31/23
10/31/23
1.30

03/29/22
03/30/22

1,690,000.00
1,675,212.50
1,677,583.60

1,661,613.07
98.32

1,666,239.90
4,626.83

 (15,970.53) 3.73%
N
--

2.19%
2.92%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CAW1
0.25%

11/15/23
11/15/23
1.35

12/03/21
12/07/21

655,000.00
650,727.15
651,970.38

631,588.99
96.43

631,798.13
209.14

 (20,381.39) 1.41%
N
--

0.59%
2.92%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBA8
0.12%

12/15/23
12/15/23
1.44

12/03/21
12/07/21

615,000.00
608,946.09
610,635.93

590,519.92
96.02

590,553.53
33.61

 (20,116.01) 1.32%
N
--

0.62%
2.93%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828V23
2.25%

12/31/23
12/31/23
1.46

03/29/22
03/30/22

1,690,000.00
1,689,207.81
1,689,322.75

1,672,836.36
98.98

1,672,939.69
103.33

 (16,486.39) 3.74%
N
--

2.28%
2.95%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828V80
2.25%

01/31/24
01/31/24
1.53

03/29/22
03/30/22

1,690,000.00
1,687,821.49
1,688,122.98

1,672,043.75
98.94

1,687,905.01
15,861.26

 (16,079.23) 3.78%
N
--

2.32%
2.94%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBM2
0.12%

02/15/24
02/15/24
1.60

12/03/21
12/07/21

615,000.00
607,937.11
609,755.80

587,973.82
95.61

588,262.64
288.81

 (21,781.98) 1.32%
N
--

0.65%
2.91%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBR1
0.25%

03/15/24
03/15/24
1.68

12/03/21
12/07/21

615,000.00
608,946.09
610,450.44

587,661.40
95.55

588,112.63
451.22

 (22,789.03) 1.32%
N
--

0.69%
2.94%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828W71
2.12%

03/31/24
03/31/24
1.69

03/29/22
03/30/22

1,690,000.00
1,682,210.16
1,683,199.85

1,666,367.04
98.60

1,675,394.23
9,027.19

 (16,832.81) 3.75%
N
--

2.36%
2.95%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCC3
0.25%

05/15/24
05/15/24
1.84

12/03/21
12/07/21

615,000.00
607,720.90
609,405.73

584,994.76
95.12

585,191.13
196.37

 (24,410.96) 1.31%
N
--

0.74%
2.94%

--

AA+
Aaa

Portfolio Holdings

Supporting Reports

72

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 10

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Description
Identifier
Coupon

Effective 
Maturity
Final Maturity
Duration

Trade Date
Settle Date

Par Value Original Cost
Book Value

Market Value
Market Price

MV + Accrued
Accrued Balance

Net Unrealized 
Gain/Loss

% of Market 
Value

Callable
Next Call Date

Book Yield
YTM
YTC

S&P
Moody's

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828XT2
2.00%

05/31/24
05/31/24
1.86

03/29/22
03/30/22

1,950,000.00
1,932,404.30
1,934,467.86

1,916,331.30
98.27

1,919,634.58
3,303.28

 (18,136.56) 4.30%
N
--

2.43%
2.93%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCG4
0.25%

06/15/24
06/15/24
1.93

12/03/21
12/07/21

550,000.00
543,039.06
544,596.01

522,006.10
94.91

522,066.21
60.11

 (22,589.91) 1.17%
N
--

0.76%
2.94%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCT6
0.38%

08/15/24
08/15/24
2.09

12/03/21
12/07/21

550,000.00
544,048.83
545,297.24

520,759.80
94.68

521,534.66
774.86

 (24,537.44) 1.17%
N
--

0.78%
2.97%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828D56
2.38%

08/15/24
08/15/24
2.04

03/29/22
03/30/22

1,950,000.00
1,944,820.31
1,945,374.64

1,925,929.20
98.77

1,943,328.37
17,399.17

 (19,445.44) 4.35%
N
--

2.49%
2.98%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCX7
0.38%

09/15/24
09/15/24
2.17

12/03/21
12/07/21

550,000.00
543,576.17
544,882.50

519,578.40
94.47

520,183.70
605.30

 (25,304.10) 1.16%
N
--

0.80%
2.98%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CDH1
0.75%

11/15/24
11/15/24
2.32

12/03/21
12/07/21

550,000.00
548,431.64
548,732.46

521,941.20
94.90

522,468.03
526.83

 (26,791.26) 1.17%
N
--

0.85%
2.99%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
9128283J7
2.12%

11/30/24
11/30/24
2.33

03/29/22
03/30/22

2,025,000.00
2,003,800.78
2,005,820.79

1,984,894.88
98.02

1,988,539.60
3,644.72

 (20,925.91) 4.45%
N
--

2.53%
2.98%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
9128283P3
2.25%

12/31/24
12/31/24
2.41

03/29/22
03/30/22

2,025,000.00
2,010,049.80
2,011,430.50

1,989,167.62
98.23

1,989,291.44
123.81

 (22,262.88) 4.45%
N
--

2.53%
2.99%

--

AA+
Aaa

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CED9
1.75%

03/15/25
03/15/25
2.60

03/29/22
03/30/22

2,025,000.00
1,980,228.53
1,984,080.28

1,959,819.30
96.78

1,970,219.44
10,400.14

 (24,260.98) 4.41%
N
--

2.53%
3.00%

--

AA+
Aaa

US GOV TOTAL
02/09/24
02/09/24
1.57

--
--

34,230,000.00
$33,979,522.10
$34,022,657.14

$33,481,446.74
97.83

$33,571,387.18
$89,940.45

 ($541,210.41) 75.15%
N
--

1.80%
2.93%

--

AA+
Aaa

GSE 0.00%

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS
3130A0F70
3.38%

12/08/23
12/08/23
1.39

06/28/22
06/29/22

1,350,000.00
$1,354,387.50
$1,354,370.85

$1,357,665.88
100.57

$1,360,576.82
$2,910.94

$3,295.03 3.05%
N
--

3.14%
2.97%

--

AA+
Aaa

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 
FUNDING CORP
3133ENYH7
2.62%

06/10/24
06/10/24
1.88

06/28/22
06/29/22

1,350,000.00
1,335,136.50
1,335,178.25

1,340,527.71
99.30

1,342,594.90
2,067.19

5,349.46 3.01%
N
--

3.21%
3.00%

--

AA+
Aaa

Portfolio Holdings

Supporting Reports

73

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 11

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Description
Identifier
Coupon

Effective 
Maturity
Final Maturity
Duration

Trade Date
Settle Date

Par Value Original Cost
Book Value

Market Value
Market Price

MV + Accrued
Accrued Balance

Net Unrealized 
Gain/Loss

% of Market 
Value

Callable
Next Call Date

Book Yield
YTM
YTC

S&P
Moody's

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS
3130ASHK8
3.12%

06/14/24
06/14/24
1.88

06/27/22
06/28/22

1,350,000.00
1,347,907.50
1,347,916.26

1,352,467.25
100.18

1,353,639.12
1,171.88

4,550.99 3.03%
N
--

3.21%
3.03%

--

AA+
Aaa

GSE TOTAL
04/10/24
04/10/24
1.72

--
--

4,050,000.00
$4,037,431.50
$4,037,465.36

$4,050,660.84
100.02

$4,056,810.84
$6,150.00

$13,195.48 9.08%
N
--

3.19%
3.00%

--

AA+
Aaa

CORP 0.00%

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 
CORP
89236TGL3
2.00%

10/07/24
10/07/24
2.18

06/23/22
06/27/22

1,000,000.00
$968,820.00
$968,969.72

$967,488.45
96.75

$972,155.12
$4,666.67

 ($1,481.27) 2.18%
N
--

3.43%
3.50%

--

A+
A1

CHEVRON USA INC
166756AP1
3.90%

08/15/24
11/15/24
2.09

06/21/22
06/23/22

1,000,000.00
1,006,190.00
1,006,126.84

1,012,198.04
101.22

1,017,181.37
4,983.33

6,071.20 2.28%
Y

08/15/24

3.60%
3.36%
3.30%

AA-
Aa2

AMAZON.COM INC
023135CE4
3.00%

04/13/25
04/13/25
2.63

06/21/22
06/23/22

1,000,000.00
984,380.00
984,501.91

990,751.79
99.08

997,251.79
6,500.00

6,249.88 2.23%
N
--

3.59%
3.35%

--

AA
A1

APPLE INC
037833DT4
1.12%

05/11/25
05/11/25
2.78

06/23/22
06/27/22

1,000,000.00
939,270.00
939,501.57

939,518.51
93.95

941,081.01
1,562.50

16.94 2.11%
Y

04/11/25

3.36%
3.36%
3.42%

AA+
Aaa

CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL 
SERVICES CORP
14913R2V8
3.40%

05/13/25
05/13/25
2.70

06/21/22
06/23/22

1,000,000.00
991,310.00
991,375.90

998,323.43
99.83

1,002,856.76
4,533.33

6,947.53 2.24%
N
--

3.72%
3.46%

--

A
A2

CORP TOTAL
01/28/25
02/16/25
2.47

--
--

5,000,000.00
$4,889,970.00
$4,890,475.94

$4,908,280.22
98.24

$4,930,526.05
$22,245.83

$17,804.28 11.04%
--

3.54%
3.41%
3.36%

AA-
A1

PORTFOLIO TOTAL
02/26/24
02/28/24
1.61

--
--

45,396,024.89
$45,022,948.49
$45,066,623.33

$44,556,412.68
93.49

$44,674,748.97
$118,336.28

 ($510,210.65) 100.00%
--

2.08%
2.99%
3.36%

AA+
Aa1

Portfolio Holdings

Supporting Reports

74

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 12

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Description
Identifier

Current Units Type Trade Date Settle Date Price Principal Realized
Gain/Loss

Broker Amount

CHEVRON USA INC
166756AP1

1,000,000.00 Buy 06/21/22 06/23/22 100.619 $1,006,190.00 $0.00 TDS  ($1,010,306.67)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828V80

1,690,000.00 Buy 03/29/22 03/30/22 99.871 1,687,821.49 0.00 Wells  (1,693,913.89)

APPLE INC
037833DT4

1,000,000.00 Buy 06/23/22 06/27/22 93.927 939,270.00 0.00 PIPERJAFF  (940,707.50)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCT6

550,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 98.918 544,048.83 0.00 RBC  (544,687.76)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCC3

615,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 98.816 607,720.90 0.00 CITIGROUP  (607,814.34)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCX7

550,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 98.832 543,576.17 0.00 Wells  (544,049.06)

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP
89236TGL3

1,000,000.00 Buy 06/23/22 06/27/22 96.882 968,820.00 0.00 RBC  (973,264.44)

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS
3130ASHK8

1,350,000.00 Buy 06/27/22 06/28/22 99.845 1,347,907.50 0.00 MSSB  (1,348,727.81)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBN0

585,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 99.711 583,308.99 0.00 Wells  (583,506.95)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828S35

1,575,000.00 Buy 03/29/22 03/30/22 99.281 1,563,679.69 0.00 BAML  (1,569,004.02)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
9128282D1

1,575,000.00 Buy 03/29/22 03/30/22 99.000 1,559,250.00 0.00 BAML  (1,561,015.46)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CAW1

655,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 99.348 650,727.15 0.00 CITIGROUP  (650,826.67)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCK5

655,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 99.480 651,597.07 0.00 Wells  (651,953.05)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828V23

1,690,000.00 Buy 03/29/22 03/30/22 99.953 1,689,207.81 0.00 BAML  (1,698,556.50)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828XT2

1,950,000.00 Buy 03/29/22 03/30/22 99.098 1,932,404.30 0.00 BAML  (1,945,261.44)

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS FUNDING CORP
3133ENYH7

1,350,000.00 Buy 06/28/22 06/29/22 98.899 1,335,136.50 0.00 Wells  (1,337,006.81)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CAF8

655,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 99.348 650,727.15 0.00 RBC  (650,980.78)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
9128283P3

2,025,000.00 Buy 03/29/22 03/30/22 99.262 2,010,049.80 0.00 JP Morgan  (2,021,251.63)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCG4

550,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 98.734 543,039.06 0.00 Wells  (543,696.51)

Transactions

75

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 13

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Description
Identifier

Current Units Type Trade Date Settle Date Price Principal Realized
Gain/Loss

Broker Amount

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBD2

585,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 99.789 583,766.02 0.00 Wells  (584,083.95)

CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES CORP
14913R2V8

1,000,000.00 Buy 06/21/22 06/23/22 99.131 991,310.00 0.00 STIFEL  (995,087.78)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828W71

1,690,000.00 Buy 03/29/22 03/30/22 99.539 1,682,210.16 0.00 CITIGROUP  (1,700,067.75)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828VB3

1,575,000.00 Buy 03/29/22 03/30/22 99.887 1,573,215.82 0.00 JP Morgan  (1,583,494.65)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CDH1

550,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 99.715 548,431.64 0.00 Wells  (548,682.33)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBA8

615,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 99.016 608,946.09 0.00 Wells  (609,313.66)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCU3

655,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 99.313 650,496.88 0.00 Wells  (650,718.53)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828S92

1,575,000.00 Buy 03/29/22 03/30/22 98.957 1,558,573.24 0.00 BAML  (1,561,727.59)

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS
3130A0F70

1,350,000.00 Buy 06/28/22 06/29/22 100.325 1,354,387.50 0.00 CITIGROUP  (1,357,045.31)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828ZP8

585,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 99.555 582,394.92 0.00 CITIGROUP  (582,439.36)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBR1

615,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 99.016 608,946.09 0.00 CITIGROUP  (609,298.61)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CED9

2,025,000.00 Buy 03/29/22 03/30/22 97.789 1,980,228.53 0.00 CITIGROUP  (1,981,672.99)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828D56

1,950,000.00 Buy 03/29/22 03/30/22 99.734 1,944,820.31 0.00 BAML  (1,950,321.52)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828R69

1,575,000.00 Buy 03/29/22 03/30/22 99.715 1,570,508.79 0.00 MSSB  (1,578,946.29)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBM2

615,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 98.852 607,937.11 0.00 RBC  (608,175.26)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828T91

1,690,000.00 Buy 03/29/22 03/30/22 99.125 1,675,212.50 0.00 BAML  (1,686,591.99)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
9128283J7

2,025,000.00 Buy 03/29/22 03/30/22 98.953 2,003,800.78 0.00 BAML  (2,017,986.91)

AMAZON.COM INC
023135CE4

1,000,000.00 Buy 06/21/22 06/23/22 98.438 984,380.00 0.00 US Bank  (990,213.33)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBU4

585,000.00 Buy 12/03/21 12/07/21 99.637 582,874.81 0.00 CITIGROUP  (583,011.42)

Buy Total $42,906,923.60 $0.00  ($43,055,410.52)

Transactions

76

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 14

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Income

Description
Identifier

Final 
Maturity

Current Units Interest Income Realized Gain
Realized Loss

Accretion 
Income

Amortization 
Expense

Misc 
Income

Net Income Interest Received
Interest Due

AMAZON.COM INC
023135CE4

04/13/25 1,000,000.00 $666.67 $0.00
$0.00

$121.91 $0.00 $0.00 $788.58 $0.00
$0.00

APPLE INC
037833DT4

05/11/25 1,000,000.00 125.00 0.00
0.00

231.57 0.00 0.00 356.57 0.00
0.00

CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES CORP
14913R2V8

05/13/25 1,000,000.00 755.55 0.00
0.00

65.90 0.00 0.00 821.45 0.00
0.00

CHEVRON USA INC
166756AP1

11/15/24 1,000,000.00 866.66 0.00
0.00

0.00  (63.16) 0.00 803.50 0.00
0.00

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS
3130A0F70

12/08/23 1,350,000.00 253.13 0.00
0.00

0.00  (16.65) 0.00 236.48 0.00
0.00

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS
3130ASHK8

06/14/24 1,350,000.00 351.56 0.00
0.00

8.76 0.00 0.00 360.32 0.00
0.00

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS FUNDING CORP
3133ENYH7

06/10/24 1,350,000.00 196.88 0.00
0.00

41.75 0.00 0.00 238.63 0.00
0.00

FIRST AMER:TRS OBG Y
31846V807

06/30/22 2,110,819.32 8,168.22 0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 8,168.22 2,965.11
5,205.57

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP
89236TGL3

10/07/24 1,000,000.00 222.23 0.00
0.00

149.72 0.00 0.00 371.95 0.00
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
9128282D1

08/31/23 1,575,000.00 5,472.91 0.00
0.00

2,822.25 0.00 0.00 8,295.16 0.00
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
9128283J7

11/30/24 2,025,000.00 10,974.22 0.00
0.00

2,020.01 0.00 0.00 12,994.23 21,515.63
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
9128283P3

12/31/24 2,025,000.00 11,703.23 0.00
0.00

1,380.70 0.00 0.00 13,083.93 22,781.25
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828D56

08/15/24 1,950,000.00 11,897.96 0.00
0.00

554.33 0.00 0.00 12,452.29 0.00
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828R69

05/31/23 1,575,000.00 6,527.16 0.00
0.00

978.18 0.00 0.00 7,505.34 12,796.88
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828S35

06/30/23 1,575,000.00 5,562.65 0.00
0.00

2,303.70 0.00 0.00 7,866.34 10,828.13
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828S92

07/31/23 1,575,000.00 5,057.84 0.00
0.00

3,130.51 0.00 0.00 8,188.35 0.00
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828T91

10/31/23 1,690,000.00 6,978.59 0.00
0.00

2,371.10 0.00 0.00 9,349.69 13,731.25
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828V23

12/31/23 1,690,000.00 9,767.14 0.00
0.00

114.94 0.00 0.00 9,882.07 19,012.50
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828V80

01/31/24 1,690,000.00 9,768.86 0.00
0.00

301.49 0.00 0.00 10,070.35 0.00
0.00

77

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 15

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Income

Description
Identifier

Final 
Maturity

Current Units Interest Income Realized Gain
Realized Loss

Accretion 
Income

Amortization 
Expense

Misc 
Income

Net Income Interest Received
Interest Due

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828VB3

05/15/23 1,575,000.00 7,022.63 0.00
0.00

403.72 0.00 0.00 7,426.35 13,781.25
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828W71

03/31/24 1,690,000.00 9,125.85 0.00
0.00

989.69 0.00 0.00 10,115.54 17,956.25
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828XT2

05/31/24 1,950,000.00 9,946.14 0.00
0.00

2,063.56 0.00 0.00 12,009.69 19,500.00
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828ZP8

05/15/23 585,000.00 414.58 0.00
0.00

1,024.13 0.00 0.00 1,438.72 365.63
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CAF8

08/15/23 655,000.00 463.35 0.00
0.00

1,428.91 0.00 0.00 1,892.25 409.38
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CAW1

11/15/23 655,000.00 928.37 0.00
0.00

1,243.23 0.00 0.00 2,171.60 818.75
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBA8

12/15/23 615,000.00 434.80 0.00
0.00

1,689.84 0.00 0.00 2,124.64 768.76
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBD2

12/31/22 585,000.00 415.32 0.00
0.00

653.47 0.00 0.00 1,068.79 731.26
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBM2

02/15/24 615,000.00 435.04 0.00
0.00

1,818.69 0.00 0.00 2,253.74 384.38
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBN0

02/28/23 585,000.00 412.08 0.00
0.00

777.56 0.00 0.00 1,189.64 365.63
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBR1

03/15/24 615,000.00 867.45 0.00
0.00

1,504.35 0.00 0.00 2,371.80 768.75
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBU4

03/31/23 585,000.00 412.82 0.00
0.00

913.96 0.00 0.00 1,326.79 365.62
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCC3

05/15/24 615,000.00 871.68 0.00
0.00

1,684.83 0.00 0.00 2,556.50 768.75
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCG4

06/15/24 550,000.00 777.66 0.00
0.00

1,556.95 0.00 0.00 2,334.61 1,375.00
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCK5

06/30/23 655,000.00 465.00 0.00
0.00

1,229.83 0.00 0.00 1,694.84 818.76
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCT6

08/15/24 550,000.00 1,167.18 0.00
0.00

1,248.41 0.00 0.00 2,415.59 1,031.25
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCU3

08/31/23 655,000.00 461.39 0.00
0.00

1,467.79 0.00 0.00 1,929.18 409.38
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCX7

09/15/24 550,000.00 1,163.66 0.00
0.00

1,306.33 0.00 0.00 2,469.99 1,031.25
0.00

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CDH1

11/15/24 550,000.00 2,338.64 0.00
0.00

300.82 0.00 0.00 2,639.47 2,062.50
0.00

78

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 16

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Income

Description
Identifier

Final 
Maturity

Current Units Interest Income Realized Gain
Realized Loss

Accretion 
Income

Amortization 
Expense

Misc 
Income

Net Income Interest Received
Interest Due

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CED9

03/15/25 2,025,000.00 8,955.68 0.00
0.00

3,851.75 0.00 0.00 12,807.43 0.00
0.00

Receivable
CCYUSD

06/30/22 5,205.57 0.00 0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00

Portfolio Total 02/28/24 45,396,024.89 $142,395.77
$0.00
$0.00

$43,754.65  ($79.81) $0.00 $186,070.61
$167,343.30

$5,205.57

79

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 17

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

GASB 40

Issuer
Identifier

Security Type
% of Market Value

Book Yield
Market Yield

Duration S&P
Moody's

Effective Maturity
Final Maturity

Current Units Accrued Book Value
Book Value + Accrued

Market Value
Market Value + Accrued

Amazon.com, Inc.

Amazon.com, Inc.
023135CE4

CORP
2.23%

3.59%
3.35%

2.63
AA
A1

04/13/25
04/13/25

1,000,000.00 $6,500.00
$984,501.91
$991,001.91

$990,751.79
$997,251.79

Amazon.com, Inc.
2.23%

3.59%
3.35%

2.63
AA
A1

1,000,000.00 $6,500.00
$984,501.91
$991,001.91

$990,751.79
$997,251.79

Apple Inc.

Apple Inc.
037833DT4

CORP
2.11%

3.36%
3.36%

2.78
AA+
Aaa

05/11/25
05/11/25

1,000,000.00 $1,562.50
$939,501.57
$941,064.07

$939,518.51
$941,081.01

Apple Inc.
2.11%

3.36%
3.36%

2.78
AA+
Aaa

1,000,000.00 $1,562.50
$939,501.57
$941,064.07

$939,518.51
$941,081.01

Caterpillar Financial Services
Corporation

Caterpillar Financial Services
Corporation
14913R2V8

CORP
2.25%

3.72%
3.46%

2.70
A
A2

05/13/25
05/13/25

1,000,000.00 $4,533.33
$991,375.90
$995,909.23

$998,323.43
$1,002,856.76

Caterpillar Financial Services
Corporation

2.25%
3.72%
3.46%

2.70
A
A2

1,000,000.00 $4,533.33
$991,375.90
$995,909.23

$998,323.43
$1,002,856.76

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.
166756AP1

CORP
2.28%

3.60%
3.30%

2.09
AA-
Aa2

08/15/24
11/15/24

1,000,000.00 $4,983.33
$1,006,126.84
$1,011,110.17

$1,012,198.04
$1,017,181.37

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.
2.28%

3.60%
3.30%

2.09
AA-
Aa2

1,000,000.00 $4,983.33
$1,006,126.84
$1,011,110.17

$1,012,198.04
$1,017,181.37

Federal Farm Credit Banks
Funding Corporation

Federal Farm Credit Banks
Funding Corporation
3133ENYH7

GSE
3.01%

3.21%
3.00%

1.88
AA+
Aaa

06/10/24
06/10/24

1,350,000.00 $2,067.19
$1,335,178.25
$1,337,245.44

$1,340,527.71
$1,342,594.90

Federal Farm Credit Banks
Funding Corporation

3.01%
3.21%
3.00%

1.88
AA+
Aaa

1,350,000.00 $2,067.19
$1,335,178.25
$1,337,245.44

$1,340,527.71
$1,342,594.90

Federal Home Loan Banks

Federal Home Loan Banks
3130A0F70

GSE
3.05%

3.14%
2.97%

1.39
AA+
Aaa

12/08/23
12/08/23

1,350,000.00 $2,910.94
$1,354,370.85
$1,357,281.79

$1,357,665.88
$1,360,576.82

80

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 18

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

GASB 40

Issuer
Identifier

Security Type
% of Market Value

Book Yield
Market Yield

Duration S&P
Moody's

Effective Maturity
Final Maturity

Current Units Accrued Book Value
Book Value + Accrued

Market Value
Market Value + Accrued

Federal Home Loan Banks
3130ASHK8

GSE
3.03%

3.21%
3.03%

1.88
AA+
Aaa

06/14/24
06/14/24

1,350,000.00 1,171.88
1,347,916.26
1,349,088.13

1,352,467.25
1,353,639.12

Federal Home Loan Banks
6.08%

3.17%
3.00%

1.64
AA+
Aaa

2,700,000.00 $4,082.81
$2,702,287.10
$2,706,369.92

$2,710,133.13
$2,714,215.94

First American Funds, Inc. -
Treasury Obligations Fund

First American Funds, Inc. -
Treasury Obligations Fund
31846V807

MMFUND
4.73%

1.01%
1.01%

0.00
AAAm

Aaa
06/30/22
06/30/22

2,110,819.32 $0.00
$2,110,819.32
$2,110,819.32

$2,110,819.32
$2,110,819.32

First American Funds, Inc. -
Treasury Obligations Fund

4.73%
1.01%
1.01%

0.00
AAAm

Aaa
2,110,819.32 $0.00

$2,110,819.32
$2,110,819.32

$2,110,819.32
$2,110,819.32

Toyota Motor Credit
Corporation

Toyota Motor Credit
Corporation
89236TGL3

CORP
2.18%

3.43%
3.50%

2.18
A+
A1

10/07/24
10/07/24

1,000,000.00 $4,666.67
$968,969.72
$973,636.39

$967,488.45
$972,155.12

Toyota Motor Credit
Corporation

2.18%
3.43%
3.50%

2.18
A+
A1

1,000,000.00 $4,666.67
$968,969.72
$973,636.39

$967,488.45
$972,155.12

United States Department of
The Treasury

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CBD2

US GOV
1.29%

0.32%
2.51%

0.49
AA+
Aaa

12/31/22
12/31/22

585,000.00 $1.99
$584,419.49
$584,421.48

$578,098.76
$578,100.74

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CBN0

US GOV
1.29%

0.36%
2.68%

0.66
AA+
Aaa

02/28/23
02/28/23

585,000.00 244.41
584,086.55
584,330.96

575,150.94
575,395.35

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CBU4

US GOV
1.28%

0.40%
2.76%

0.74
AA+
Aaa

03/31/23
03/31/23

585,000.00 183.81
583,788.77
583,972.59

573,597.18
573,780.99

United States Department of
The Treasury
912828ZP8

US GOV
1.28%

0.44%
2.87%

0.86
AA+
Aaa

05/15/23
05/15/23

585,000.00 93.39
583,419.05
583,512.45

571,197.51
571,290.90

United States Department of
The Treasury
912828VB3

US GOV
3.50%

1.85%
2.89%

0.86
AA+
Aaa

05/15/23
05/15/23

1,575,000.00 3,520.21
1,573,619.54
1,577,139.75

1,559,618.55
1,563,138.76

81

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 19

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

GASB 40

Issuer
Identifier

Security Type
% of Market Value

Book Yield
Market Yield

Duration S&P
Moody's

Effective Maturity
Final Maturity

Current Units Accrued Book Value
Book Value + Accrued

Market Value
Market Value + Accrued

United States Department of
The Treasury
912828R69

US GOV
3.49%

1.87%
2.91%

0.90
AA+
Aaa

05/31/23
05/31/23

1,575,000.00 2,167.78
1,571,486.97
1,573,654.75

1,556,851.28
1,559,019.05

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CCK5

US GOV
1.43%

0.46%
2.91%

0.99
AA+
Aaa

06/30/23
06/30/23

655,000.00 2.22
652,826.90
652,829.13

637,166.32
637,168.54

United States Department of
The Treasury
912828S35

US GOV
3.47%

1.96%
2.91%

0.98
AA+
Aaa

06/30/23
06/30/23

1,575,000.00 58.85
1,565,983.39
1,566,042.23

1,551,313.58
1,551,372.42

United States Department of
The Treasury
912828S92

US GOV
3.48%

2.04%
2.91%

1.06
AA+
Aaa

07/31/23
07/31/23

1,575,000.00 8,212.19
1,561,703.75
1,569,915.94

1,547,253.22
1,555,465.41

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CAF8

US GOV
1.42%

0.51%
2.96%

1.11
AA+
Aaa

08/15/23
08/15/23

655,000.00 307.60
652,156.06
652,463.65

634,556.80
634,864.39

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CCU3

US GOV
1.42%

0.52%
2.95%

1.15
AA+
Aaa

08/31/23
08/31/23

655,000.00 273.66
651,964.67
652,238.33

633,916.86
634,190.52

United States Department of
The Treasury
9128282D1

US GOV
3.48%

2.09%
2.95%

1.14
AA+
Aaa

08/31/23
08/31/23

1,575,000.00 7,238.37
1,562,072.25
1,569,310.62

1,546,698.82
1,553,937.19

United States Department of
The Treasury
912828T91

US GOV
3.73%

2.19%
2.92%

1.30
AA+
Aaa

10/31/23
10/31/23

1,690,000.00 4,626.83
1,677,583.60
1,682,210.43

1,661,613.07
1,666,239.90

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CAW1

US GOV
1.41%

0.59%
2.92%

1.35
AA+
Aaa

11/15/23
11/15/23

655,000.00 209.14
651,970.38
652,179.52

631,588.99
631,798.13

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CBA8

US GOV
1.32%

0.62%
2.93%

1.44
AA+
Aaa

12/15/23
12/15/23

615,000.00 33.61
610,635.93
610,669.54

590,519.92
590,553.53

United States Department of
The Treasury
912828V23

US GOV
3.75%

2.28%
2.95%

1.46
AA+
Aaa

12/31/23
12/31/23

1,690,000.00 103.33
1,689,322.75
1,689,426.07

1,672,836.36
1,672,939.69

United States Department of
The Treasury
912828V80

US GOV
3.78%

2.32%
2.94%

1.53
AA+
Aaa

01/31/24
01/31/24

1,690,000.00 15,861.26
1,688,122.98
1,703,984.24

1,672,043.75
1,687,905.01

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CBM2

US GOV
1.32%

0.65%
2.91%

1.60
AA+
Aaa

02/15/24
02/15/24

615,000.00 288.81
609,755.80
610,044.62

587,973.82
588,262.64

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CBR1

US GOV
1.32%

0.69%
2.94%

1.68
AA+
Aaa

03/15/24
03/15/24

615,000.00 451.22
610,450.44
610,901.66

587,661.40
588,112.63

82

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 20

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

GASB 40

Issuer
Identifier

Security Type
% of Market Value

Book Yield
Market Yield

Duration S&P
Moody's

Effective Maturity
Final Maturity

Current Units Accrued Book Value
Book Value + Accrued

Market Value
Market Value + Accrued

United States Department of
The Treasury
912828W71

US GOV
3.75%

2.36%
2.95%

1.69
AA+
Aaa

03/31/24
03/31/24

1,690,000.00 9,027.19
1,683,199.85
1,692,227.04

1,666,367.04
1,675,394.23

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CCC3

US GOV
1.31%

0.74%
2.94%

1.84
AA+
Aaa

05/15/24
05/15/24

615,000.00 196.37
609,405.73
609,602.09

584,994.76
585,191.13

United States Department of
The Treasury
912828XT2

US GOV
4.30%

2.43%
2.93%

1.86
AA+
Aaa

05/31/24
05/31/24

1,950,000.00 3,303.28
1,934,467.86
1,937,771.13

1,916,331.30
1,919,634.58

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CCG4

US GOV
1.17%

0.76%
2.94%

1.93
AA+
Aaa

06/15/24
06/15/24

550,000.00 60.11
544,596.01
544,656.12

522,006.10
522,066.21

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CCT6

US GOV
1.17%

0.78%
2.97%

2.09
AA+
Aaa

08/15/24
08/15/24

550,000.00 774.86
545,297.24
546,072.10

520,759.80
521,534.66

United States Department of
The Treasury
912828D56

US GOV
4.35%

2.49%
2.98%

2.04
AA+
Aaa

08/15/24
08/15/24

1,950,000.00 17,399.17
1,945,374.64
1,962,773.81

1,925,929.20
1,943,328.37

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CCX7

US GOV
1.16%

0.80%
2.98%

2.17
AA+
Aaa

09/15/24
09/15/24

550,000.00 605.30
544,882.50
545,487.80

519,578.40
520,183.70

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CDH1

US GOV
1.17%

0.85%
2.99%

2.32
AA+
Aaa

11/15/24
11/15/24

550,000.00 526.83
548,732.46
549,259.30

521,941.20
522,468.03

United States Department of
The Treasury
9128283J7

US GOV
4.45%

2.53%
2.98%

2.33
AA+
Aaa

11/30/24
11/30/24

2,025,000.00 3,644.72
2,005,820.79
2,009,465.51

1,984,894.88
1,988,539.60

United States Department of
The Treasury
9128283P3

US GOV
4.45%

2.53%
2.99%

2.41
AA+
Aaa

12/31/24
12/31/24

2,025,000.00 123.81
2,011,430.50
2,011,554.31

1,989,167.62
1,989,291.44

United States Department of
The Treasury
91282CED9

US GOV
4.41%

2.53%
3.00%

2.60
AA+
Aaa

03/15/25
03/15/25

2,025,000.00 10,400.14
1,984,080.28
1,994,480.42

1,959,819.30
1,970,219.44

United States Department of
The Treasury

75.15%
1.80%
2.93%

1.57
AA+
Aaa

34,230,000.00 $89,940.45
$34,022,657.14
$34,112,597.59

$33,481,446.74
$33,571,387.18

Portfolio Total
100.00%

2.08%
2.90%

1.61
AA+
Aa1

02/26/24
02/28/24

45,390,819.32 $118,336.28
$45,061,417.76
$45,179,754.04

$44,551,207.11
$44,669,543.40

83

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 21

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Portfolio Activity Summary

Description
Identifier

Security Type
Final Maturity

Beginning Original Cost
Beginning Market Value

Beginning Book Value

Purchases
Purchased Accrued

Sales
Disposed Accrued

Maturities
Paydowns

Interest Received
Transfers

Realized Gain/Loss
Unrealized Gain/Loss

Ending Original Cost
Ending Market Value

Ending Book Value

Cash
CCYUSD

CASH
06/30/22

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$29,998,886.54

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Receivable
CCYUSD

CASH
06/30/22

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

5,205.57
5,205.57
5,205.57

FIRST AMER:TRS OBG Y
31846V807

MMFUND
06/30/22

15,000,000.00
15,000,000.00
15,000,000.00

32,188,594.94
0.00

 (45,077,775.62)
0.00

0.00
0.00

2,965.11
0.00

0.00
0.00

2,110,819.32
2,110,819.32
2,110,819.32

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 
CORP
89236TGL3

CORP
10/07/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

968,820.00
 (4,444.44)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
 (1,481.27)

968,820.00
967,488.45
968,969.72

CHEVRON USA INC
166756AP1

CORP
11/15/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,006,190.00
 (4,116.67)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
6,071.20

1,006,190.00
1,012,198.04
1,006,126.84

AMAZON.COM INC
023135CE4

CORP
04/13/25

0.00
0.00
0.00

984,380.00
 (5,833.33)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
6,249.88

984,380.00
990,751.79
984,501.91

APPLE INC
037833DT4

CORP
05/11/25

0.00
0.00
0.00

939,270.00
 (1,437.50)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
16.94

939,270.00
939,518.51
939,501.57

CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL 
SERVICES CORP
14913R2V8

CORP
05/13/25

0.00
0.00
0.00

991,310.00
 (3,777.78)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
6,947.53

991,310.00
998,323.43
991,375.90

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS
3130A0F70

GSE
12/08/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,354,387.50
 (2,657.81)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
3,295.03

1,354,387.50
1,357,665.88
1,354,370.85

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 
BANKS FUNDING CORP
3133ENYH7

GSE
06/10/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,335,136.50
 (1,870.31)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
5,349.46

1,335,136.50
1,340,527.71
1,335,178.25

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS
3130ASHK8

GSE
06/14/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,347,907.50
 (820.31)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
4,550.99

1,347,907.50
1,352,467.25
1,347,916.26

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBD2

US GOV
12/31/22

0.00
0.00
0.00

583,766.02
 (317.93)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

731.26
0.00

0.00
 (6,320.74)

583,766.02
578,098.76
584,419.49

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBN0

US GOV
02/28/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

583,308.99
 (197.96)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

365.63
0.00

0.00
 (8,935.61)

583,308.99
575,150.94
584,086.55

84

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 22

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Portfolio Activity Summary

Description
Identifier

Security Type
Final Maturity

Beginning Original Cost
Beginning Market Value

Beginning Book Value

Purchases
Purchased Accrued

Sales
Disposed Accrued

Maturities
Paydowns

Interest Received
Transfers

Realized Gain/Loss
Unrealized Gain/Loss

Ending Original Cost
Ending Market Value

Ending Book Value

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBU4

US GOV
03/31/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

582,874.81
 (136.61)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

365.62
0.00

0.00
 (10,191.59)

582,874.81
573,597.18
583,788.77

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828ZP8

US GOV
05/15/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

582,394.92
 (44.44)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

365.63
0.00

0.00
 (12,221.54)

582,394.92
571,197.51
583,419.05

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828VB3

US GOV
05/15/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,573,215.82
 (10,278.83)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

13,781.25
0.00

0.00
 (14,000.99)

1,573,215.82
1,559,618.55
1,573,619.54

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828R69

US GOV
05/31/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,570,508.79
 (8,437.50)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

12,796.88
0.00

0.00
 (14,635.69)

1,570,508.79
1,556,851.28
1,571,486.97

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCK5

US GOV
06/30/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

651,597.07
 (355.98)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

818.76
0.00

0.00
 (15,660.59)

651,597.07
637,166.32
652,826.90

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828S35

US GOV
06/30/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,563,679.69
 (5,324.33)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

10,828.13
0.00

0.00
 (14,669.81)

1,563,679.69
1,551,313.58
1,565,983.39

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828S92

US GOV
07/31/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,558,573.24
 (3,154.35)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
 (14,450.52)

1,558,573.24
1,547,253.22
1,561,703.75

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CAF8

US GOV
08/15/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

650,727.15
 (253.63)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

409.38
0.00

0.00
 (17,599.26)

650,727.15
634,556.80
652,156.06

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCU3

US GOV
08/31/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

650,496.88
 (221.65)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

409.38
0.00

0.00
 (18,047.81)

650,496.88
633,916.86
651,964.67

UNITED STATES TREASURY
9128282D1

US GOV
08/31/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,559,250.00
 (1,765.46)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
 (15,373.43)

1,559,250.00
1,546,698.82
1,562,072.25

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828T91

US GOV
10/31/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,675,212.50
 (11,379.49)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

13,731.25
0.00

0.00
 (15,970.53)

1,675,212.50
1,661,613.07
1,677,583.60

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CAW1

US GOV
11/15/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

650,727.15
 (99.52)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

818.75
0.00

0.00
 (20,381.39)

650,727.15
631,588.99
651,970.38

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBA8

US GOV
12/15/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

608,946.09
 (367.57)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

768.76
0.00

0.00
 (20,116.01)

608,946.09
590,519.92
610,635.93

85

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 23

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Portfolio Activity Summary

Description
Identifier

Security Type
Final Maturity

Beginning Original Cost
Beginning Market Value

Beginning Book Value

Purchases
Purchased Accrued

Sales
Disposed Accrued

Maturities
Paydowns

Interest Received
Transfers

Realized Gain/Loss
Unrealized Gain/Loss

Ending Original Cost
Ending Market Value

Ending Book Value

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828V23

US GOV
12/31/23

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,689,207.81
 (9,348.69)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

19,012.50
0.00

0.00
 (16,486.39)

1,689,207.81
1,672,836.36
1,689,322.75

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828V80

US GOV
01/31/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,687,821.49
 (6,092.40)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
 (16,079.23)

1,687,821.49
1,672,043.75
1,688,122.98

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBM2

US GOV
02/15/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

607,937.11
 (238.15)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

384.38
0.00

0.00
 (21,781.98)

607,937.11
587,973.82
609,755.80

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CBR1

US GOV
03/15/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

608,946.09
 (352.52)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

768.75
0.00

0.00
 (22,789.03)

608,946.09
587,661.40
610,450.44

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828W71

US GOV
03/31/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,682,210.16
 (17,857.59)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

17,956.25
0.00

0.00
 (16,832.81)

1,682,210.16
1,666,367.04
1,683,199.85

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCC3

US GOV
05/15/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

607,720.90
 (93.44)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

768.75
0.00

0.00
 (24,410.96)

607,720.90
584,994.76
609,405.73

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828XT2

US GOV
05/31/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,932,404.30
 (12,857.14)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

19,500.00
0.00

0.00
 (18,136.56)

1,932,404.30
1,916,331.30
1,934,467.86

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCG4

US GOV
06/15/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

543,039.06
 (657.45)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

1,375.00
0.00

0.00
 (22,589.91)

543,039.06
522,006.10
544,596.01

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCT6

US GOV
08/15/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

544,048.83
 (638.93)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

1,031.25
0.00

0.00
 (24,537.44)

544,048.83
520,759.80
545,297.24

UNITED STATES TREASURY
912828D56

US GOV
08/15/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,944,820.31
 (5,501.21)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
 (19,445.44)

1,944,820.31
1,925,929.20
1,945,374.64

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CCX7

US GOV
09/15/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

543,576.17
 (472.89)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

1,031.25
0.00

0.00
 (25,304.10)

543,576.17
519,578.40
544,882.50

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CDH1

US GOV
11/15/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

548,431.64
 (250.69)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

2,062.50
0.00

0.00
 (26,791.26)

548,431.64
521,941.20
548,732.46

UNITED STATES TREASURY
9128283J7

US GOV
11/30/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,003,800.78
 (14,186.13)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

21,515.63
0.00

0.00
 (20,925.91)

2,003,800.78
1,984,894.88
2,005,820.79

86

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 24

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

Portfolio Activity Summary

Description
Identifier

Security Type
Final Maturity

Beginning Original Cost
Beginning Market Value

Beginning Book Value

Purchases
Purchased Accrued

Sales
Disposed Accrued

Maturities
Paydowns

Interest Received
Transfers

Realized Gain/Loss
Unrealized Gain/Loss

Ending Original Cost
Ending Market Value

Ending Book Value

UNITED STATES TREASURY
9128283P3

US GOV
12/31/24

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,010,049.80
 (11,201.83)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

22,781.25
0.00

0.00
 (22,262.88)

2,010,049.80
1,989,167.62
2,011,430.50

UNITED STATES TREASURY
91282CED9

US GOV
03/15/25

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,980,228.53
 (1,444.46)

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
 (24,260.98)

1,980,228.53
1,959,819.30
1,984,080.28

Portfolio Total

$15,000,000.00
$15,000,000.00
$15,000,000.00

$75,095,518.54
 ($148,486.92)

 ($45,077,775.62)
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$167,343.30
$29,998,886.54

$0.00
 ($510,210.65)

$45,022,948.49
$44,556,412.68
$45,066,623.33

87

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 25

12/02/2021 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont, CA

This information is for the sole purposes of  the client and is not intended to provide specific advice or recommendations. Please review the contents of  this information carefully. Should you have any questions regarding the 
information presented, calculation methodology, investment portfolio, security detail, or any other facet of  this information, please feel free to contact us.

Public Trust Advisors, LLC (Public Trust) statements and reports are intended to detail our investment advisory activity as well as the activity of  any client accounts managed by Public Trust. The custodian bank maintains 
the control of  assets and executes and settles all investment transactions. The custodian statement is the official record of  security and cash holdings transactions. Public Trust recognizes that clients may use these reports to 
facilitate record keeping; therefore, it is recommended that the client reconcile this information with their custodian bank statement. Many custodians use a settlement date basis that may result in the need to reconcile due to 
a timing difference. The underlying market value, amortized cost, and accrued interest may differ between the custodian and this statement or report. This can be attributable to differences in calculation methodologies and 
pricing sources used. Please contact your relationship manager or call us at (855) 395-3954 with questions regarding your account.

Public Trust does not have the authority to withdraw funds from or deposit funds to the custodian. Our clients retain responsibility for their internal accounting policies, implementing and enforcing internal controls, and 
generating ledger entries or otherwise recording transactions. The total market value represents prices obtained from various sources; it may be impacted by the frequency at which prices are reported, and such prices are 
not guaranteed. Prices received from pricing vendors are generally based on current market quotes but when such quotes are not available, the pricing vendors use a variety of  techniques to estimate value. These estimates, 
particularly for fixed-income securities, may be based on certain minimum principal amounts (e.g. $1 million) and may not reflect all the factors that affect the value of  the security including liquidity risk. The prices provided are 
not firm bids or offers. Certain securities may reflect N/A or unavailable where the price for such security is generally not available from a pricing source. The market value of  a security, including those priced at par value, may 
differ from its purchase price and may not closely reflect the value at which the security may be sold or purchased based on various market factors. The securities in this investment portfolio, including shares of  mutual funds, are 
not guaranteed or otherwise protected by Public Trust, the FDIC (except for certain non-negotiable certificates of  deposit), or any government agency unless specifically stated otherwise. 

Clients may be permitted to establish one or more unmanaged accounts for the purposes of  client reporting. Public Trust defines an unmanaged account as one where the investment direction remains the sole responsibility of  
the client rather than the Investment Manager. These accounts do not receive ongoing supervision and monitoring services. The Investment Manager does not make any investment recommendations and may not charge a fee 
for reporting on these accounts. The primary purpose for this service is to include unmanaged accounts owned by the client in the performance reports provided by the Investment Manager. The Investment Manager assumes 
no liability for the underlying performance of  any unmanaged accounts or assets, and it is the client’s sole responsibility for the accuracy or correctness of  any such performance. 

Beginning and ending balances are based on market value plus accrued interest on a trade date basis. Statements and reports made available to the end user either from Public Trust or through the online reporting platform 
may present information and portfolio analytics using various optional methods including, but not limited to, historical cost, amortized cost, and market value. All information is assumed to be correct, but the accuracy has not 
been confirmed and therefore is not guaranteed to be correct. Information is obtained from third party sources that may or may not be verified. The data in this report is unaudited and is only applicable for the date denoted 
on the report. Market values may change day-to-day based on numerous circumstances such as trading volume, news released about the underlying issuer, issuer performance, etc. Underlying market values may be priced via 
numerous aspects as certain securities are short term in nature and not readily traded. Performance results are shown net of  all fees and expenses and reflect the reinvestment of  dividends and other earnings. 

Many factors affect performance including changes in market conditions and interest rates and in response to other economic, political, or financial developments. Investment involves risk including the possible loss of  principal. 
No assurance can be given that the performance objectives of  a given strategy will be achieved. Past performance is no guarantee of  future results. Any financial and/or investment decision may incur losses.

The investment advisor providing these services is Public Trust Advisors, LLC, an investment adviser registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) under the Investment Advisers Act of  1940, as amended. 
Registration with the SEC does not imply a certain level of  skill or training. Public Trust is required to maintain a written disclosure brochure of  our background and business experience. If  you would like to receive a copy of  our 
current disclosure brochure, Privacy Policy, or Code of  Ethics, please contact us.

Disclaimers

Disclaimers

88

Item 5.



Contact

Regional Office

550 S. Hope Street, Suite 560

Los Angeles, CA  90071

Headquarters
717 17th Street, Suite 1850

Denver, CO 80202

89

Item 5.



06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

City of Beaumont Liquid Fund
Investment Report

90

Item 5.



Tom Tight | Managing Director
Direct: (407) 588-9391
Mobile: (407) 765-0761
tom.tight@publictrustadvisors.com

Mark Creger | Director, Portfolio Management
Direct: (213) 545-7452
Mobile: (323) 573-9529
mark.creger@publictrustadvisors.com

John Grady | Managing Director
Direct: (407) 588-0525
Mobile: (407) 701-8002
john.grady@publictrustadvisors.com

Manuel N. San Luis | Vice President, Portfolio Manage-
ment
Direct: (213) 545-8605
Mobile: (213) 509-3758
manuel.sanluis@publictrustadvisors.com

Relationship Managers Portfolio Manager

Relationship Management Team

Table of Contents

Executive Summary
• Portfolio Overview 3
• Maturity Distribution 4
• Rating Distribution 5
• Security Distribution – Market Value 6
• Security Distribution – Historical Cost 7

Supporting Reports
• Portfolio Holdings 8
• Transactions 9
• Income 10
• GASB 40 11
• Portfolio Activity Summary 12

Disclaimers

91

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 3

06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont Liquid Fund

Portfolio Overview

 05/31/22 06/30/22

Duration 0.000

Years to Effective Maturity 0.000

Years to Final Maturity 0.000

Coupon Rate 1.040

Book Yield 1.010

Market Yield 1.010

Benchmark Yield --

Portfolio Summary

Asset Allocation

Portfolio Characteristics

Summary 05/31/22 06/30/22

Historical Cost $0.00 $35,000,000.00

Book Value 0.00 35,000,000.00

Accrued Interest 0.00 0.00

Net Pending Transactions 0.00 8,641.19

Book Value Plus Accrued $0.00 $35,008,641.19

Net Unrealized Gain/Loss 0.00 0.00

Market Value Plus Accrued $0.00 $35,008,641.19

Period Income Income

Interest Income $8,641.19

Net Income $8,641.19

Income Summary

Detail may not add to total due to rounding.

Executive Summary

92

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 4

06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont Liquid Fund

Maturity Distribution by Security Type

Portfolio Overview

Issuer Value

U.S. Bancorp 99.98%

(CCYUSD) UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 0.02%

Top Ten Holdings Maturity Distribution by Type

Security Distribution 0-3 Months 3-6 Months 6-9 Months 9-12 Months 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3-4 Years 4-5 Years 5+ Years Portfolio Total

CASH $8,641.19 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- $8,641.19

MMFUND 35,000,000.00 35,000,000.00

TOTAL $35,008,641.19 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- $35,008,641.19

• Maturity Distribution

93

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 5

06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont Liquid Fund

Portfolio Overview

S&P Rating Distribution Moody’s Rating Distribution

Allocation by Standard and Poor’s Rating Allocation by Moody’s Rating

S&P Rating Distribution Jun 30, 2022
Ending Balance

Portfolio
Allocation

Short Term Rating Distribution

A-1+ $0.00 0.00%

A-1

A-2

Total Short Term Ratings $0.00 0.00%

Long Term Rating Distribution

AAA $35,008,641.19 100.00%

AA

A

Below A

Not Rated

Total Long Term Ratings $35,008,641.19 100.00%

Portfolio Total $35,008,641.19 100.00%

Moody's Rating Distribution Jun 30, 2022
Ending Balance

Portfolio
Allocation

Short Term Rating Distribution

P-1 $0.00 0.00%

P-2

Total Short Term Ratings $0.00 0.00%

Long Term Rating Distribution

Aaa $35,008,641.19 100.00%

Aa

A

Below A

Not Rated

Total Long Term Ratings $35,008,641.19 100.00%

Portfolio Total $35,008,641.19 100.00%

• Rating Distribution

94

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 6

06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont Liquid Fund

Market Value Basis Security Distribution

Asset Balance by Security Type

Security Distribution May 31, 2022
Ending Balance

May 31, 2022
Portfolio Allocation

Jun 30, 2022
Ending Balance

Jun 30, 2022
Portfolio Allocation

Change in
Allocation Book Yield

Cash $8,641.19 0.02% 0.02% 0.00%

Money Market Funds $35,000,000.00 99.98% 99.98% 1.01%

Portfolio Total $35,008,641.19 100.00% 1.01%

Portfolio Overview

• Security Distribution – Market Value

95

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 7

06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont Liquid Fund

Historic Cost Basis Security Distribution

Asset Balance by Security Type

Portfolio Overview

Security Distribution May 31, 2022
Ending Balance

May 31, 2022
Portfolio Allocation

Jun 30, 2022
Ending Balance

Jun 30, 2022
Portfolio Allocation

Change in
Allocation Book Yield

Cash $8,641.19 0.02% 0.02% 0.00%

Money Market Funds $35,000,000.00 99.98% 99.98% 1.01%

Portfolio Total $35,008,641.19 100.00% 1.01%

• Security Distribution – Historical Cost

96

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 8

06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont Liquid Fund

Description
Identifier
Coupon

Effective 
Maturity
Final Maturity
Duration

Trade Date
Settle Date

Par Value Original Cost
Book Value

Market Value
Market Price

MV + Accrued
Accrued Balance

Net Unrealized 
Gain/Loss

% of Market 
Value

Callable
Next Call Date

Book Yield
YTM
YTC

S&P
Moody's

CASH 0.00%

Receivable
CCYUSD
0.00%

06/30/22
06/30/22
0.00

--
--

8,641.19
$8,641.19
$8,641.19

$8,641.19
1.00

$8,641.19
$0.00

$0.00 0.02%
N
--

0.00%
--
--

AAA
Aaa

CASH TOTAL
06/30/22
06/30/22
0.00

--
--

8,641.19
$8,641.19
$8,641.19

$8,641.19
1.00

$8,641.19
$0.00

$0.00 0.02%
N
--

0.00%
--
--

AAA
Aaa

MMFUND 0.00%

FIRST AMER:TRS OBG Y
31846V807
1.04%

06/30/22
06/30/22
0.00

06/22/22
06/22/22

35,000,000.00
$35,000,000.00
$35,000,000.00

$35,000,000.00
1.00

$35,000,000.00
$0.00

$0.00 99.98%
N
--

1.01%
--
--

AAAm
Aaa

MMFUND TOTAL
06/30/22
06/30/22
0.00

06/22/22
06/22/22

35,000,000.00
$35,000,000.00
$35,000,000.00

$35,000,000.00
1.00

$35,000,000.00
$0.00

$0.00 99.98%
N
--

1.01%
--
--

AAAm
Aaa

PORTFOLIO TOTAL
06/30/22
06/30/22
0.00

--
--

35,008,641.19
$35,008,641.19
$35,008,641.19

$35,008,641.19
1.00

$35,008,641.19
$0.00

$0.00 100.00%
N
--

1.01%
--
--

AAA
Aaa

Portfolio Holdings

Supporting Reports

97

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 9

06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont Liquid Fund

Description
Identifier

Current Units Type Trade Date Settle Date Price Principal Realized
Gain/Loss

Broker Amount

Transactions

98

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 10

06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont Liquid Fund

Income

Description
Identifier

Final 
Maturity

Current Units Interest Income Realized Gain
Realized Loss

Accretion 
Income

Amortization 
Expense

Misc 
Income

Net Income Interest Received
Interest Due

FIRST AMER:TRS OBG Y
31846V807

06/30/22 35,000,000.00 $8,641.19 $0.00
$0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,641.19 $0.00
$8,641.19

Receivable
CCYUSD

06/30/22 8,641.19 0.00 0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00

Portfolio Total 06/30/22 35,008,641.19 $8,641.19
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,641.19
$0.00

$8,641.19

99

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 11

06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont Liquid Fund

GASB 40

Issuer
Identifier

Security Type
% of Market Value

Book Yield
Market Yield

Duration S&P
Moody's

Effective Maturity
Final Maturity

Current Units Accrued Book Value
Book Value + Accrued

Market Value
Market Value + Accrued

First American Funds, Inc. -
Treasury Obligations Fund

First American Funds, Inc. -
Treasury Obligations Fund
31846V807

MMFUND
100.00%

1.01%
1.01%

0.00
AAAm

Aaa
06/30/22
06/30/22

35,000,000.00 $0.00
$35,000,000.00
$35,000,000.00

$35,000,000.00
$35,000,000.00

First American Funds, Inc. -
Treasury Obligations Fund

100.00%
1.01%
1.01%

0.00
AAAm

Aaa
35,000,000.00 $0.00

$35,000,000.00
$35,000,000.00

$35,000,000.00
$35,000,000.00

Portfolio Total
31846V807

MMFUND
100.00%

1.01%
1.01%

0.00
AAAm

Aaa
06/30/22
06/30/22

35,000,000.00 $0.00
$35,000,000.00
$35,000,000.00

$35,000,000.00
$35,000,000.00

100

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 12

06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont Liquid Fund

Portfolio Activity Summary

Description
Identifier

Security Type
Final Maturity

Beginning Original Cost
Beginning Market Value

Beginning Book Value

Purchases
Purchased Accrued

Sales
Disposed Accrued

Maturities
Paydowns

Interest Received
Transfers

Realized Gain/Loss
Unrealized Gain/Loss

Ending Original Cost
Ending Market Value

Ending Book Value

Cash
CCYUSD

CASH
06/30/22

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$35,000,000.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Receivable
CCYUSD

CASH
06/30/22

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

8,641.19
8,641.19
8,641.19

FIRST AMER:TRS OBG Y
31846V807

MMFUND
06/30/22

0.00
0.00
0.00

35,000,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

35,000,000.00
35,000,000.00
35,000,000.00

Portfolio Total

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$35,000,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$35,000,000.00

$0.00
$0.00

$35,008,641.19
$35,008,641.19
$35,008,641.19

101

Item 5.



Public Trust Advisors 13

06/01/2022 to 06/30/2022

City of  Beaumont Liquid Fund

This information is for the sole purposes of  the client and is not intended to provide specific advice or recommendations. Please review the contents of  this information carefully. Should you have any questions regarding the 
information presented, calculation methodology, investment portfolio, security detail, or any other facet of  this information, please feel free to contact us.

Public Trust Advisors, LLC (Public Trust) statements and reports are intended to detail our investment advisory activity as well as the activity of  any client accounts managed by Public Trust. The custodian bank maintains 
the control of  assets and executes and settles all investment transactions. The custodian statement is the official record of  security and cash holdings transactions. Public Trust recognizes that clients may use these reports to 
facilitate record keeping; therefore, it is recommended that the client reconcile this information with their custodian bank statement. Many custodians use a settlement date basis that may result in the need to reconcile due to 
a timing difference. The underlying market value, amortized cost, and accrued interest may differ between the custodian and this statement or report. This can be attributable to differences in calculation methodologies and 
pricing sources used. Please contact your relationship manager or call us at (855) 395-3954 with questions regarding your account.

Public Trust does not have the authority to withdraw funds from or deposit funds to the custodian. Our clients retain responsibility for their internal accounting policies, implementing and enforcing internal controls, and 
generating ledger entries or otherwise recording transactions. The total market value represents prices obtained from various sources; it may be impacted by the frequency at which prices are reported, and such prices are 
not guaranteed. Prices received from pricing vendors are generally based on current market quotes but when such quotes are not available, the pricing vendors use a variety of  techniques to estimate value. These estimates, 
particularly for fixed-income securities, may be based on certain minimum principal amounts (e.g. $1 million) and may not reflect all the factors that affect the value of  the security including liquidity risk. The prices provided are 
not firm bids or offers. Certain securities may reflect N/A or unavailable where the price for such security is generally not available from a pricing source. The market value of  a security, including those priced at par value, may 
differ from its purchase price and may not closely reflect the value at which the security may be sold or purchased based on various market factors. The securities in this investment portfolio, including shares of  mutual funds, are 
not guaranteed or otherwise protected by Public Trust, the FDIC (except for certain non-negotiable certificates of  deposit), or any government agency unless specifically stated otherwise. 

Clients may be permitted to establish one or more unmanaged accounts for the purposes of  client reporting. Public Trust defines an unmanaged account as one where the investment direction remains the sole responsibility of  
the client rather than the Investment Manager. These accounts do not receive ongoing supervision and monitoring services. The Investment Manager does not make any investment recommendations and may not charge a fee 
for reporting on these accounts. The primary purpose for this service is to include unmanaged accounts owned by the client in the performance reports provided by the Investment Manager. The Investment Manager assumes 
no liability for the underlying performance of  any unmanaged accounts or assets, and it is the client’s sole responsibility for the accuracy or correctness of  any such performance. 

Beginning and ending balances are based on market value plus accrued interest on a trade date basis. Statements and reports made available to the end user either from Public Trust or through the online reporting platform 
may present information and portfolio analytics using various optional methods including, but not limited to, historical cost, amortized cost, and market value. All information is assumed to be correct, but the accuracy has not 
been confirmed and therefore is not guaranteed to be correct. Information is obtained from third party sources that may or may not be verified. The data in this report is unaudited and is only applicable for the date denoted 
on the report. Market values may change day-to-day based on numerous circumstances such as trading volume, news released about the underlying issuer, issuer performance, etc. Underlying market values may be priced via 
numerous aspects as certain securities are short term in nature and not readily traded. Performance results are shown net of  all fees and expenses and reflect the reinvestment of  dividends and other earnings. 

Many factors affect performance including changes in market conditions and interest rates and in response to other economic, political, or financial developments. Investment involves risk including the possible loss of  principal. 
No assurance can be given that the performance objectives of  a given strategy will be achieved. Past performance is no guarantee of  future results. Any financial and/or investment decision may incur losses.

The investment advisor providing these services is Public Trust Advisors, LLC, an investment adviser registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) under the Investment Advisers Act of  1940, as amended. 
Registration with the SEC does not imply a certain level of  skill or training. Public Trust is required to maintain a written disclosure brochure of  our background and business experience. If  you would like to receive a copy of  our 
current disclosure brochure, Privacy Policy, or Code of  Ethics, please contact us.

Disclaimers

Disclaimers

102

Item 5.



Contact

Regional Office

550 S. Hope Street, Suite 560

Los Angeles, CA  90071

Headquarters
717 17th Street, Suite 1850

Denver, CO 80202

103

Item 5.



City of Beaumont 
PARS 115 Trust – Pension Rate Stabilization Program Plan Review

August 8, 2022
104

Item 5.



City of beaumont ▎ 2

Contacts

Rachael Sanders, CEBS

Senior Manager, Consulting

(800) 540-6369 x121

rsanders@pars.org

Christiane Tsuda

Senior Portfolio Manager

(858) 551-5359

christiane.tsuda@highmarkcapital.com

105

Item 5.



City of beaumont ▎ 3

Pars 115 Trust Team
Trust Administrator & Consultant

38
Years of Experience

(1984-2022)

2,000+
Plans under 

Administration

1,000+
Public Agency

Clients

$6.2 B
Assets under 

Administration

500 K+
Plan Participants

Investment Manager

• Investment sub-advisor to trustee U.S. Bank

• Investment policy assistance

• Uses open architecture

• Active and passive platform options

• Customized portfolios (with minimum asset level)

103
Years of Experience

(1919-2022)

$19.0 B
Assets under 

Management & 
Advisement

Trustee

• 5th largest commercial bank and one of the 

nation’s largest trustees for Section 115 trusts

• Safeguard plan assets

• Oversight protection as plan fiduciary

• Custodian of assets 

159
Years of Experience

(1863-2022)

$9.0 T
Assets under Trust 

Custody

490+
115 Trust Clients

• Serves as record-keeper, consultant, 

and central point of contact

• Sub-trust accounting

• Coordinates all agency services

• Monitors plan compliance

(IRS/GASB/State Government Code)

• Processes contributions/disbursements

• Hands-on, dedicated support teams

106

Item 5.



City of beaumont ▎ 4

Combined Miscellaneous 
& Safety Groups

Valuation as of
June 30, 2019

Valuation as of
June 30, 2020

Change

Actuarial Liability $83.0 M $90.4 M 9.0%  ↑

Assets $63.0 M $68.4 M 8.7%  ↑

Unfunded Liability $20.0 M $22.0 M 10.0%  ↑

Funded Ratio 75.9% 75.7% 0.3%  ↓

Employer Contribution Amount
$3.2 M

(FY 20-21)
$3.6 M

(FY 21-22)
13.4%  ↑

Employer Contribution Amount – Projected* ---
$4.8 M

(FY 27-28)
31.7%  ↑

Pension Funding Status
As of June 30, 2020, City of Beaumont’s CalPERS pension plan is funded as follows*:

* Data through 2027-28 from Agency’s latest CalPERS actuarial valuation. 

107

Item 5.



City of beaumont ▎ 5

Plan Type: IRC Section 115 Irrevocable Exclusive Benefit Trust

Trustee Approach: Discretionary

Plan Effective Date: December 7, 2021

Plan Administrator:  City Manager

Current Investment Strategy: Moderate HighMark Plus (Active) Strategy; Pooled Account

Summary of Agency’s Pension Plan

AS OF JUNE 30, 2022:

Initial Contribution: March 2022: $2,500,000

Additional Contributions: $0

Total Contributions: $2,500,000

Disbursements: $0

Total Investment Earnings: ($153,849)

Account Balance: $2,344,101

108

Item 5.



City of beaumont ▎ 6

HighMark Capital Management
Investment Review

109

Item 5.



PARS: City of Beaumont

July 2022

Presented by:
Christiane Tsuda – Senior Portfolio Manager

110

Item 5.



PARS/City of Beaumont

DISCUSSION HIGHLIGHTS – CITY OF BEAUMONT

Asset Allocation (as of 6-30-22)

 Stocks 46.49% (40% - 60%); Bonds 46.21% (40% - 60%); Cash 7.30% (0% - 20%)
 Large Cap 25.41%, Mid Cap 4.43%, Small Cap 7.19%, International 7.73%, REIT 1.74%
 Moderate (Active)

Performance (as of 6-30-22)  Gross of investment fees, net of fund level fees

 1 Month: -5.20%
 3 Month: -10.18%
 Inception to Date: -10.39% (March, 2022)

Outlook
 US Economy – COVID

– Inflation
– Unemployment/labor 
– Supply chain
– State of the consumer
– Recession?

 Global Economies – Developed international / emerging markets.
 Geopolitical – War in Ukraine

– China
 Federal Reserve – QE / QT / rate hikes

– 10-year yield: 2.85-3.15% (‘22); 2.60-2.90% (‘23)
 Outlook – Value vs. Growth

– Real assets

1111

Item 5.



PARS/City of Beaumont 2

Selected Period Performance

112

Item 5.



Asset Allocation – City of Beaumont
As of June 30, 2022

PARS/City of Beaumont 3

Current Asset Allocation Investment Vehicle

Equity 46.49% Range: 40% - 60%
Large Cap Core 4.71% COFYX Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y

8.96% VGIAX Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares
Large Cap Value 4.32% DODGX Dodge & Cox Stock Fund

1.96% IVE iShares S&P 500 Value ETF
Large Cap Growth 2.73% HNACX Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl

2.73% PRUFX T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund
Mid Cap Core 4.43% IWR iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF
Small Cap Value 3.69% UBVFX Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6
Small Cap Growth 3.50% VBK Vanguard Small Cap Vipers Fund
International Core 0.98% DODFX Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund

2.71% DFALX DFA Large Cap International Portfolio
International Growth 1.00% MGRDX MFS International Growth Fund
Emerging Markets 3.04% HHHFX Schroder Emerging Market Equity 
REIT 1.74% VNQ Vanguard REIT ETF

Fixed Income 46.21% Range: 40% - 60%
Short-Term 10.61% VFSUX Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund
Intermediate-Term 11.51% DBLFX DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I

11.54% PTRQX Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q
11.58% PTTRX PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund
0.96% PHIYX PIMCO High Yield Instl Fund

Cash 7.30% Range: 0% - 20%
7.30% FGZXX First American Government Obligations Fund

TOTAL 100.00%

113

Item 5.


INPUT

		MUFG Union Bank, N.A.

		Holdings - Reporting as of Trade Date

		Group: CHRIS PARS MONTHLY

		As of: 30-Jun-2021

		Ticker		Asset Type		Asset Name		CUSIP		ISIN		Shares/Units		Price		Currency		Date Priced		Cost Basis		Currency		Market Value		Currency		Net Unrealized Gain/Loss		Currency		Account Name		Account Number

				Cash & Cash Equivalents		CASH						(163,276.6400)		$1.0000		USD				($163,276.64)		USD		($163,276.64)		USD		-0.147%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		FGZXX		Cash & Cash Equivalents		FIRST AMERN GOVT OBLIG FD CL Z #3676		31846V567		US31846V5672		8,251,240.1000		$1.0000		USD		30-Jun-2022		$8,251,240.10		USD		$8,251,240.10		USD		7.450%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		COFYX		Equities		COLUMBIA CONTRARIAN CORE CL Y #6262		19766M709		US19766M7092		188,474.0090		$27.6800		USD		30-Jun-2022		$5,214,104.48		USD		$5,216,960.57		USD		4.711%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		DFALX		Equities		DFA LARGE CAP INTERNATIONAL PORT #28		233203868		US2332038684		134,853.1860		$22.2500		USD		30-Jun-2022		$3,175,661.09		USD		$3,000,483.39		USD		2.709%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		DODFX		Equities		DODGE & COX INTL STOCK FD(CLSD)#1048		256206103		US2562061034		25,575.5440		$42.5500		USD		30-Jun-2022		$1,050,967.72		USD		$1,088,239.40		USD		0.983%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		DODGX		Equities		DODGE & COX STOCK FD            #145		256219106		US2562191062		22,339.5810		$214.1300		USD		30-Jun-2022		$4,354,196.87		USD		$4,783,574.48		USD		4.319%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		HNACX		Equities		HARBOR CP APPRE RTRMT CL #2512		411512528		US4115125282		46,589.2860		$64.9900		USD		30-Jun-2022		$3,831,965.62		USD		$3,027,837.70		USD		2.734%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		HHHFX		Equities		HARTFORD SCHRODERS EMRG MKT FD#3150		41665X859		US41665X8598		219,889.2970		$15.2900		USD		30-Jun-2022		$3,700,300.81		USD		$3,362,107.35		USD		3.036%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		IWR		Equities		ISHARES RUSSELL MIDCAP ETF		464287499		US4642874998		75,829.0000		$64.6600		USD		30-Jun-2022		$4,783,237.12		USD		$4,903,103.14		USD		4.427%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		IVE		Equities		ISHARES S&P 500 VALUE ETF		464287408		US4642874089		15,794.0000		$137.4600		USD		30-Jun-2022		$2,055,453.98		USD		$2,171,043.24		USD		1.960%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		MGRDX		Equities		MFS INTERNATIONAL GROWTH R6 # 4805		552746356		US5527463567		31,488.3860		$35.1900		USD		30-Jun-2022		$1,113,613.40		USD		$1,108,076.30		USD		1.001%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		PRUFX		Equities		T ROWE PRICE GWTH STK CL I FD#540		741479406		US7414794062		44,775.2310		$67.4200		USD		30-Jun-2022		$3,381,560.42		USD		$3,018,746.07		USD		2.726%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		UBVFX		Equities		UNDISCOVERED MGRS BEHAVL R6 #3467		904504479		US9045044792		53,197.1780		$76.8700		USD		30-Jun-2022		$3,580,633.58		USD		$4,089,267.07		USD		3.692%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		VGIAX		Equities		VANGUARD GRO & INC ADMIRAL SHRS #593		921913208		US9219132084		118,421.9130		$83.7600		USD		30-Jun-2022		$9,757,431.07		USD		$9,919,019.43		USD		8.956%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		VNQ		Equities		VANGUARD REAL ESTATE ETF		922908553		US9229085538		21,139.0000		$91.1100		USD		30-Jun-2022		$1,817,495.34		USD		$1,925,974.29		USD		1.739%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		VBK		Equities		VANGUARD SMALL CAP GR VIPERS		922908595		US9229085959		19,660.0000		$197.0300		USD		30-Jun-2022		$5,358,152.81		USD		$3,873,609.80		USD		3.498%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		DBLFX		Fixed Income		DOUBLELINE CORE FIXED INC CL I #2042		258620301		US2586203018		1,316,348.1450		$9.6800		USD		30-Jun-2022		$14,307,423.07		USD		$12,742,250.04		USD		11.506%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		PHIYX		Fixed Income		PIMCO HIGH YIELD,INSTL          #108		693390841		US6933908419		140,410.6500		$7.5900		USD		30-Jun-2022		$1,260,284.83		USD		$1,065,716.83		USD		0.962%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		PTTRX		Fixed Income		PIMCO TOTAL RETURN INSTL         #35		693390700		US6933907007		1,425,557.0440		$9.0000		USD		30-Jun-2022		$14,606,017.61		USD		$12,830,013.40		USD		11.585%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		PTRQX		Fixed Income		PRUDENTIAL TOTAL RTRN BD CL Q		74440B884		US74440B8845		1,027,702.7690		$12.4400		USD		30-Jun-2022		$14,724,982.56		USD		$12,784,622.45		USD		11.544%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106

		VFSUX		Fixed Income		VNGRD ST TERM INVMT GRADE ADM   #539		922031836		US9220318367		1,165,664.0760		$10.0800		USD		30-Jun-2022		$12,345,087.22		USD		$11,749,893.89		USD		10.610%		USD		PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS		6746050106





CoronadoOPEB

		Current Asset Allocation										Investment Vehicle

		Equity				0.00%						Range: 40% - 60%		$   - 0				LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core				0.00%				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		- 0				MC		0.00%

						0.00%				VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		- 0				SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value				0.00%				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		- 0				INT		0.00%

						0.00%				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		- 0				REIT		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth				0.00%				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		- 0				Total EQ		0.00%

						0.00%				PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		- 0						0

		Mid Cap Core				0.00%				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		- 0

		Small Cap Value				0.00%				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		- 0

		Small Cap Growth				0.00%				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		- 0

		International Core				0.00%				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		- 0

						0.00%				DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		- 0

		International Growth				0.00%				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		- 0

		Emerging Markets				0.00%				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		- 0

		REIT				0.00%				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		- 0

		Fixed Income				0.00%						Range: 40% - 60%		$   - 0

		Short-Term				0.00%				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		- 0

		Intermediate-Term				0.00%				DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		- 0

						0.00%				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		- 0

						0.00%				PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		- 0

		Cash				0.00%						Range: 0% - 20%		$   - 0

						0.00%				FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		- 0

		TOTAL				0.00%								$   - 0

		6746056400												$   - 0

		6746056400 PARS/CITY OF CORONADO 115P-OPEB												$   - 0





CoronadoPRSP

		Current Asset Allocation										Investment Vehicle

		Equity				0.00%						Range: 50% - 70%		$   - 0				LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core				0.00%				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		- 0				MC		0.00%

						0.00%				VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		- 0				SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value				0.00%				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		- 0				INT		0.00%

						0.00%				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		- 0				REIT		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth				0.00%				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		- 0				Total EQ		0.00%

						0.00%				PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		- 0						0

		Mid Cap Core				0.00%				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		- 0

		Small Cap Value				0.00%				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		- 0

		Small Cap Growth				0.00%				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		- 0

		International Core				0.00%				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		- 0

						0.00%				DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		- 0

		International Growth				0.00%				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		- 0

		Emerging Markets				0.00%				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		- 0

		REIT				0.00%				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		- 0

		Fixed Income				0.00%						Range: 30% - 50%		$   - 0

		Short-Term				0.00%				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		- 0

		Intermediate-Term				0.00%				DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		- 0

						0.00%				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		- 0

						0.00%				PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		- 0

		Cash				0.00%						Range: 0% - 20%		$   - 0

						0.00%				FOZXX		First American US Treasury Money Market Fund		- 0

		TOTAL				0.00%								$   - 0

		6746056401												$   - 0

		6746056401 PARS/CITY OF CORONADO 115P-PENSION												$   - 0





Rialto

		Current Asset Allocation										Investment Vehicle

		Equity				0.00%						Range: 50% - 70%		$   - 0				LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core				0.00%				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		- 0				MC		0.00%

						0.00%				VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		- 0				SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value				0.00%				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		- 0				INT		0.00%

						0.00%				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		- 0				REIT		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth				0.00%				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		- 0				Total EQ		0.00%

						0.00%				PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		- 0						0

		Mid Cap Core				0.00%				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		- 0

		Small Cap Value				0.00%				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		- 0

		Small Cap Growth				0.00%				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		- 0

		International Core				0.00%				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		- 0

						0.00%				DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		- 0

		International Growth				0.00%				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		- 0

		Emerging Markets				0.00%				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		- 0

		REIT				0.00%				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		- 0

		Fixed Income				0.00%						Range: 30% - 50%		$   - 0

		Short-Term				0.00%				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		- 0

		Intermediate-Term				0.00%				DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		- 0

						0.00%				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		- 0

						0.00%				PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		- 0

		Cash				0.00%						Range: 0% - 20%		$   - 0

						0.00%				FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		- 0

		TOTAL				0.00%								$   - 0

		6746058500												$   - 0

		6746058500 PARS/CITY OF RIALTO PRHCP												$   - 0





Solana Beach

		Current Asset Allocation										Investment Vehicle

		Equity				46.49%						Range: 40% - 60%		$   51,488,042				LC		25.41%

		Large Cap Core				4.71%				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		5,216,961				MC		4.43%

						8.96%				VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		9,919,019				SC		7.19%

		Large Cap Value				4.32%				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		4,783,574				INT		7.73%

						1.96%				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		2,171,043				REIT		1.74%

		Large Cap Growth				2.73%				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		3,027,838				Total EQ		46.49%

						2.73%				PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		3,018,746						check

		Mid Cap Core				4.43%				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		4,903,103

		Small Cap Value				3.69%				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		4,089,267

		Small Cap Growth				3.50%				VBK		Vanguard Small Cap Vipers Fund		3,873,610

		International Core				0.98%				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		1,088,239

						2.71%				DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		3,000,483

		International Growth				1.00%				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		1,108,076

		Emerging Markets				3.04%				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		3,362,107

		REIT				1.74%				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		1,925,974

		Fixed Income				46.21%						Range: 40% - 60%		$   51,172,497

		Short-Term				10.61%				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		11,749,894

		Intermediate-Term				11.51%				DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		12,742,250

						11.54%				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		12,784,622

						11.58%				PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		12,830,013

						0.96%				PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl Fund		1,065,717

		Cash				7.30%						Range: 0% - 20%		$   8,087,963

						7.30%				FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		8,087,963

		TOTAL				100.00%								$   110,748,502

		6746050106												$   110,748,502

		6746051800 PARS/CITY OF SOLANA BEACH OPEB/PRS												$   - 0





Temecula LT

		Current Asset Allocation										Investment Vehicle

		Equity				0.00%						Range: 40% - 60%		$   - 0				LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core				0.00%				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		- 0				MC		0.00%

						0.00%				VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		- 0				SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value				0.00%				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		- 0				INT		0.00%

						0.00%				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		- 0				REIT		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth				0.00%				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		- 0				Total EQ		0.00%

						0.00%				PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		- 0						0

		Mid Cap Core				0.00%				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		- 0

		Small Cap Value				0.00%				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		- 0

		Small Cap Growth				0.00%				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		- 0

		International Core				0.00%				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		- 0

						0.00%				DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		- 0

		International Growth				0.00%				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		- 0

		Emerging Markets				0.00%				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		- 0

		REIT				0.00%				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		- 0

		Fixed Income				0.00%						Range: 40% - 60%		$   - 0

		Short-Term				0.00%				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		- 0

		Intermediate-Term				0.00%				DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		- 0

						0.00%				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		- 0

						0.00%				PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		- 0

						0.00%				PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl Fund		- 0

		Cash				0.00%						Range: 0% - 20%		$   - 0

						0.00%				FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		- 0

		TOTAL				0.00%								$   - 0

		6746058700												$   - 0

		6746058700 - PARS/CITY OF TEMECULA 115P-LONG TERM												$   - 0





IC

		Current Asset Allocation										Investment Vehicle

		Equity				0.00%						Range: 40% - 60%		$   - 0				LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core				0.00%				IVV		iShares Tr Core S&P 500 ETF		- 0				MC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value				0.00%				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		- 0				SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth				0.00%				IVW		iShares S&P 500 Growth ETF		- 0				INT		0.00%

		Mid Cap Core				0.00%				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		- 0				REIT		0.00%

		Small Cap Value				0.00%				IWN		iShares Russell 2000 Value ETF		- 0				Total EQ		0.00%

		Small Cap Growth				0.00%				IWO		iShares Russell 2000 Growth ETF		- 0						0

		International Core				0.00%				IEFA		iShares Core MSCI EAFE ETF		- 0

		Emerging Markets				0.00%				VWO		Vanguard FTSE Emerging Markets ETF		- 0

		REIT				0.00%				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		- 0

		Fixed Income				0.00%						Range: 40% - 60%		$   - 0

		Short-Term				0.00%				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		- 0

		Intermediate-Term				0.00%				AGG		iShares Core US Agg Bond ETF		- 0

		Cash				0.00%						Range: 0% - 20%		$   - 0

						0.00%				FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		- 0

		TOTAL				0.00%								$   - 0

		6746048600												$   - 0

		6746048600 PARS/COUNTY OF IMPERIAL 115 PRHCP												$   - 0





SCIC

		Current Asset Allocation										Investment Vehicle

		Equity				0.00%						Range: 50% - 70%		$   - 0				LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core				0.00%				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		- 0				MC		0.00%

						0.00%				VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		- 0				SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value				0.00%				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		- 0				INT		0.00%

						0.00%				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		- 0				REIT		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth				0.00%				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		- 0				Total EQ		0.00%

						0.00%				PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		- 0						0

		Mid Cap Core				0.00%				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		- 0

		Small Cap Value				0.00%				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		- 0

		Small Cap Growth				0.00%				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		- 0

		International Core				0.00%				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		- 0

						0.00%				DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		- 0

		International Growth				0.00%				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		- 0

		Emerging Markets				0.00%				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		- 0

		REIT				0.00%				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		- 0

		Fixed Income				0.00%						Range: 30% - 50%		$   - 0

		Short-Term				0.00%				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		- 0

		Intermediate-Term				0.00%				DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		- 0

						0.00%				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		- 0

						0.00%				PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		- 0

		High Yield				0.00%				PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl Fund		- 0

		Cash				0.00%						Range: 0% - 20%		$   - 0

						0.00%				FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		- 0

		TOTAL				0.00%								$   - 0

		6746047900												$   - 0

		6746047900 PARS/SUPERIOR COURT-CNTY OF IMPERIAL												$   - 0





BigBear

		Current Asset Allocation								Investment Vehicle

		Equity		0.00%						Range: 40% - 60%		$   - 0				LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core		0.00%				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		- 0				MC		0.00%

				0.00%				VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		- 0				SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value		0.00%				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		- 0				INT		0.00%

				0.00%				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		- 0				REIT		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth		0.00%				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		- 0				Total EQ		0.00%

				0.00%				PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		- 0						0

		Mid Cap Core		0.00%				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		- 0

		Small Cap Value		0.00%				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		- 0

		Small Cap Growth		0.00%				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		- 0

		International Core		0.00%				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		- 0

				0.00%				DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		- 0

		International Growth		0.00%				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		- 0

		Emerging Markets		0.00%				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		- 0

		REIT		0.00%				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		- 0

		Fixed Income		0.00%						Range: 40% - 60%		$   - 0

		Short-Term		0.00%				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		- 0

		Intermediate-Term		0.00%				DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		- 0

				0.00%				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		- 0

				0.00%				PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		- 0

				0.00%				PHIYX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		- 0

		Cash		0.00%						Range: 0% - 20%		$   - 0

				0.00%				FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		- 0

		TOTAL		0.00%								$   - 0

		6746044800										$   - 0

		6746044800 PARS/CITY OF BIG BEAR LAKE REP DB										$   - 0





PowayXS

		Current Asset Allocation								Investment Vehicle

		Equity		0.00%						Range: 50% - 70%		$   - 0				LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core		0.00%				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		- 0				MC		0.00%

				0.00%				VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		- 0				SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value		0.00%				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		- 0				INT		0.00%

				0.00%				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		- 0				REIT		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth		0.00%				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		- 0				Total EQ		0.00%

				0.00%				PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		- 0						0

		Mid Cap Core		0.00%				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		- 0

		Small Cap Value		0.00%				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		- 0

		Small Cap Growth		0.00%				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		- 0

		International Core		0.00%				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		- 0

				0.00%				DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		- 0

		International Growth		0.00%				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		- 0

		Emerging Markets		0.00%				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		- 0

		REIT		0.00%				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		- 0

		Fixed Income		0.00%						Range: 30% - 50%		$   - 0

		Short-Term		0.00%				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		- 0

		Intermediate-Term		0.00%				DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		- 0

				0.00%				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		- 0

				0.00%				PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		- 0

		Cash		0.00%						Range: 0% - 20%		$   - 0

				0.00%				FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		- 0

		TOTAL		0.00%								$   - 0

		6745005600										$   - 0

		6745005600 - PARS/CITY OF POWAY 415M										$   - 0





PowayREP

		Current Asset Allocation						Investment Vehicle

		Equity						Range: 50% - 70%		0.00%						LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		0.00%						MC		0.00%

						VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		0.00%						SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		0.00%						INT		0.00%

						IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		0.00%						REIT		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		0.00%						Total EQ		0.00%

						PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		0.00%								0

		Mid Cap Core				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		0.00%

		Small Cap Value				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		0.00%

		Small Cap Growth				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		0.00%

		International Core				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		0.00%

						DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		0.00%

		International Growth				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		0.00%

		Emerging Markets				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		0.00%

		REIT				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		0.00%

		Fixed Income						Range: 30% - 50%		0.00%

		Short-Term				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		0.00%

		Intermediate-Term				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		0.00%

						DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		0.00%

						PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		0.00%

		Cash						Range: 0% - 20%		0.00%

						FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		0.00%

		TOTAL								0.00%

		6746112617

		6746112617 - PARS/HCM BALANCED HIGHMARK PLUS





SDTrolleyREP

		Current Asset Allocation								Investment Vehicle

		Equity		0.00%						Range: 50% - 70%		$   - 0				LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core		0.00%				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		- 0				MC		0.00%

				0.00%				VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		- 0				SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value		0.00%				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		- 0				INT		0.00%

				0.00%				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		- 0				REIT		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth		0.00%				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		- 0				Total EQ		0.00%

				0.00%				PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		- 0						0

		Mid Cap Core		0.00%				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		- 0

		Small Cap Value		0.00%				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		- 0

		Small Cap Growth		0.00%				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		- 0

		International Core		0.00%				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		- 0

				0.00%				DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		- 0

		International Growth		0.00%				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		- 0

		Emerging Markets		0.00%				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		- 0

		REIT		0.00%				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		- 0

		Fixed Income		0.00%						Range: 25% - 45%		$   - 0

		Short-Term		0.00%				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		- 0

		Intermediate-Term		0.00%				DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		- 0

				0.00%				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		- 0

				0.00%				PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		- 0

		Cash		0.00%						Range: 0% - 20%		$   - 0

				0.00%				FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		- 0

		TOTAL		0.00%								$   - 0

		6746010600										$   - 0

		6746010600 - PARS/SAN DIEGO TROLLEY, INC. REP										$   - 0





SDTrolley415

		Current Asset Allocation								Investment Vehicle

		Equity		0.00%						Range: 50% - 70%		$   - 0				LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core		0.00%				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		- 0				MC		0.00%

				0.00%				VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		- 0				SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value		0.00%				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		- 0				INT		0.00%

				0.00%				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		- 0				REIT		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth		0.00%				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		- 0				Total EQ		0.00%

				0.00%				PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		- 0						0

		Mid Cap Core		0.00%				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		- 0

		Small Cap Value		0.00%				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		- 0

		Small Cap Growth		0.00%				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		- 0

		International Core		0.00%				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		- 0

				0.00%				DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		- 0

		International Growth		0.00%				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		- 0

		Emerging Markets		0.00%				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		- 0

		REIT		0.00%				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		- 0

		Fixed Income		0.00%						Range: 25% - 45%		$   - 0

		Short-Term		0.00%				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		- 0

		Intermediate-Term		0.00%				DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		- 0

				0.00%				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		- 0

				0.00%				PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		- 0

		Cash		0.00%						Range: 0% - 20%		$   - 0

				0.00%				FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		- 0

		TOTAL		0.00%								$   - 0

		6745003900										$   - 0

		6745003900 - PARS/SD TROLLEY 415(M)										$   - 0





NatCityBoth

		Current Asset Allocation						Investment Vehicle

		Equity						Range: 20% - 40%		0.00%						LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		0.00%						MC		0.00%

						VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		0.00%						SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		0.00%						INT		0.00%

						IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		0.00%						REIT		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		0.00%						Total EQ		0.00%

						PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		0.00%								0

		Mid Cap Core				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		0.00%

		Small Cap Value				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		0.00%

		Small Cap Growth				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		0.00%

		International Core				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		0.00%

						DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		0.00%

		International Growth				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		0.00%

		Emerging Markets				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		0.00%

		REIT				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		0.00%

		Fixed Income						Range: 50% - 80%		0.00%

		Short-Term				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		0.00%

		Intermediate-Term				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		0.00%

						DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		0.00%

						PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		0.00%

		Cash						Range: 0% - 20%		0.00%

						FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		0.00%

		TOTAL								0.00%

		6746050104

		6746050104 - PARS/PRSP MODERATELY CONSERVATIVE HM





DesRecARS

		Current Asset Allocation						Investment Vehicle

		Equity						Range: 5% - 20%		0.00%						LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		0.00%						MC		0.00%

						VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		0.00%						SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		0.00%						INT		0.00%

						IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		0.00%						REIT		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		0.00%						Total EQ		0.00%

						PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		0.00%								0

		Mid Cap Core				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		0.00%

		Small Cap Value				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		0.00%

		Small Cap Growth				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		0.00%

		International Core				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		0.00%

						DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		0.00%

		International Growth				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		0.00%

		Emerging Markets				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		0.00%

		REIT				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		0.00%

		Fixed Income						Range: 60% - 95%		0.00%

		Short-Term				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		0.00%

		Intermediate-Term				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		0.00%

						DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		0.00%

						PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		0.00%

		Cash						Range: 0% - 20%		0.00%

						FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		0.00%

		TOTAL								0.00%

		6746112604

		6746112604 - PARS/HCM HIGHMARK PLUS CONSERVATIVE





DesRecOPEB

		Current Asset Allocation						Investment Vehicle

		Equity						Range: 20% - 40%		0.00%						LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		0.00%						MC		0.00%

						VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		0.00%						SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		0.00%						INT		0.00%

						IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		0.00%						REIT		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		0.00%						Total EQ		0.00%

						PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		0.00%								0

		Mid Cap Core				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		0.00%

		Small Cap Value				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		0.00%

		Small Cap Growth				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		0.00%

		International Core				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		0.00%

						DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		0.00%

		International Growth				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		0.00%

		Emerging Markets				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		0.00%

		REIT				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		0.00%

		Fixed Income						Range: 50% - 80%		0.00%

		Short-Term				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		0.00%

		Intermediate-Term				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		0.00%

						DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		0.00%

						PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		0.00%

		Cash						Range: 0% - 20%		0.00%

						FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		0.00%

		TOTAL								0.00%

		6746050104

		6746050104 - PARS/PRSP MODERATELY CONSERVATIVE HM





MojaveOPEB

		Current Asset Allocation						Investment Vehicle

		Equity						Range: 50% - 70%		0.00%				LC		0.00%

		Large Cap Core				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		0.00%				MC		0.00%

						VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		0.00%				SC		0.00%

		Large Cap Value				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		0.00%				INT		0.00%

						IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		0.00%				REIT		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		0.00%				Total EQ		0.00%

						PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		0.00%						0

		Mid Cap Core				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		0.00%

		Small Cap Value				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		0.00%

		Small Cap Growth				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		0.00%

		International Core				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		0.00%

						DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		0.00%

		International Growth				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		0.00%

		Emerging Markets				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		0.00%

		REIT				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		0.00%

		Fixed Income						Range: 30% - 50%		0.00%

		Short-Term				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		0.00%

		Intermediate-Term				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		0.00%

						DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		0.00%

						PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		0.00%

						PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl Fund		0.00%

		Cash						Range: 0% - 20%		0.00%

						FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		0.00%

		TOTAL								0.00%

		6746050108

		6746050108 - PARS/PRSP BALANCED HM PLUS





MojavePen

		Current Asset Allocation						Investment Vehicle

		Equity						Range: 40% - 60%		42.99%				LC		25.41%

		Large Cap Core				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		4.71%				MC		4.43%

						VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		8.96%				SC		3.69%

		Large Cap Value				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		4.32%				INT		7.73%

						IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		1.96%				REIT		1.74%

		Large Cap Growth				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		2.73%				Total EQ		42.99%

						PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		2.73%						good

		Mid Cap Core				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		4.43%

		Small Cap Value				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		3.69%

		Small Cap Growth				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		0.00%

		International Core				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		0.98%

						DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		2.71%

		International Growth				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		1.00%

		Emerging Markets				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		3.04%

		REIT				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		1.74%

		Fixed Income						Range: 40% - 60%		46.21%

		Short-Term				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		10.61%

		Intermediate-Term				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		11.54%

						DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		11.51%

						PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		11.58%

						PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl Fund		0.96%

		Cash						Range: 0% - 20%		7.30%

						FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		7.30%

		TOTAL								96.50%

		6746050106

		6746050106 - PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS





SanElijo

		Current Asset Allocation						Investment Vehicle

		Equity						Range: 40% - 60%		42.99%				LC		25.41%

		Large Cap Core				COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Y		4.71%				MC		4.43%

						VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Admiral Shares		8.96%				SC		3.69%

		Large Cap Value				DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock Fund		4.32%				INT		7.73%

						IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		1.96%				REIT		1.74%

		Large Cap Growth				HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Instl		2.73%				Total EQ		42.99%

						PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund		2.73%						good

		Mid Cap Core				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		4.43%

		Small Cap Value				UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavorial Value R6		3.69%

		Small Cap Growth				RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth Fund		0.00%

		International Core				DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund		0.98%

						DFALX		DFA Large Cap International Portfolio		2.71%

		International Growth				MGRDX		MFS International Growth Fund		1.00%

		Emerging Markets				HHHFX		Schroder Emerging Market Equity		3.04%

		REIT				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		1.74%

		Fixed Income						Range: 40% - 60%		45.24%

		Short-Term				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		10.61%

		Intermediate-Term				PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bd Cl Q		11.54%

						DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		11.51%

						PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund		11.58%

		Cash						Range: 0% - 20%		7.30%

						FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		7.30%

		TOTAL								95.54%

		6746050106

		6746050106 - PARS/PRSP MODERATE HIGHMARK PLUS





LaMesaPension

		Current Asset Allocation						Investment Vehicle

		Equity						Range: 20% - 40%		0.00%

		Large Cap Core				IVV		iShares Tr Core S&P 500 ETF		0.00%

		Large Cap Value				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		0.00%

		Large Cap Growth				IVW		iShares S&P 500 Growth ETF		0.00%

		Mid Cap Core				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		0.00%

		Small Cap Value				IWN		iShares Russell 2000 Value ETF		0.00%

		Small Cap Growth				IWO		iShares Russell 2000 Growth ETF		0.00%

		International Core				IEFA		iShares Core MSCI EAFE ETF		0.00%

		Emerging Markets				VWO		Vanguard FTSE Emerging Markets ETF		0.00%

		REIT				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		0.00%

		Fixed Income						Range: 50% - 80%		0.00%

		Short-Term				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		0.00%

		Intermediate-Term				AGG		iShares Core US Agg Bond ETF		0.00%

		High Yield				JNK		SPDR Bloomberg Barclays High Yield Bond ETF		0.00%

		Cash						Range: 0% - 20%		0.00%

						FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		0.00%

		TOTAL								100.00%		0.00%

		6746050105								$   - 0

		6746050105 - PARS/PRSP MODERATELY CONSERVATIVE



6746050105 - PARS/PRSP MODERATELY CONSERVATIVE



LaMesaREP

		Current Asset Allocation										Investment Vehicle

		Equity				0.00%						Range: 40% - 60%		$   - 0

		Large Cap Core				0.00%				IVV		iShares Tr Core S&P 500 ETF		- 0

		Large Cap Value				0.00%				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		- 0

		Large Cap Growth				0.00%				IVW		iShares S&P 500 Growth ETF		- 0

		Mid Cap Core				0.00%				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		- 0

		Small Cap Value				0.00%				IWN		iShares Russell 2000 Value ETF		- 0

		Small Cap Growth				0.00%				IWO		iShares Russell 2000 Growth ETF		- 0

		International Core				0.00%				IEFA		iShares Core MSCI EAFE ETF		- 0

		Emerging Markets				0.00%				VWO		Vanguard FTSE Emerging Markets ETF		- 0

		REIT				0.00%				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		- 0

		Fixed Income				0.00%						Range: 40% - 60%		$   - 0

		Short-Term				0.00%				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		- 0

		Intermediate-Term				0.00%				AGG		iShares Core US Agg Bond ETF		- 0

		Cash				0.00%						Range: 0% - 20%		$   - 0

						0.00%				FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		- 0

		TOTAL				0.00%								$   - 0

		6746041700												$   - 0

		6746041700 - PARS/CITY OF LA MESA REP DB												$   - 0



6746041700 - PARS/CITY OF LA MESA REP DB



LaMesa415m

		Current Asset Allocation										Investment Vehicle

		Equity				0.00%						Range: 40% - 60%		$   - 0

		Large Cap Core				0.00%				IVV		iShares Tr Core S&P 500 ETF		- 0

		Large Cap Value				0.00%				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		- 0

		Large Cap Growth				0.00%				IVW		iShares S&P 500 Growth ETF		- 0

		Mid Cap Core				0.00%				IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap ETF		- 0

		Small Cap Value				0.00%				IWN		iShares Russell 2000 Value ETF		- 0

		Small Cap Growth				0.00%				IWO		iShares Russell 2000 Growth ETF		- 0

		International Core				0.00%				IEFA		iShares Core MSCI EAFE ETF		- 0

		Emerging Markets				0.00%				VWO		Vanguard FTSE Emerging Markets ETF		- 0

		REIT				0.00%				VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		- 0

		Fixed Income				0.00%						Range: 40% - 60%		$   - 0

		Short-Term				0.00%				VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Corp Adm Fund		- 0

		Intermediate-Term				0.00%				AGG		iShares Core US Agg Bond ETF		- 0

		High Yield				0.00%				JNK		iShares Core US Agg Bond ETF		- 0

		Cash				0.00%						Range: 0% - 20%		$   - 0

						0.00%				FGZXX		First American Government Obligations Fund		- 0

		TOTAL				0.00%								$   - 0

		6745011000												$   - 0

		6745011000 - PARS/CITY OF LA MESA 415(M)												$   - 0



6745011000 - PARS/CITY OF LA MESA 415(M)





PARS/City of Beaumont 4

1-Month 3-Month Year-to- 1-Year 3-Year 5-Year 10-Year
Fund Name Return Return Date Return Return Return Return
Columbia Contrarian Core Inst -7.86 -16.27 -18.76 -12.91 11.28 10.53 13.12
Vanguard Growth & Income Adm -8.77 -15.78 -19.06 -9.83 10.87 11.32 13.00
Dodge & Cox Stock -9.31 -12.42 -11.53 -7.57 11.27 9.92 13.09
iShares S&P 500 Value ETF -8.25 -11.32 -11.51 -5.04 8.05 8.01 10.78
Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement -7.93 -25.46 -35.59 -32.06 8.25 12.14 13.69
T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I -8.62 -25.40 -36.60 -34.11 4.36 8.70 12.52
S&P 500 TR USD -8.25 -16.10 -19.96 -10.62 10.60 11.31 12.96

iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF -9.99 -16.88 -21.63 -17.43 6.42 7.81 11.11

Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L -9.94 -11.05 -7.91 -3.11 10.76 8.19 11.83
Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF -8.00 -20.44 -29.94 -31.77 2.34 6.81 9.82
Russell 2000 TR USD -8.22 -17.20 -23.43 -25.20 4.21 5.17 9.35

Dodge & Cox International Stock -8.77 -9.49 -10.02 -10.93 3.52 2.14 6.11
DFA Large Cap International I -9.31 -13.22 -17.50 -15.71 2.48 3.01 5.62
MFS International Growth R6 -6.78 -12.24 -19.38 -17.98 3.33 5.71 7.08
MSCI EAFE NR USD -9.28 -14.51 -19.57 -17.77 1.07 2.20 5.40
Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F -6.94 -12.08 -19.78 -28.42 0.75 2.70 3.53
MSCI EM NR USD -6.65 -11.45 -17.63 -25.28 0.57 2.18 3.06

1-Month 3-Month Year-to- 1-Year 3-Year 5-Year 10-Year
Fund Name Return Return Date Return Return Return Return
Vanguard Real Estate ETF -7.51 -15.47 -20.52 -8.07 4.73 5.69 7.47

DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I -2.01 -5.50 -10.11 -10.18 -1.24 0.74 2.08
PGIM Total Return Bond R6 -2.59 -6.71 -12.78 -12.53 -1.34 1.08 2.56
PIMCO Total Return Instl -2.07 -5.46 -11.31 -11.11 -0.77 0.99 1.87
Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm -1.30 -1.86 -5.58 -6.10 0.22 1.25 1.70
BBgBarc US Agg Bond TR USD -1.57 -4.69 -10.35 -10.29 -0.93 0.88 1.54

Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments

PARS City of Beaumont

Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from 
sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

BOND FUNDS

For Period Ending June 30, 2022
LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

REAL ESTATE FUNDS

SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

114

Item 5.


MF Performance

		Morningstar Category		Ticker		Name		1 Mo.		3 Mo.		YTD		1 YR		3 YR		5 yr		10 YR		Expense
Ratio		For Period Ending June 30, 2022

		US Fund Managed Futures		AHLIX		American Beacon AHL Managed Futures Fund		0.93		3.65		13.73		9.63		9.49		7.61				1.54

		US Fund Managed Futures		AMFNX		Natixis ASG Managed Futures Strategy Y		6.58		16.12		37.13		32.34		18.03		10.96		7.59		1.38

		US Fund Mid-Cap Growth		APHMX		Artisan Mid Cap Institutional		-5.92		-22.40		-34.40		-32.80		6.02		9.99		11.45		0.95

		US Fund Managed Futures		AQMRX		AQR Managed Futures Strategy R6		3.90		11.38		31.91		28.86		9.09		4.93		3.29		1.15

		US Fund Muni Single State Interm		BBNTX		Sterling Capital NC Interm Tax-Free I		-0.92		-1.66		-6.65		-6.68		-0.38		0.85		1.44		0.55

		US Fund Market Neutral		BILPX		BlackRock Event Driven Equity Instl		-1.12		-2.11		-2.02		-2.65		3.03		3.73		7.58		1.18

		US Fund Nontraditional Bond		BSIKX		BlackRock Strategic Income Opps K		-1.92		-2.64		-5.40		-5.63		1.69		2.42		3.04		0.59

		US Fund Multistrategy		BSTKX		BlackRock Total Factor Fund 		-2.18		-4.16		-11.71		-5.12		-3.68		-0.54				0.50

		US Fund Intermediate Core-Plus Bond		CBDIX		Calvert Bond I		-2.03		-5.08		-10.24		-10.23		-0.28		1.33		2.30		0.53

		US Fund Large Blend		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12		0.63

		US Fund Muni Single State Interm		CORYX		Columbia Oregon Itmt Muncpl Bd Inst		-1.10		-2.00		-6.99		-6.76		-0.14		1.18		1.73		0.48

		US Fund Small Value		CRRYX		Columbia Small Cap Value II Inst		-9.91		-15.07		-17.34		-12.61		8.49		6.04		10.01		0.83

		US Fund Bank Loan		CSHIX		Credit Suisse Floating Rate High Income Institutional		-2.46		-4.62		-4.80		-3.38		1.78		2.37		3.54		0.70

		US Fund Large Blend		CSXRX		Calvert US Large Cap Core Rspnb Idx R6		-7.99		-17.44		-23.24		-15.23		10.64		11.37		13.18		0.19

		US Fund Intermediate Core-Plus Bond		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08		0.42

		US Fund Commodities Broad Basket		DCMSX		DFA Commodity Strategy Institutional		-11.12		-5.15		16.31		21.96		14.72		8.54		0.19		0.31

		US Fund Small Blend		DCZRX		Delaware Small Cap Core R6		-6.95		-14.06		-19.22		-15.67		6.99		6.97		11.06		0.69

		US Fund Foreign Large Blend		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62		0.19

		US Fund Diversified Emerging Mkts		DFCEX		DFA Emerging Markets Core Equity I		-7.37		-11.80		-15.12		-19.75		2.71		2.91		3.80		0.42

		US Fund Muni Single State Short		DFCMX		DFA CA Short-Term Municipal Bond I 		-0.04		0.33		-0.87		-1.06		0.09		0.46		0.64		0.22

		US Fund Foreign Large Value		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11		0.62

		US Fund Large Value		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09		0.52

		US Fund Intermediate Core-Plus Bond		DODIX		Dodge & Cox Income		-2.19		-4.70		-9.65		-9.95		0.29		1.72		2.58		0.42

		US Fund Foreign Large Blend		DOMOX		Domini Impact International Equity Instl		-10.56		-17.47		-24.38		-22.93		-2.46		-1.08		5.32		0.91

		US Fund Emerging-Markets Local-Currency Bond		EEIIX		Eaton Vance Emerging Markets Local Inc I		-4.51		-7.25		-15.47		-18.67		-3.45		-0.61		0.13		0.86

		US Fund Nontraditional Bond		EGRSX		Eaton Vance Glbl Macro Abs Ret Advtg R6		-2.73		-2.53		-5.96		-4.85		3.48		1.76		3.28		1.02

		US Fund Nontraditional Bond		EIGMX		Eaton Vance Glbl Macr Absolute Return I		-1.44		-1.04		-4.51		-4.09		2.05		1.74		2.31		0.80

		US Fund Commodities Broad Basket		EIPCX		Parametric Commodity Strategy Instl		-9.64		-6.96		14.42		22.48		18.71		11.71		1.99		0.66

		US Fund Diversified Emerging Mkts		EMGF		iShares Edge MSCI Multifactor Emerging Markets		-7.42		-10.73		-15.13		-18.43		3.13		2.75				0.45

		US Fund Emerging-Markets Local-Currency Bond		EMLNX		MFS Emerging Markets Debt Local Currency		-4.61		-8.84		-12.24		-16.04		-4.42		-1.06		-1.12		0.76

		US Fund Bank Loan		ESFHX		Eaton Vance Floating-Rate & Hi Inc Inst		-3.25		-5.79		-6.50		-4.96		1.13		2.19		3.00		0.74

		US Fund World Bond		FBNRX		Templeton Global Bond Adv		-5.07		-7.92		-6.88		-8.96		-5.74		-2.76		0.51		0.58

		US Fund Muni California Long		FCAQX		Franklin CA High Yield Municipal Adv		-3.01		-5.39		-11.97		-11.30		-0.47		1.74		3.44		0.52

		US Fund Small Growth		FGROX		Emerald Growth Institutional 		-8.75		-20.18		-28.93		-30.80		2.09		6.06		11.05		0.70

		US Fund High Yield Muni		FHYRX		Franklin High Yield Tax Free Inc R6		-3.71		-6.05		-12.75		-12.04		-0.27		1.49		2.52		0.51

		US Fund Muni Single State Long		FICNX		Fidelity® Connecticut Municipal Income		-1.55		-3.03		-8.59		-8.06		-0.23		1.46		2.04		0.48

		US Fund Real Estate		FREGX		Nuveen Real Estate Securities R6		-6.95		-16.39		-19.57		-5.11		4.35		5.56		7.43		0.89

		US Fund Small Blend		FTHFX		Fuller & Thaler Behavioral Small-Cap Equity R6		-7.62		-9.35		-16.36		-10.82		9.82		8.33		12.24		0.64

		US Fund Foreign Large Growth		GSIYX		Goldman Sachs GQG Partners International Opportunities R6		-9.36		-9.21		-12.46		-11.49		6.87		8.91				0.75

		US Fund Foreign Large Value		HFYFX		Hartford Schroders Intl Multi-Cp Val F		-10.37		-11.61		-12.65		-13.12		2.48		1.89		5.39		0.75

		US Fund Diversified Emerging Mkts		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53		1.05

		US Fund Large Growth		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69		0.57

		US Fund Foreign Large Blend		INTF		iShares Edge MSCI Multifactor Intl ETF		-9.39		-13.20		-16.66		-17.40		0.12		1.41				0.30

		US Fund High Yield Muni		IORYX		Invesco Rochester Municipal Opportunities R6		-3.89		-5.73		-12.96		-11.74		1.08		3.93		5.30		0.57

		US Fund Diversified Emerging Mkts		JPEM		JPMorgan Diversified Return Emerging Markets Equity ETF		-6.78		-10.56		-11.73		-13.44		0.00		2.38				0.44

		US Fund Foreign Large Blend		JPIN		JPMorgan Diversified Return International Equity ETF		-8.58		-12.41		-16.09		-17.25		-0.00		0.77				0.37

		US Fund Small Blend		JPSE		JPMorgan Diversified Return U.S. Small Cap Equity ETF		-9.08		-14.42		-18.43		-14.61		8.05		7.96				0.29

		US Fund Large Blend		JPUS		JPMorgan Diversified Return U.S. Equity ETF		-9.02		-11.86		-12.90		-3.46		9.19		9.32				0.18

		US Fund Nontraditional Bond		LAOSX		Western Asset Macro Opportunities IS		-3.70		-6.24		-23.09		-22.26		-4.36		-1.29				1.21

		US Fund Nontraditional Bond		LASNX		Loomis Sayles Strategic Alpha N		-3.73		-5.30		-9.35		-9.72		0.67		1.61		2.40		0.67

		US Fund Large Value (Lrg Blnd peers)		LRGF		iShares Edge MSCI Multifactor USA		-8.34		-14.42		-17.98		-10.25		7.72		7.73				0.08

		US Fund Large Growth		LSITX		ClearBridge Large Cap Growth IS		-7.42		-22.94		-31.90		-25.50		5.80		10.23		13.79		0.61

		US Fund Diversified Emerging Mkts		LZEMX		Lazard Emerging Markets Equity Instl		-9.68		-11.50		-15.07		-19.23		-1.47		-0.36		1.36		1.07

		US Fund Muni California Intermediate		MACMX		BlackRock California Muni Opps Instl		-2.61		-4.25		-9.67		-8.94		-0.70		1.32		2.61		0.46

		US Fund Foreign Large Growth		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08		0.71

		US Fund World Large Stock		MWEMX		MFS Global Equity R6		-8.74		-15.02		-21.24		-17.34		4.49		6.04		9.56		0.78

		US Fund Muni Single State Short		NTSMX		Dupree NC Tax-Free Short-to-Medium		-0.44		-0.55		-4.67		-4.72		-0.11		0.86		0.96		0.70

		US Fund Foreign Large Blend		OANIX		Oakmark International I		-10.56		-11.74		-19.33		-22.55		0.73		-0.22		6.04		0.77

		US Fund Muni Single State Interm		ORTYX		Aquila Tax-Free Trust of Oregon Y		-0.91		-1.75		-7.01		-6.95		-0.63		0.62		1.56		0.51

		US Fund Multialternative		PBAKX		Blackrock Tactical Opportunities		-1.85		-0.65		-1.92		-1.29		2.31		3.53		3.93		0.66

		US Fund World Bond-USD Hedged		PFORX		PIMCO International Bond (USD-Hdg) Instl		-2.05		-4.89		-8.44		-8.85		-1.02		1.51		3.47		0.51

		US Fund High Yield Bond		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92		0.56

		US Fund Multisector Bond		PIMIX		PIMCO Income Instl		-3.22		-5.18		-9.16		-8.48		0.33		2.04		5.07		0.51

		US Fund Large Value		PKAIX		PIMCO RAE US Instl		-11.47		-13.29		-12.65		-7.16		8.36		8.56				0.40

		US Fund Mid-Cap Growth		POAGX		PRIMECAP Odyssey Aggressive Growth		-6.23		-18.55		-26.90		-28.23		2.87		6.48		13.10		0.64

		US Fund World Large Stock		PORTX		Trillium P21 Global Equity R		-7.82		-16.00		-24.16		-17.94		7.99		8.94		9.72		1.30

		US Fund Large Blend		PRILX		Parnassus Core Equity Institutional		-6.63		-15.29		-20.11		-11.33		10.52		12.14		13.31		0.61

		US Fund Muni National Interm		PRTMX		T. Rowe Price Summit Municipal Intrm I		-1.39		-2.53		-7.99		-7.67		-0.16		1.22		2.00		0.37

		US Fund Large Growth		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52		0.51

		US Fund Muni Single State Long		PRVAX		T. Rowe Price Virginia Tax Free Bond		-2.25		-4.19		-9.99		-9.30		-0.35		1.18		2.16		0.51

		US Fund Short-Term Bond		PTLDX		PIMCO Low Duration Instl		-1.13		-1.41		-4.30		-4.96		-0.14		0.81		1.13		0.46

		US Fund Intermediate Core-Plus Bond		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56		0.39

		US Fund Intermediate Core-Plus Bond		PTSAX		PIMCO Total Return ESG Institutional		-2.81		-6.68		-12.72		-12.87		-1.26		0.62		1.56		0.51

		US Fund Intermediate Core-Plus Bond		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87		0.46

		US Fund Emerging Markets Bond		PYEMX		Payden Emerging Markets Bond		-8.28		-13.69		-21.07		-22.65		-5.45		-1.40		1.85		0.71

		US Fund Foreign Large Growth		QMNIX		AQR Equity Market Neutral R6		-4.72		8.56		21.31		28.09		3.64		-1.19				1.48

		US Fund Multistrategy		QSPRX		AQR Style Premia Alternative R6		-7.15		12.34		25.07		32.50		5.80		1.70				1.50

		US Fund Bank Loan		RPIFX		T. Rowe Price Institutional Floating Rate		-2.39		-4.66		-4.93		-3.21		1.63		2.57		3.50		0.58

		US Fund Mid-Cap Growth		RPTIX		T. Rowe Price Mid-Cap Growth I		-6.88		-15.92		-25.36		-21.75		4.23		8.52		12.37		0.61

		US Fund Small Growth		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80		1.04

		US Fund Muni Single State Short		SFCNX		Wells Fargo California Ltd-Trm Tx-FrInst		-0.54		-1.23		-5.13		-5.15		-0.47		0.50		1.25		0.50

		US Fund Muni California Long		SGTIX		Wells Fargo California Tax-Free Inst		-2.12		-4.08		-10.12		-9.71		-0.76		1.07		2.66		0.48

		US Fund Small Blend		SMLF		iShares Edge MSCI Multifactor USA Small Cap		-10.45		-13.82		-17.64		-13.34		6.67		6.67				0.30

		US Fund Small Value		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83		0.80

		US Fund Muni Single State Interm		USVAX		USAA VA Bond		-2.30		-4.03		-9.41		-8.81		-0.64		1.02		2.13		0.53

		US Fund Short-Term Bond		VBIRX		Vanguard Short-Term Bond Index Inv		-0.87		-1.16		-4.52		-5.26		0.06		1.01		1.10		0.07

		US Fund Muni California Intermediate		VCADX		Vanguard CA Interm-Term Tax-Exempt Adm		-1.49		-2.49		-7.91		-7.61		-0.26		1.31		2.34		0.09

		US Fund Muni California Long		VCLAX		Vanguard CA Long-Term Tax-Exempt Adm		-2.75		-4.83		-11.26		-10.63		-0.61		1.45		2.88		0.09

		US Fund Intermediate Core Bond		VCOBX		Vanguard Core Bond Adm		-1.88		-5.12		-10.75		-10.78		-0.17		1.34				0.10

		US Fund Mid-Cap Value		VEVRX		Victory Sycamore Established Value I		-9.70		-11.23		-10.78		-4.16		11.25		10.21		12.88		0.54

		US Fund Short-Term Bond		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		0.10

		US Fund Large Blend		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00		0.22

		US Fund Muni National Short		VMLUX		Vanguard Ltd-Term Tx-Ex Adm		-0.24		-0.37		-3.37		-3.32		0.53		1.23		1.27		0.09

		US Fund Small Value		VSIAX		Vanguard Small Cap Value Index Inv		-10.30		-14.45		-15.48		-12.07		6.76		6.15		10.49		0.07

		US Fund Large Blend		VTCLX		Vanguard Tax-Managed Capital App Adm		-8.31		-16.52		-20.91		-12.80		10.29		11.13		12.98		0.09

		US Fund Ultrashort Bond		VUSFX		Vanguard Ultra-Short-Term Bond Admiral		-0.26		-0.14		-1.14		-1.28		0.81		1.45				0.10

		US Fund High Yield Bond		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08		0.13

		US Fund Long-Term Bond		VWETX		Vanguard Long-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-3.66		-12.04		-21.44		-20.51		-2.15		1.16		3.40		0.12

		US Fund Muni National Interm		VWIUX		Vanguard Interm-Term Tx-Ex Adm		-1.33		-2.44		-7.71		-7.45		0.08		1.52		2.24		0.09

				IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

				IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

				VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82

				VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

		Morningstar Category		Ticker		Name		1 Mo.		3 Mo.		YTD		1 YR		3 YR		5 yr		10 YR		Expense
Ratio		For Period Ending June 30, 2022

				BBgBarc Municipal 3 Yr 2-4 TR USD		BBgBarc Municipal 3 Yr 2-4 TR USD		-0.10		0.11		-3.45		-3.46		0.33		0.99		1.11

				BBgBarc Municipal 7 Yr 6-8 TR USD		BBgBarc Municipal 7 Yr 6-8 TR USD		-0.57		-1.18		-6.81		-6.65		0.07		1.41		2.10

				BBgBarc Municipal 7 Yr 6-8 TR USD		BBgBarc Municipal 7 Yr 6-8 TR USD		-0.57		-1.18		-6.81		-6.65		0.07		1.41		2.10

				BBgBarc Municipal California Exempt TR		BBgBarc Municipal California Exempt TR		-1.55		-2.79		-9.09		-8.58		-0.31		1.43		2.58

				BBgBarc Municipal Long 22+ Yr TR USD		BBgBarc Municipal Long 22+ Yr TR USD		-3.80		-6.59		-14.66		-13.96		-1.17		1.38		2.95

				BBgBarc US Agg Bond TR USD		BBgBarc US Agg Bond TR USD		-1.57		-4.69		-10.35		-10.29		-0.93		0.88		1.54

				BBgBarc US Agg Bond TR USD		BBgBarc US Agg Bond TR USD		-1.57		-4.69		-10.35		-10.29		-0.93		0.88		1.54

				BBgBarc US Govt/Credit 1-3 Yr TR USD		BBgBarc US Govt/Credit 1-3 Yr TR USD		-0.70		-0.63		-3.11		-3.56		0.31		1.07		1.01

				BBgBarc US Long Credit TR USD		BBgBarc US Long Credit TR USD		-4.15		-12.59		-22.40		-21.36		-2.44		1.05		3.17

				BBgBarc US Treasury Bill 1-3 Mon TR USD		BBgBarc US Treasury Bill 1-3 Mon TR USD		0.05		0.12		0.16		0.18		0.57		1.05		0.60

				BBgBarc US Treasury US TIPS TR USD		BBgBarc US Treasury US TIPS TR USD		-3.16		-6.08		-8.92		-5.14		3.04		3.21		1.73

				Bloomberg Commodity TR USD		Bloomberg Commodity TR USD		-10.77		-5.66		18.44		24.27		14.34		8.39		-0.82

				ICE BofAML BB-B US HY Constnd TR USD		ICE BofAML BB-B US HY Constnd TR USD		-6.75		-9.50		-13.64		-12.20		0.04		2.07		4.34

				JPM EMBI Global Diversified TR USD		JPM EMBI Global Diversified TR USD		-6.21		-11.43		-20.31		-21.22		-5.22		-1.19		2.21

				JPM GBI Global Ex US TR Hdg USD		JPM GBI Global Ex US TR Hdg USD		-1.33		-4.59		-8.48		-8.35		-1.68		1.27		2.76

				JPM GBI-EM Global Diversified TR USD		JPM GBI-EM Global Diversified TR USD		-4.45		-8.63		-14.53		-19.28		-5.80		-2.31		-1.49

				MSCI ACWI Ex USA Growth NR USD		MSCI ACWI Ex USA Growth NR USD		-8.15		-15.71		-24.79		-25.80		1.62		3.43		5.71

				MSCI ACWI Ex USA NR USD		MSCI ACWI Ex USA NR USD		-8.60		-13.73		-18.42		-19.42		1.35		2.50		4.83

				MSCI ACWI Ex USA Value NR USD		MSCI ACWI Ex USA Value NR USD		-9.06		-11.90		-11.79		-12.77		0.56		1.23		3.76

				MSCI ACWI GR USD		MSCI ACWI GR USD		-8.39		-15.53		-19.97		-15.37		6.71		7.54		9.32

				MSCI ACWI NR USD		MSCI ACWI NR USD		-8.43		-15.66		-20.18		-15.75		6.21		7.00		8.76

				MSCI EAFE Growth NR USD		MSCI EAFE Growth NR USD		-8.58		-16.88		-26.81		-23.76		1.32		3.47		6.29

				MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

				MSCI EAFE Value NR USD		MSCI EAFE Value NR USD		-9.96		-12.41		-12.12		-11.95		0.18		0.52		4.25

				MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06

				MSCI US REIT GR USD		MSCI US REIT GR USD		-7.37		-16.95		-20.32		-6.41		4.03		5.30		7.32

				Russell 1000 Growth TR USD		Russell 1000 Growth TR USD		-7.92		-20.92		-28.07		-18.77		12.58		14.29		14.80

				Russell 1000 TR USD		Russell 1000 TR USD		-8.38		-16.67		-20.94		-13.04		10.17		11.00		12.82

				Russell 1000 Value TR USD		Russell 1000 Value TR USD		-8.74		-12.21		-12.86		-6.82		6.87		7.17		10.50

				Russell 2000 Growth TR USD		Russell 2000 Growth TR USD		-6.19		-19.25		-29.45		-33.43		1.40		4.80		9.30

				Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35

				Russell 2000 Value TR USD		Russell 2000 Value TR USD		-9.88		-15.28		-17.31		-16.28		6.18		4.89		9.05

				Russell Mid Cap Growth TR USD		Russell Mid Cap Growth TR USD		-7.48		-21.07		-31.00		-29.57		4.25		8.88		11.50

				Russell Mid Cap Value TR USD		Russell Mid Cap Value TR USD		-10.99		-14.68		-16.23		-10.00		6.70		6.27		10.62

				S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96

				S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan TR		S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan TR		-2.16		-4.45		-4.55		-2.78		2.09		2.91		3.74

				US Fund Bank Loan		US Fund Bank Loan		-2.58		-5.24		-5.74		-4.42		0.63		1.67		2.73		1.01

				US Fund Diversified Emerging Mkts		US Fund Diversified Emerging Mkts		-6.94		-12.20		-19.75		-25.76		0.39		1.71		2.84		1.19

				US Fund Emerging Markets Bond		US Fund Emerging Markets Bond		-5.93		-10.03		-17.41		-19.58		-4.55		-1.27		1.35		0.97

				US Fund Foreign Large Blend		US Fund Foreign Large Blend		-8.73		-13.15		-19.21		-18.72		1.32		2.09		5.11		0.91

				US Fund Foreign Large Growth		US Fund Foreign Large Growth		-8.61		-16.58		-27.69		-27.25		1.72		3.56		6.13		1.04

				US Fund Foreign Large Value		US Fund Foreign Large Value		-9.47		-11.38		-13.18		-13.04		1.62		1.46		4.45		0.98

				US Fund High Yield Bond		US Fund High Yield Bond		-6.12		-9.33		-12.84		-11.80		-0.21		1.46		3.59		0.92

				US Fund High Yield Muni		US Fund High Yield Muni		-3.45		-5.86		-12.25		-11.50		-0.41		1.85		3.21		0.86

				US Fund Inflation-Protected Bond		US Fund Inflation-Protected Bond		-2.96		-5.23		-6.83		-3.80		2.82		2.85		1.38		0.60

				US Fund Intermediate Core Bond		US Fund Intermediate Core Bond		-1.65		-4.92		-10.52		-10.73		-1.01		0.72		1.47		0.59

				US Fund Intermediate Core-Plus Bond		US Fund Intermediate Core-Plus Bond		-2.18		-5.51		-10.91		-11.10		-0.73		0.94		1.91		0.73

				US Fund Large Blend		US Fund Large Blend		-7.93		-14.89		-19.29		-11.58		9.14		9.78		11.63		0.80

				US Fund Large Growth		US Fund Large Growth		-8.21		-20.82		-29.13		-23.86		8.10		11.01		12.51		0.97

				US Fund Large Value		US Fund Large Value		-8.53		-11.26		-11.36		-4.89		7.92		7.82		10.26		0.92

				US Fund Long-Term Bond		US Fund Long-Term Bond		-3.57		-11.58		-20.51		-19.52		-1.90		1.22		3.08		0.50

				US Fund Managed Futures		US Fund Managed Futures		0.47		5.43		16.82		14.94		9.07		5.98		3.08		1.71

				US Fund Market Neutral		US Fund Market Neutral		1.38		2.68		2.68		7.63		2.15		1.84		1.37		2.03

				US Fund Mid-Cap Growth		US Fund Mid-Cap Growth		-7.99		-20.56		-30.27		-28.56		5.04		8.69		10.82		1.06

				US Fund Mid-Cap Value		US Fund Mid-Cap Value		-10.26		-12.86		-13.44		-7.95		7.42		6.41		9.83		0.99

				US Fund Multistrategy		US Fund Multistrategy		-2.46		-2.98		-3.86		-2.56		1.98		1.92		2.56		1.61

				US Fund Muni California Intermediate		US Fund Muni California Intermediate		-1.41		-2.68		-7.89		-7.43		-0.52		0.86		1.74		0.69

				US Fund Muni California Long		US Fund Muni California Long		-2.82		-4.97		-11.43		-11.01		-0.96		1.06		2.53		0.78

				US Fund Muni National Interm		US Fund Muni National Interm		-1.61		-2.95		-8.50		-8.25		-0.31		1.17		1.84		0.68

				US Fund Muni National Short		US Fund Muni National Short		-0.30		-0.50		-3.00		-3.07		0.13		0.77		0.86		0.57

				US Fund Muni Single State Interm		US Fund Muni Single State Interm		-1.39		-2.68		-7.79		-7.64		-0.63		0.76		1.54		0.83

				US Fund Nontraditional Bond		US Fund Nontraditional Bond		-2.48		-4.10		-6.45		-6.93		0.16		1.06		1.96		1.18

				US Fund Real Estate		US Fund Real Estate		-7.38		-15.81		-20.08		-8.01		4.05		5.04		6.93		1.06

				US Fund Short-Term Bond		US Fund Short-Term Bond		-1.18		-2.01		-4.87		-5.21		0.17		1.08		1.26		0.64

				US Fund Small Blend		US Fund Small Blend		-8.47		-14.76		-20.11		-17.34		5.58		5.56		9.40		0.98

				US Fund Small Growth		US Fund Small Growth		-7.43		-19.64		-29.80		-30.32		4.24		7.79		10.26		1.19

				US Fund Small Value		US Fund Small Value		-9.64		-13.42		-15.12		-11.97		7.65		5.33		8.93		1.15

				US Fund World Bond		US Fund World Bond		-3.87		-8.15		-12.92		-14.60		-3.48		-1.17		-0.35		0.87

				US Fund World Bond		US Fund World Bond		-3.87		-8.15		-12.92		-14.60		-3.48		-1.17		-0.35		0.87

				US Fund World Large Stock		US Fund World Large Stock		2.16		4.69		4.69		57.22		11.58		12.57		9.03		1.06







&"Verdana,Bold"&6 Michael Chadwick&"Verdana,Regular"&6  | Release Date &D | &P of &N		


&"Morningstar 1,Bold"&12 ß&"Verdana,Regular"&5©2012 Morningstar.All Rights Reserved. All Data and information is gathered from accurate sources but is not warranted to be correct, complete, or accurate.		




Active

				PARS City of Beaumont



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96				 		 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11												 



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35				 		 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40								 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		BBgBarc US Agg Bond TR USD		BBgBarc US Agg Bond TR USD		-1.57		-4.69		-10.35		-10.29		-0.93		0.88		1.54		 

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92										 

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

																										  

																										  

				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.



																														 





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		VBK

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Grapevine

				CITY OF GRAPEVINE



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.









		EFA

		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VFSUX



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Amador

				COUNTY OF AMADOR 



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		iShares S&P 500 Growth Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		iShares S&P 500 Index Fnd		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value Index		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap TR USD		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWN		iShares Russell 2000 Value		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		iShares Russell 2000 Growth		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		iShares MSCI EAFE NR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		Vanguard FTSE Emerging Markets ETF		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		iShares Barclays Aggregate Bond		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		EFA																																												 

		IWO		 

		IWN				 																														 

		IWR

		IVW																								 

		IVE																																								 

		IVV

		VWO						 				 																		 

		VNQ

		AGG																														 

		VFSUX												 

										 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Atherton

				TOWN OF ATHERTON



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		iShares S&P 500 Growth Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		iShares S&P 500 Index Fnd		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value Index		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap TR USD		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWN		iShares Russell 2000 Value		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		iShares Russell 2000 Growth		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		iShares MSCI EAFE NR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		Vanguard FTSE Emerging Markets ETF		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		iShares Barclays Aggregate Bond		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		BKLN		PowerShares Senior Loan Portfolio		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A												 





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 





		AGG

		EFA

		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		BKLN

		VWO

		VNQ

		VFSUX







								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Brisbane

				CITY OF BRISBANE



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.









		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































CC Mosquito

				CONTRA COSTA MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52						 

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96										 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		Russell Mid Cap Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 

																										 		 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 								 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83						 						 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35								 				 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62				 				 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08										 

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06						 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS																								 

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56		 

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



																						 

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained																										 

				from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.



																						 

						 						 		 

		COFYX																 

		DFALX				 

		DODFX										 				 

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Alameda

				CITY OF ALAMEDA



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.











		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Bakersfield

				CITY OF BAKERSFIELD



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																																										 



		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		PHIYX

		VFSUX

















								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Concord

				CITY OF CONCORD REP DB PLAN



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11														 



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

																				 

				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																 		 

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

																				 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																 						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47		 

																				 

				BOND FUNDS																 		 

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments																 

																				 

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.																 







		AGG

		VFSUX

		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

				 









								 



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Del Rey Oaks

				CITY OF DEL REY OAKS




				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments

																						 				  

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.																		 





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		VBK

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Fort Worth

				CITY OF FORT WORTH



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF				-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		(3/16)		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		(3/11)		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		(10/15)		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm				-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		(12/20)		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.











		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		PHIYX

		VFSUX



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Livermore

				City of Livermore



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF				-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		(3/16)		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		(3/11)		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		(10/15)		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm				-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm				-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.  Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources 







		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Piedmont

				CITY OF PIEDMONT




				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments

																						 				  

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.																		 





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Novato

				CITY OF NOVATO



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.











																								 



		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Oroville

				THE CITY OF OROVILLE




				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments

																						 				  

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.																		 





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Pinole

				THE CITY OF PINOLE




				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments

																						 				  

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.																		 





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX





















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Pleasanton

				THE CITY OF PLEASANTON



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		EFA																																												 

		IWO

		IWN				 																														 

		IWR

		IVW																								 

		IVE																																								 

		IVV

		VWO

		VNQ						 				 																		 

																																 

														 

										 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Redwood City

				THE CITY OF REDWOOD CITY




				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments

																						 				  

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.																		 





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		VBK

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Richmond

				THE CITY OF RICHMOND




				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments

																						 				  

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.																		 





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of San Ramon

				CITY OF SAN RAMON



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11						 

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56		 				 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.













		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX





















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Seaside

				THE CITY OF SEASIDE



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11												 



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80										 								 

		PRJIX		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

																						 				  

																						 				  

				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments																		 



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																						 

																														 





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Stockton

				THE CITY OF STOCKTON



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		IWO																																												 

		IWN

		IWR				 																														 

		IVW

		IVE																								 

		IVV																																								 

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ						 				 																		 

		AGG																														 

		VWEAX												 

		VFSUX								 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Stockton 2

				CITY OF STOCKTON REP DB



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52						 

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96										 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		Russell Mid Cap Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 

																										 		 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 								 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83						 						 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35								 				 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62				 				 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08										 

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06						 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS																								 

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56		 

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92				 

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



																						 

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained																										 

				from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.



		COFYX																 

		DFALX				 

		DODFX										 				 

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Union City

				CITY OF UNION CITY



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF				-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		(3/16)		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		(3/11)		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF				-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																										 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm				-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		(3/21)		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.











		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of West Sacramento

				CITY OF WEST SACRAMENTO



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Woodland

				THE CITY OF WOODLAND



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		AGG																																												 

		EFA

		IWO				 																														 

		IWN

		IWR																								 

		IVW																																								 

		IVE

		IVV

		VWO						 				 																		 

		VNQ																														 

		VFSUX												 

										 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Coastside FPD

				COASTSIDE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52						 

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96										 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		Russell Mid Cap Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 

																										 		 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 								 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83						 						 

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35								 				 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62				 				 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08										 

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06						 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS																								 

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56		 

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92				 

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



																						 

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained																										 

				from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.



		COFYX																 

		DFALX				 

		DODFX										 				 

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		VBK

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Conroe

				CITY OF CONROE



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		(6/11)		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		(10/14)		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		(12/19)		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		(7/10)		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I				-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		(12/16)		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

				City of Conroe Large Cap Equities				2.91		-4.78		-4.78		12.23		18.28		15.45		--												 

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD				-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		(3/16)		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11						 

				City of Conroe Mid Cap Equities				2.52		-5.74		-5.74		6.72		14.66		12.46		--												 

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		(9/16)		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		(1/22)		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82

				City of Conroe Small Cap Equities				.73		-3.83		-3.83		-2.91		12.49		12.05		--

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD				-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock				-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I				-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		(11/12)		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53														 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6				-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

				City of Conroe International Equities				-.84		-6.06		-6.06		-5.33		7.84		6.87		7.11

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD				-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		--

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD				-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		(6/17)		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

				City of Conroe REITs				6.27		-6.07		-6.07		21.33		11.30		9.90		--

		Wilshire REIT Index		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		(1/18)		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl				-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		(5/16)		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm				-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		(12/20)		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

				City of Conroe Fixed Income				-2.57		-5.52		-5.52		-3.65		1.93		2.30		--

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.









		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		VBK

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Coppell

				CITY OF COPPELL



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		iShares S&P 500 Growth Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		iShares S&P 500 Index Fnd		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value Index		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap TR USD		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		iShares Russell 2000 Value		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		iShares Russell 2000 Growth		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		iShares MSCI EAFE NR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		Vanguard FTSE Emerging Markets ETF		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		iShares Barclays Aggregate Bond		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		BarCap US Aggregate Bond		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.







		EFA

		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VFSUX





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































County of Colusa

				COUNTY OF COLUSA



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11						 														 

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		Russell 2000 Value TR USD		Russell 2000 Value TR USD		-9.88		-15.28		-17.31		-16.28		6.18		4.89		9.05						 						 

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82

		Russell 2000 Growth TR USD		Russell 2000 Growth TR USD		-6.19		-19.25		-29.45		-33.43		1.40		4.80		9.30

																										 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																										 				 

				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08				 				 

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40										 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53				 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06

																						 				  

				BOND FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



																						 

				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.																		 







		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		VBK

		PHIYX

		VFSUX





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Emeryville

				CITY OF EMERYVILLE



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96				 		 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11												 



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35				 		 						 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40								 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06



				BOND FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

																										  

																										  

				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.



																														 





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		VBK

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Fairfield

				CITY OF FAIRFIELD



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources  believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.









		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Napa

				CITY OF NAPA



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.











		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































County of Napa County

				NAPA COUNTY



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources  believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.









		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		VBK

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































County of Nevada

				COUNTY OF NEVADA



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.





		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































County of San Benito

				COUNTY OF SAN BENITO



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments																		 

																						 				  

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																						 

																														 





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































County of Solano

				COUNTY OF SOLANO



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.







		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Solano Trans

				SOLANO TRANSPORTATION



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.







		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































La Mesa

				City of La Mesa



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		iShares S&P 500 Growth Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		iShares S&P 500 Index Fnd		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value Index		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap TR USD Fund		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		iShares Russell 2000 Value		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		iShares Russell 2000 Growth		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		iShares MSCI EAFE NR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		Vanguard FTSE Emerging Markets ETF		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		iShares Barclays Aggregate Bond		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		BarCap US Aggregate Bond		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		BKLN		PowerShares Senior Loan Portfolio		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.









		AGG

		EFA

		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		BKLN

		VWO

		VNQ

		VFSUX



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Daly City

				CITY OF DALY CITY



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		AGG																																												 

		EFA

		IWO				 																														 

		IWN

		IWR																								 

		IVW																																								 

		IVE

		IVV

		VWO						 				 																		 

		VNQ																														 

		VFSUX												 

										 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Diablo

				Delta Diablo



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































East Bay RPD

				EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK DISTRICT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08										 

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments																		 



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																						 

																														 

		COFYX

		DFALX										 		 

		DODFX																 				 

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX										 				 

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Elk Grove

				CITY OF ELK GROVE



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		VWEAX





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		IWO																																												 

		IWN		 

		IWR				 																														 

		IVW

		IVE																								 

		IVV																																								 

		IEFA

		VWO						 				 																		 

		VNQ

		AGG																														 

		VWEAX												 

		VFSUX								 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Euless

				CITY OF EULESS



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		(6/11)		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		(2/17)		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock				-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		(7/10)		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I				-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD				-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		(12/19)		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		(3/16)		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L				-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		(2/19)		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD				-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock				-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I				-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6				-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD				-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		(11/12)		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD				-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		(10/17)		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

		Wilshire REIT Index		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				BOND FUNDS

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl				-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6				-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm				-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		(1/18)		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		(12/20)		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.







		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Fresno Flood

				FRESNO METROPOLITAN FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.











		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Fresno Irrigation

				FRESNO IRRIGATION DISTRICT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11						 														 

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		Russell 2000 Value TR USD		Russell 2000 Value TR USD		-9.88		-15.28		-17.31		-16.28		6.18		4.89		9.05						 						 

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82										 								 

		Russell 2000 Growth TR USD		Russell 2000 Growth TR USD		-6.19		-19.25		-29.45		-33.43		1.40		4.80		9.30						 						 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				BOND FUNDS																						 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



																						 				  

				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments																		 



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																						 





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		VBK

		PHIYX

		VFSUX





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Galt

				CITY OF GALT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.









		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Goleta

				GOLETA WEST SANITARY DISTRICT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		SMGIX		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVLX		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 		 

		PRJIX		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHYX		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08										 

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 



				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments																		 





				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																						 

																														 

		SMGIX

		DODFX										 		 

		DODGX																 				 

		HNACX

		HHHYX

		IWR										 				 

		MGRDX

		DFALX

		PRUFX

		PRJIX

		UBVLX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		DBLFX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































HACCC

				HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		iShares S&P 500 Growth Index				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		iShares S&P 500 Index Fnd				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value Index				-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						(2/10)		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap		(2/10)		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																										 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																												 

		IWN		iShares Russell 2000 Value		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		iShares Russell 2000 Growth				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		-7.51		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		iShares MSCI EAFE NR USD				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		Vanguard FTSE Emerging Markets ETF		(3/11)		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																										 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		iShares Barclays Aggregate Bond				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm				-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70



				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments





				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be 

				accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.																																								 



																																												 



																																																 

				 

								 																														 



																												 

																																												 



										 				 																		 



																																		 

																 

												 











										 																 		 								 

						 																								 

																 











										 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Half Moon Bay

				CITY OF HALF MOON BAY



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 

		IWO

		IWN																																												 

		IWR		 

		IVW				 																														 

		IVE

		IVV																								 

		IEFA																																								 

		VWO

		VNQ						 				 																		 

		AGG

		VWEAX																														 

		VFSUX												 













								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Palo Alto

				CITY OF PALO ALTO



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 

		IWO

		IWN																																												 

		IWR		 

		IVW				 																														 

		IVE

		IVV																								 

		IEFA																																								 

		VWO

		VNQ						 				 																		 

		AGG

		VWEAX																														 

		VFSUX												 













								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Haltom

				THE CITY OF HALTOM CITY



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		(6/11)		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		(2/17)		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock				-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		(7/10)		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I				-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD				-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		(12/19)		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		(3/16)		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L				-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		(2/19)		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD				-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock				-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I				-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6				-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD				-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		(11/12)		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD				-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF				-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I				-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6				-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl				-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm				-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		(12/20)		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.







		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Hayward

				Hayward Area RPD



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		IWO																																												 

		IWN

		IWR				 																														 

		IVW

		IVE																								 

		IVV																																								 

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ						 				 																		 

		AGG																														 

		VWEAX												 

		VFSUX								 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Healdsburg

				CITY OF HEALDSBURG 



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

																				 

				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																 		 

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

																				 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																 						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47		 

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments																 

																				 

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.																 











		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		PHIYX

		VFSUX







								 



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Humboldt

				COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 



				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments																		 





				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																						 

																														 

		COFYX

		DFALX										 		 

		DODFX																 				 

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX										 				 

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Hurst



				CITY OF HURST



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		(6/11)		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		(2/17)		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock				-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF				-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		(7/10)		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I				-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD				-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		(3/16)		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L				-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		(2/19)		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD				-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock				-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I				-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6				-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD				-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		(11/12)		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD				-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		(10/15)		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I				-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6				-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl				-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm				-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.









		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Kern

				KERN COUNTY



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																				 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82

		IWM		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35								 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				ALTERNATIVE FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		BSIKX		BlackRock Strategic Income Opps K		-1.92		-2.64		-5.40		-5.63		1.69		2.42		3.04

		BILPX		BlackRock Event Driven Equity Instl		-1.12		-2.11		-2.02		-2.65		3.03		3.73		7.58

		LAOSX		Western Asset Macro Opportunities IS		-3.70		-6.24		-23.09		-22.26		-4.36		-1.29		0.00



				BOND FUNDS

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																						 



		BILPX

		COFYX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWM

		IWR

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VWO

		VNQ

		VBK

		BSIKX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX

		LAOSX













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Kern Court PRSP

				Superior Court of California, County of Kern PRSP



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		iShares S&P 500 Growth Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		iShares S&P 500 Index Fnd		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value Index		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap TR USD		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		iShares Russell 2000 Value		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		iShares Russell 2000 Growth		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		iShares MSCI EAFE NR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		Vanguard FTSE Emerging Markets ETF		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard REIT ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		iShares Barclays Aggregate Bond		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		BarCap US Aggregate Bond		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.









		EFA

		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VFSUX



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Lassen County

				LASSEN COUNTY



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40								 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06



				BOND FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

																						 				  

																						 				  

				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments																		 



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																						 

																														 

		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		VBK

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Lodi

				CITY OF LODI



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.















		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Los Gatos

				TOWN OF LOS GATOS



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		EFA																																												 

		IWO

		IWN				 																														 

		IWR

		IVW																								 

		IVE																																								 

		IVV

		VWO

		VNQ						 				 																		 

		AGG																														 

		VFSUX												 

										 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Mansfield

				CITY OF MANSFIELD



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																																										 



		IWO																																								 

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX































								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Manteca

				CITY OF MANTECA



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																																										 



		EFA																																								 

		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VFSUX

































								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Mid Peninsula Water District

				Mid Peninsula Water District




				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.











		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Mid Pen ROSD

				MID-PENNINSULA REGIONAL OPEN SPACE DISTRICT




				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.











		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Monterey Bay_Air Pollution

				MONTEREY BAY UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION

				CONTROL DISTRICT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11						 

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56		 				 

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 







				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.









		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		VBK

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Monterey County

				MONTEREY COUNTY



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11						 

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56		 				 

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.









		COFYX

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		VBK

		VFSUX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Monterey Peninsula

				MONTEREY PENINSULA



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		(6/11)		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm				-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock				-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		(12/19)		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		7/10		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I				-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD				-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		(3/16)		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		(9/16)		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6				-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD				-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock				-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I				-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		(11/12)		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6				-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD				-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD				-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		(6/17)		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl				-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		(5/16)		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl				-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm				-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I				-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources  believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.









		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Moraga FPD

				MORAGA ORINDA FPD



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.











																								 



		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VNQ

		AGG

		VFSUX

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Morgan Hill

				CITY OF MORGAN HILL



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11						 

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56		 				 

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.













		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX





















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Napa County Mosquito Abatement

				NAPA COUNTY MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52						 

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96										 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		Russell Mid Cap Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 

																										 		 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 								 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83						 						 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35								 				 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62				 				 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08										 

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06						 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS																								 

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56		 

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



																						 

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained																										 

				from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.



																						 

						 						 		 

		COFYX																 

		DFALX				 

		DODFX										 				 

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Novato Sanitary

				Novato Sanitary District



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.











																								 



		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































North Central Fire

				NORTH CENTRAL FIRE



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52						 

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96										 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		Russell Mid Cap Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 

																										 		 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 								 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83						 						 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35								 				 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62				 				 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08										 

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06						 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS																								 

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56		 

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



																						 

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained																										 

				from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.



																						 

						 						 		 

		COFYX																 

		DFALX				 

		DODFX										 				 

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































North Richland Hills

				CITY OF NORTH RICHLAND HILLS



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.











		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Northern Salinas MAB

				NORTHERN SALINAS MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.  Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources 







		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Pacifica

				CITY OF PACIFICA



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96				 		 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11												 



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35				 		 						 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40								 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06



				BOND FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92										 

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

																										  

																										  

				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.



																														 





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































City of Bryan

				City of Bryan



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		EFA																																												 

		IWO

		IWN				 																														 

		IWR

		IVW																								 

		IVE																																								 

		IVV

		VWO

		VNQ						 				 																		 

		AGG																														 

		VFSUX												 

										 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Partnership Health

				PARTNERSHIP HEALTHPLAN OF CALIFORNIA



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				ALTERNATIVE FUNDS

		BILPX		BlackRock Event Driven Equity Instl		-1.12		-2.11		-2.02		-2.65		3.03		3.73		7.58

		BSIKX		BlackRock Strategic Income Opps K		-1.92		-2.64		-5.40		-5.63		1.69		2.42		3.04

		LAOSX		Western Asset Macro Opportunities IS		-3.70		-6.24		-23.09		-22.26		-4.36		-1.29		0.00





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.





		BILPX

		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV														 

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		BSIKX

		AGG

		PHIYX

		VFSUX

		LAOSX





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Passive

				CEDAR PARK



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



																																														 



		IWO				 																														 

		IWN

		IWR																								 

		IVW																																								 

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA						 				 																		 

		VWO																														 

		VNQ												 

		AGG								 

		VWEAX

		VFSUX







								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Placer County

				COUNTY OF PLACER



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		IWO																																												 

		IWN

		IWR				 																														 

		IVW

		IVE																								 

		IVV																																								 

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ						 				 																		 

		AGG																														 

		VWEAX												 

		VFSUX								 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Placer County APCD

				PLACER COUNTY AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		IWO																																												 

		IWN

		IWR				 																														 

		IVW

		IVE																								 

		IVV																																								 

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ						 				 																		 

		AGG																														 

		VWEAX												 

		VFSUX								 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Pebble Beach

				PEBBLE BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 		 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92										 

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments																		 



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																						 







		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Redding 415

				CITY OF REDDING



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



																																														 

				 

		IWO

		IWN				 																														 

		IWR																								 

		IVW																																								 

		IVE

		IVV						 				 																		 

		IEFA

		VWO																														 

		VNQ												 

		AGG								 

		VFSUX



								 



														 

																								 		 								 

																												 













								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Rialto

				CITY OF RIALTO




				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		SMGIX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Z 		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement 		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		LSGIX		Loomis Sayles Value Fund 		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 Index		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

						ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		Russell Mid Cap Value TR USD		Russell Mid Cap Value Index		-10.99		-14.68		-16.23		-10.00		6.70		6.27		10.62

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap TR USD		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		Russell Mid Cap Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		NSVAX		Columbia Small Cap Value II Z		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 		 

		PRJIX		T. Rowe Price New Horizons Fund I		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox Intl Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		Nationwide Bailard Intl Equities I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MQGIX		MFS International Growth I		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHYX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq Y		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI Emerging Markets Index		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		FARCX		Nuveen Real Estate Securities I		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				BOND FUNDS

		NWJIX		Nationwide HighMark Bond Fund Inst		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PTTRX		Pimco Total Return Inst'l 		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bond Q		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		BarCap US Aggregate Bond		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

		Credit Suisse HY USD		Credit Suisse HY		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

																						 				  

				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments																		 



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources 

				believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.																		 

																														 

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund I

		PRJIX		T. Rowe Price New Horizons Fund I		 						 		 

		DFALX		Nationwide Bailard Intl Equities I

		PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bond Q				 

		NWJIX		Nationwide HighMark Bond Fund Inst														 				 

								 

		NSVAX		Columbia Small Cap Value II Z		 

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl								 				 





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Rohnert Park

				CITY OF ROHNERT PARK



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		IWO																																												 

		IWN

		IWR				 																														 

		IVW

		IVE																								 

		IVV																																								 

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ						 				 																		 

		AGG																														 

		VFSUX												 

										 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Rowlett

				CITY OF ROWLETT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.



																																										 





		EFA

		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VFSUX











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Sacks

				SACKS TRUST

				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap TR USD		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																				 

		IJT		iShares S&P Smallcap 600 Growth Fd		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 														 

		IJS		iShares S&P Smallcap 600 Value Fd		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		iShares MSCI EAFE NR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		EEM		iShares MSCI Emerging Markets		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A												 

		FEZ		SPDR Euro Stoxx 50 ETF		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A				 

																																 

				ALTERNATIVES

		ITB		iShares US Home Construction		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and 

				reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.																														 



																																		 



																																						 



						 																						 



																				 

																												 						 



								 				 												 



																										 

														 













								 												 

																						 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































San Carlos

				CITY OF SAN CARLOS 



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		BKLN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A												 





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 





		AGG

		EFA

		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		BKLN

		VWO

		VNQ

		VFSUX







								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































San Leandro

				CITY OF SAN LEANDRO



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11						 

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		Russell 2000 Value TR USD		Russell 2000 Value TR USD		-9.88		-15.28		-17.31		-16.28		6.18		4.89		9.05										 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80				 				 

		Russell 2000 Growth TR USD		Russell 2000 Growth TR USD		-6.19		-19.25		-29.45		-33.43		1.40		4.80		9.30										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56		 				 

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































San Mateo County MVCD

				SAN MATEO COUNTY MVCD



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96

																												 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																				 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																		 				 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80										 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11																 

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40								 						 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06

																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																								 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87		 				 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.









		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Santa Clara

				CITY OF SANTA CLARA



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.











		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Shasta - Trinity SIG

				SHASTA - TRINITY SIG



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11						 

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56		 				 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.









		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX

		VNQ

		VFSUX



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Shasta Court

				Superior Court of California, County of Shasta



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.







				 









		EFA														 

		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VFSUX

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Siskiyou County

				COUNTY OF SISKIYOU



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



																																														 



		IWO				 																														 

		IWN

		IWR																								 

		IVW																																								 

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA						 				 																		 

		VWO																														 

		VNQ												 

		AGG								 

		VWEAX

		VFSUX







								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Siskiyou Court

				SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SISKIYOU



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				ALTERNATIVE FUNDS

		BILPX		BlackRock Event Driven Equity Instl		-1.12		-2.11		-2.02		-2.65		3.03		3.73		7.58

		BSIKX		BlackRock Strategic Income Opps K		-1.92		-2.64		-5.40		-5.63		1.69		2.42		3.04

		LAOSX		Western Asset Macro Opportunities IS		-3.70		-6.24		-23.09		-22.26		-4.36		-1.29		0.00





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.





		BILPX

		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV														 

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		BSIKX

		AGG

		PHIYX

		VFSUX

		LAOSX





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Sonoma Court

				Superior Court of California, 
County of Sonoma



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11						 



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 		 		 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 		 		 		 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 		 		 		 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 		 		 

																												 		 		 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 				 		 		 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47										 		 		 

																												 		 		 

				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																								 		 		 

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62										 		 		 		 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11										 		 		 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08										 		 		 

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40										 		 		 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 		 		 		 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 		 		 		 

																												 		 		 

				BOND FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.







		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Southern Marin FPD

				Southern Marin Fire Protection District



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		EFA																																												 

		IWO

		IWN				 																														 

		IWR

		IVW																								 

		IVE																																								 

		IVV

		VWO

		VNQ						 				 																		 

		AGG																														 

		VFSUX												 

										 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Southlake

				CITY OF SOUTHLAKE



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		(6/11)		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		(2/17)		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock				-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF				-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		(7/10)		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I				-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD				-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		(3/16)		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L				-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		(2/19)		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD				-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock				-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I				-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6				-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD				-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		(11/12)		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD				-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		(10/15)		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I				-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl				-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6				-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm				-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		(12/20)		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92		 				 

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.











		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Stockton

				COUNTY OF STOCKTON



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		SMGIX		Columbia Contrarian Core Cl Z 		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement 		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock Fund I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 Index		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

						ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid Cap TR USD		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		Russell Mid Cap Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVLX		Undiscovered Mgrs Behavioral Value Inst		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 		 

		PRJIX		T. Rowe Price New Horizons Fund I		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox Intl Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		Nationwide Bailard Intl Equities Fund		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MQGIX		MFS International Growth I		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHYX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq Y		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI Emerging Markets Index		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		FARCX		Nuveen Real Estate Securities I		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				BOND FUNDS

		NWJIX		Nationwide HighMark Bond Fund Inst		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PTTRX		Pimco Total Return Inst'l 		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		Prudential Total Return Bond Q		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		BarCap US Aggregate Bond		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		EIFHX		Eaton Vance Floating-Rate & Hi Inc Inst		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments																		 





				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources

				 believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.																		 

																														 















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Sutter

				SUTTER COUNTY



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96						 

																										 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80										 								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35						 						 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40				 				 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06				 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70										 

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08										 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A







				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments																		 

																						 				  

				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																						 

																														 





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Tarrant

				Tarrant Regional Water District



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.











		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Tyler

				CITY OF TYLER



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35								 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40						 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																								 





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		VBK

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX



















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Vacaville

				CITY OF VACAVILLE



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 

		IWO

		IWN																																												 

		IWR		 

		IVW				 																														 

		IVE

		IVV																																								 

		IEFA																								 

		VWO

		VNQ						 				 																		 

		AGG

		VWEAX																														 

		VFSUX												 

										 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































WCSD

				West County Sanitary District



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		BKLN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																																										 



		AGG																																								 

		EFA

		IWO																																												 

		IWN		 

		IWR				 																														 

		IVW

		IVE																																								 

		IVV																								 

		BKLN

		VWO						 				 																		 

		VNQ

		VFSUX																														 

														 

										 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































WCWD

				WEST COUNTY WASTEWATER DISTRICT



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		(6/11)		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		(1/17)		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock				-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		(7/10)		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		(7/10)		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I				-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD				-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96

																														 

				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		(3/16)		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

		Russell Mid Cap TR USD		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																				 				 

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		(9/16)		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83								 

		RSEJX		Victory RS Small Cap Growth R6		(2/19)		-6.12		-24.13		-36.97		-43.99		-6.45		2.78		8.80										 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD				-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock				-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11																 

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I				-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6				-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD				-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40								 						 

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		(11/12)		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD				-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06

																										 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																										 

								1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Inception		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		(6/17)		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I				-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl				-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87		 				 

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		(5/16)		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm				-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl				-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.





		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		RSEJX

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Yolo

				COUNTY OF YOLO



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		COFYX		Columbia Contrarian Core Inst		-7.86		-16.27		-18.76		-12.91		11.28		10.53		13.12										 

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS																								 

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		UBVFX		Undiscovered Managers Behavioral Val L		-9.94		-11.05		-7.91		-3.11		10.76		8.19		11.83				 				 

		VBK		Vanguard Small-Cap Growth ETF		-8.00		-20.44		-29.94		-31.77		2.34		6.81		9.82								 

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35										 



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		DODFX		Dodge & Cox International Stock		-8.77		-9.49		-10.02		-10.93		3.52		2.14		6.11

		DFALX		DFA Large Cap International I		-9.31		-13.22		-17.50		-15.71		2.48		3.01		5.62																 

		MGRDX		MFS International Growth R6		-6.78		-12.24		-19.38		-17.98		3.33		5.71		7.08

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40

		HHHFX		Hartford Schroders Emerging Mkts Eq F		-6.94		-12.08		-19.78		-28.42		0.75		2.70		3.53								 						 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06								 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year										 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70		 				 

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PHIYX		PIMCO High Yield Instl		-6.81		-9.69		-13.94		-12.68		-0.62		1.53		3.92		 				 

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.







		COFYX

		DFALX

		DODFX

		DODGX

		HNACX

		HHHFX

		IWR

		IVE

		MGRDX

		PRUFX

		UBVFX

		VGIAX

		VNQ

		VBK

		DBLFX

		PHIYX

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		VFSUX

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Yuba City

				YUBA CITY



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.

																																										 



		IWO																																								 

		IWN

		IWR																																												 

		IVW		 

		IVE				 																														 

		IVV

		IEFA																																								 

		VWO																								 

		VNQ

		AGG						 				 																		 

		VFSUX

																																 

														 

										 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Yountville_OPEB

				Town of Yountville



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		IWO																																												 

		IWN

		IWR				 																														 

		IVW

		IVE																								 

		IVV																																								 

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ						 				 																		 

		AGG																														 

		VWEAX												 

		VFSUX								 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Yountville Pension

				Town of Yountville Pension



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year						 

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																		 



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11

																								 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																										 

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A								 																 

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A						 								 		 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A																				 

																																								 

				REAL ESTATE FUNDS

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47

																																								 

				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed  to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee, and may lose value.

																																										 



																																										 



		EFA																																												 

		IWO

		IWN				 																														 

		IWR

		IVW																								 

		IVE																																								 

		IVV

		VWO

		VNQ						 				 																		 

		AGG																														 

		VFSUX												 

										 











								 																 		 								 

																												 

														 











								 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Formula Sheet

				PARS CLIENT NAME



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		SMGIX		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										 

		DODGX		Dodge & Cox Stock		-9.31		-12.42		-11.53		-7.57		11.27		9.92		13.09

		HNACX		Harbor Capital Appreciation Retirement		-7.93		-25.46		-35.59		-32.06		8.25		12.14		13.69

		VGIAX		Vanguard Growth & Income Adm		-8.77		-15.78		-19.06		-9.83		10.87		11.32		13.00

		PRUFX		T. Rowe Price Growth Stock I		-8.62		-25.40		-36.60		-34.11		4.36		8.70		12.52

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96

				PARS CLIENT NAME



				For Period Ending April 30, 2017



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		EFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed

				to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.





CCCERA

				CCCERA



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS																														 

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		S&P 500 TR USD		S&P 500 TR USD		-8.25		-16.10		-19.96		-10.62		10.60		11.31		12.96				 		 

																										 

				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS																						 

		VB		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		Russell 2000 TR USD		Russell 2000 TR USD		-8.22		-17.20		-23.43		-25.20		4.21		5.17		9.35				 		 						 



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																						 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS																						 				 

		VEA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		MSCI EAFE NR USD		MSCI EAFE NR USD		-9.28		-14.51		-19.57		-17.77		1.07		2.20		5.40								 

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										 

		MSCI EM NR USD		MSCI EM NR USD		-6.65		-11.45		-17.63		-25.28		0.57		2.18		3.06



				BOND FUNDS

		DBLFX		DoubleLine Core Fixed Income I		-2.01		-5.50		-10.11		-10.18		-1.24		0.74		2.08

		GOVT		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		PTRQX		PGIM Total Return Bond R6		-2.59		-6.71		-12.78		-12.53		-1.34		1.08		2.56

		PTTRX		PIMCO Total Return Instl		-2.07		-5.46		-11.31		-11.11		-0.77		0.99		1.87										 

		BSV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		 

																										  

																										  

				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.



																														 





		IVE

		IVV

		VEA

		VWO

		VNQ

		VB

		DBLFX

		GOVT

		PTTRX

		PTRQX

		BSV



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































CCCTA

				CCCTA



				For Period Ending June 30, 2022



				LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS

						1-Month		3-Month		Year-to-		1-Year		3-Year		5-Year		10-Year

				Fund Name		Return		Return		Date		Return		Return		Return		Return

		IVW		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IVE		iShares S&P 500 Value ETF		-8.25		-11.32		-11.51		-5.04		8.05		8.01		10.78

		IVV		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWR		iShares Russell Mid-Cap ETF		-9.99		-16.88		-21.63		-17.43		6.42		7.81		11.11



				SMALL CAP EQUITY FUNDS

		IWN		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		IWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS

		IEFA		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWO		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



				REAL ESTATE FUNDS																				 

		VNQ		Vanguard Real Estate ETF		-7.51		-15.47		-20.52		-8.07		4.73		5.69		7.47



				BOND FUNDS

		AGG		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VFSUX		Vanguard Short-Term Investment-Grade Adm		-1.30		-1.86		-5.58		-6.10		0.22		1.25		1.70

		Bloomberg US Agg Bond TR USD		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A

		VWEAX		Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm		-6.36		-8.62		-12.46		-11.22		-0.00		1.95		4.08

		ICE BofA US High Yield Mstr II Index		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A





				Source:  SEI Investments, Morningstar Investments



				Returns less than one year are not annualized.  Past performance is no indication of future results.  The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable.  Securities are not FDIC insured, have no bank guarantee and may lose value.





		IWO

		IWN

		IWR

		IVW

		IVE

		IVV

		IEFA

		VWO

		VNQ

		AGG

		VWEAX

		VFSUX






	Top
	Item 2.	FAC Minutes
	FAC Minutes 04.11.2022
	FAC Minutes 05.09.2022 Quorum not met

	Item 3.	Recycled Paper Procurement Policy
	Staff Report - Recycled Paper Procurement _ Finance Committee
	Purchasing and Requisitions Draft 08.08.22

	Item 4.	FY2021-2022 Budget Update and Financial Status Report
	FY2021.2022 Budget Update and Financial Status Report
	Governmental Funds Summary
	Proprietary.Enterprise Funds Summary

	Item 5.	FY2021-2022 4th Quarter Investment Report
	Staff Report FY2021.22 4th Quarter Investment Report
	Pooled Cash Investment Report as of 06.30.22
	Pooled Cash Report as of 6.30.2022
	Investment Certification as of 6.30.2022
	Wilmington Trust Holdings Report
	City of Beaumont Maturity Dates as of 6.30.22
	City of Beaumont Market and Portfolio Update_08.08.22
	01 Finance Committee_Beaumont

	Bottom

